3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA - Amended

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, December 13,2022 @ 5:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/{/81334386834?pwd=NGZvNFZDS2M2UDhBRUZvVGdTVFpzZz09
Meeting ID: 813 3438 6834

Passcode: 621710

One tap mobile +13017158592,,81334386834#,,,,*621710# US (Washington DC)

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Lisa
Reeves, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

1. Call to order

2. Establish a quorum
3. Public comment

4. Communications
5. Reports

a. Tax Incremental Financing Districts tax increment worksheet 2023
b. State Shared Revenue payment November 2022
c. 2023 adopted budget revisions — Debt Service Fund
6. Approval of minutes
a. October 25, 2022
b. November 15, 2022 — Open session
c. November 15, 2022 — Closed session
7. Update regarding Fund 242 Fire Department Special
8. R-xxx-2022 Third Amendment — Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC — TIME SENSTIVE
ITEM
9. R-xxx-2022 Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC gap analysis — TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
10. R-xxx-2022 Cost reimbursement agreement - Stone Crest Development TIME SENSTIVE ITEM
11. R-xxx-2022 Amend depositories for funds of the City of Stoughton — TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
12. R-xxx-2022 Amend Fireman’s Pension Board investment trustees — TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
13. R-xxx-2022 Shared Ride Services 2023-2024 with options through 2027— TIME SENSITIVE
ITEM
14. R-xxx-2022 Amend 2023 budget related to refugee settlement activities — TIME SENSITIVE
ITEM
15. O-xxx-2023 Amend Section 2-585 Hotel/Motel Tax of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code
16. R-xxx-2022 Acceptance of TID #4 audit for 2021 and TID #7 audit for 2020
17. R-xxx-2022 Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust for Firefighters Pension Fund
18. R-xxx-2022 Approve Police Department 2023-2024 Union Contract and related budget
amendment TIME SENSITIVE ITEM





19. Reports
a. Bank reconciliation 11/30/2022

Cash summary by fund 11/30/2022
Check reconciliation report 11/30/2022
Journal entry report 11/30/2022
Budget amendment report 11/30/2022
Receipt register 11/30/2022
Revenue / expenditure report — Finance Department 11/30/2022
Revenue / expenditure report — Shared Ride Services 11/30/2022
Revenue / expenditure report — General Revenues 11/30/2022
Redevelopment Authority — projected deficit 11-30-2022
. Revenue / expenditure report — City Council 11-30-2022
20. Future agenda items
a— 2272022 November-finanetal reports
b. To be determined — Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments
c. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22)
d. To be determined — Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 —
Business Park Expansion
e. Potential revisions of City policies regarding Capital Improvement Plan and Debt
Management
21. Adjourn

FTr S e Ao o

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







2022 taxes due and payable 2023

Form WI Dept
2022 Tax Increment Worksheet
PC-202 of Revenue
Total Equalized TID
Report Type Value Increment

This worksheet is for all

68,340,500 TIDs in this municipality

$4,072,913.85 / 1,499,453,200.00 0.002716266 X 1,567,793,700.00 $4,258,544.72 $185,630.87

STOUGHTON $10,511,294.00 /  1,499,453,200.00 = 0.007010085 X 1,567,793,700.00 = $10,990,367.10 $479,073.10
SCH D OF STOUGHTON $11,387,876.87 /  1,499,453,200.00 = 0.007594686 X 1,567,793,700.00 = $11,906,900.86 $519,023.99
MADISON AREA
TECHNICAL COLLEGE $1,081,888.59 /  1,499,453,200.00 = 0.000721522 X 1,567,793,700.00 = $1,131,197.65 $49,309.06
MADN

$27,053,973.31 $28,287,010.33 $1,233,037.02






City of Stoughton

Final PC-202 Tax Increment Worksheet
2022 Taxes Due 2023

Bidget Year 2023

Taxing
Jurisdiction

Dane County

City of Stoughton
Stoughton School District
Madison College

Total

S:\Finance\Tax Rolls\2021 Taxes, Payable 2022\Submitted Forms\PC-202 2021 Tax Increment Worksheet.pdf

0.00

Column A Column B
Adopted Equalized
Tax Levy Value
2023 (3) Tid Out (4)

4,072,913.85
10,511,294.00
11,387,876.87

1,081,888.59

27,053,973.31

1,499,453,200.00
1,499,453,200.00
1,499,453,200.00
1,499,453,200.00

S:\Finance\BUDGET\Net New Construction\Budget Year 2023\Net New Construction (final) 2022 - budget year 2023.pdf

Assumes levy increase will be the same as the net new construction amount
No data found for school district or tech school for Net New Construction. Assumed same as city/county.

S:\Finance\BUDGET\Equalized Value\Budget Year 2023\2022coapprt final 08-09-2022.pdf

TIF District
4 - Downtown
5 - Redevelopment
6 - Business Park Expansion
7 - Kettle Park West
8 - Riverfront
Total

Increment

Percentage

9,738,700.00
3,309,100.00
4,186,300.00
49,886,300.00

1,220,100.00

68,340,500.00

14.25%
4.84%
6.13%

73.00%
1.79%

100.00%

Allocated
175,711.00
59,704.61
75,531.54
900,076.16
22,013.71

1,233,037.02

Account
204-56400-41111
205-56400-41111
206-56400-41111
207-56400-41111
208-56400-41111

Column C
Interim
Rate
(Calculated)

0.002716266
0.007010085
0.007594686
0.000721522

Tax Increments
Tax Increments
Tax Increments
Tax Increments
Tax Increments

Column D
EQ Value
TID In
(Table 1) tab

1,567,793,700.00
1,567,793,700.00
1,567,793,700.00
1,567,793,700.00

Column E Column F
Total Tax
Levy Amount Increment

(Calculated)

4,258,544.72
10,990,367.10
11,906,900.86
1,131,197.65

(Calculated)

185,630.87
479,073.10
519,023.99

49,309.06

28,287,010.33

Budget Variance
176,671.00 (960.00)
60,031.00 (326.39)
75,944.00 (412.46)
904,995.00 (4,918.84)
22,135.00 (121.29)
1,239,776.00 (6,738.98)

1,233,037.02

Variance
-0.54%
-0.54%
-0.54%
-0.54%
-0.55%
-0.54%





TID Value Increments

District TID # YEAR Base Value Current Value Increment
C Middleton 005 2009 89,571,300 264,565,700 174,994,400
C Monona 004 2000 29,942,500 66,070,400 36,127,900
C Monona 005 2008 4,399,900 26,416,300 22,016,400
C Monona 006 2010 17,693,000 46,328,800 28,635,800
C Monona 007 2012 8,247,500 19,256,900 11,009,400
C Monona 008 2012 416,000 28,586,000 28,170,000
C Monona 009 2015 7,246,100 66,308,100 59,062,000
C Stoughton 004 1999 9,765,300 19,504,000 9,738,700
C Stoughton 005 2010 10,269,200 13,578,300 3,309,100
C Stoughton 006 2015 10,000 4,196,300 4,186,300
C Stoughton 007 2015 1,111,800 50,998,100 49,886,300
C Stoughton 008 2018 7,376,600 8,596,700 1,220,100

C . Sun Prairie 008 2002 22,279,000 129,481,900 107,202,900

Sum of:
Base value
Current value
Increment
Check

28,532,900
96,873,400
68,340,500
0





		Draft Tax Increment Worksheet.pdf

		Tax increment revenue (final) 11-28-2022.pdf

		table.pdf








12/05/2022 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

2022 2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL Amended 11/30/2022 MONTH 11/30/22 BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET Budget NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) Deficit (Surplus)
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue
100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 0.00 523,465.00 526,645.34 445,650.60 (3,180.34)
100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 0.00  40,000.00 42,319.62 36,319.24 (2,319.62)
100-88888-43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 0.00 245,000.00 245,450.98 0.00 (450.98)
Total Revenue: 0.00 808,465.00 814,415.94 481,969.84 (5,950.94)





18 November 2022 8:16:01 AM

State of Wisconsin Payment Advice Page 1 of 1
To:
Supplier Name: City Of Stoughton Reference Information
Supplier Address: Dave Ehlinger Pay Cycle: DLYACH
207 S Forrest St Pay Cycle Seq Number: 1888
Stoughton WI, 53589-1718 Supplier Number: 0000071871
USA
Payment Information
Payment Reference: 0000766150
Payment Date: 11/21/2022
Payment Method: Automated Clearing House
Bank ID Bank Name Branch ID Branch Name
Bank To Information: U S BANK
Bank To Account: TRk 041
QUESTIONS? Contact wivendors@wi.gov or 608-264-6600 with ref# and amt
AP Unit Voucher ID Invoice Number Invoice Date Gross Amount Discount Amount Paid Amt
SRTR 00104339 DORSLFSHRN-080380 11/09/2022 481,969.84 0.00 481,969.84
13281-NOVEMBER SHARED REVENU
Total: 481,969.84 0.00 481,969.84 USD

Private and Confidential





State of Wisconsin e DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

DIVISION OF STATE AND LOCAL FINANCE e BUREAU OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES e 2135 RIMROCK RD MADISON, W1 53713

Mailing Address:
PO Box 8971 #6-97
Madison WI 53708-8971

November 21, 2022 Fax: (608) 264-6887
’ Igs@wisconsin.gov

CANDEE CHRISTEN

CITY OF STOUGHTON

207 SOUTH FORREST ST
STOUGHTON WI 53589-1724

Notice of Shared Revenue — November 2022 Distribution

Notice Information
The Wisconsin Department of Revenue (DOR) will distribute the following shared revenue amounts to your local

government on November 21, 2022. Under state law, this distribution includes county and municipal aid, utility aid
and expenditure restraint program aid (sec. 79.02, Wis. Stats.).

District CITY OF STOUGHTON County DANE Co-muni code 13-281

Payment Summary

Review the back of this notice for a detailed explanation of your payment.

November 2022 Distribution

1. County and municipal aid $445,650.60
2. Utility aid $36,319.24
3. Expenditure restraint program aid $0.00
4. Total November 21,2022 Payment (sum of Lines 1-3) $481,969.84

Contact Information

If you have questions, contact us at (608) 266-8618 or Igs@wisconsin.gov.






Payment Detail

Review the detail of your November 21,2022 payment below.

November 2022 Distribution

2022 Revised Estimate (issued September, 2022)

(total adjustments less total applied adjustments)

1. County and municipal aid $539,964.91
2. Utility aid $42,319.62
3. Expenditure restraint program aid $245,450.98
4. Total Revised Estimate (sum of Lines 1-3) $827,735.51
July 2022 Payment
5. County and municipal aid (15 percent of Line 1) $80,994.74
6. Utility aid (15 percent of Line 2) $6,000.38
7. Expenditure restraint program aid (700 percent of Line 3) $245,450.98
8. Total July 2022 Payment (sum of Lines 5-7) $332,446.10
November 2022 Payment Before Adjustments
9. County and municipal aid (Line 1 less Line 5) $458,970.17
10. Utility aid (Line 2 less Line 6) $36,319.24
11. Expenditure restraint program aid (Line 3 less Line 7) $0.00
12. Total November 2022 Payment Before Adjustments (sum of Lines 9-11) $495,289.41
Adjustments Total Applied
13. Manufacturing assessment fee $0.00 $0.00
14. Mass transit grant reduction $0.00 $0.00
15. Tax Increment District annual report late filing fee $0.00 $0.00
16. County child welfare reduction $0.00 $0.00
17. Levy limit penalty (includes 2021 and prior years) $0.00 $0.00
18. Medical transport deduction EMS aid received separately>>p>>>>> $13,319.57 $13,319.57
19. Basketball stadium reduction $0.00 $0.00
20. Total Adjustments (sum of Lines 13-19) $13,319.57 $13,319.57
2021 Recast Corrections
21. County and municipal aid correction $0.00
22. Utility aid correction $0.00
23. Expenditure restraint program aid correction $0.00
24. Total 2021 Recast Correction $0.00
Final November 2022 Payment
25. County and municipal aid (sum of Lines 9 and 21 less applied adjustments) $445,650.60
26. Utility aid (sum of Lines 10 and 22 less applied adjustments) $36,319.24
27. Expenditure restraint program aid (sum of Lines 11 and 23 less applied adjustments) $0.00
28. Total' November'21 , 2022 Payment — this is the total amount listed on Line 4 on the front of $481.969.84
the notice (sum of Lines 25-27) ’
29. Remaining adjustments — this amount is deducted from future shared revenue payments $0.00






		Book1.pdf

		Shared revenue payment 11-21-2022.pdf

		SHARE0000071871DORS13281.pdf

		Book1.pdf

		city specific.pdf






11/17/2022 10:26 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Fund: 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
DB: Stoughton
Calculations as of 09/30/2022
2021 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023
ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PROJECTED MAYOR PROPOSED-OUNCIL APPROVED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
300-00000-41112 PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE 3,565,553 3,565,553 3,565,553 3,978,674 3,978,674
300-00000-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 73,975 73,975 73,975 77,156 77,156
300-00000-48110 INTEREST 64 2,402 3,500 4,000 4,000
300-00000-48115 TOWNSHIP SHARE FIRE STATION 73,975
300-00000-49100 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE 76,042 65,948 65,948
300-00000-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 3,284,186
300-00000-49216 TRANS IN - TID #5 112,938 153,850 153,850 153,850 190,494 190,494
300-00000-49217 TRANS IN - TID #6 133,731 419,613 419,613 419,613 418,454 418,454
300-00000-49218 TRANS IN - TID #7 334,725 334,275 334,275 334,275 105,034 105,034
300-00000-49219 TRANS IN - TID #8 24,741 111,757 111,757 111,757 106,307 106,307
300-00000-49225 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER 263,749
300-00000-49226 TRANSFER IN - SP ASSESSMENT 35,000
300-00000-49228 TRANS IN UTILITES (ONE SIDED) 3,825 96,750 96,750 94,950 94,950
300-00000-49299 DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 6,349 6,349
300-00000-49700 DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORM WATER UT: 298,164 300,516 300,516 308,067 308,067
300-00000-49710 TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 4,342,976 5,083,937 5,064,238 5,162,086 5,313,136 5,313,136
APPROPRIATIONS
300-58100-50610 PRINCIPAL 3,471,021 4,267,282 4,177,282 4,268,587
300-58100-50610-41700000 PRINCIPAL (85,000)
= = 969,091 934,253 913,450
300-58200-50620-41700000 INTEREST (4,675)
300-58211-50620 INTEREST POLICE 54,262 24,890 24,890
300-58212-50620 INTEREST FIRE 90,287 83,642 83,642
300-58221-50620 INTEREST STREETS 529,670 559,401 559,401
300-58222-50620 INTEREST STORM SEWER 46,114 55,010 55,010
300-58290-50620 INTEREST GENERAL 213,920 321,606 321,606
300-58290-50630 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES 6,650 4,235
300-58290-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 2,771
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 4,357,087 5,201,535 5,094,967 5,204,308 5,313,136 5,313,136
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 300 (14,111) (117,598) (30,729) (42,222)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 696,579 682,468 682,468 682,468 640,246 640,246
ENDING FUND BALANCE 682,468 564,870 651,739 640,246 640,246 640,246

Principal activity
Revenue report)

split for Form C purposes

(annual Wisconsin Department

of



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight






Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, October 25,2022 @ 6:00 p.m,

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S, Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson {Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley {Mayor, ex-officio) and David Thomas
Members absent: None

Guests present: Dave Ehlinger (remote)

B WNPE

10.

11.

Call to order — The meeting was cailed to order by Schumacher at 6:21 p.m.
Establish a quorum — A guorum was present,
Public comment - None
Communications
a. Shared Ride Services - VendorNet bid information — Ehlinger indicated that proposals
are due November 15" and that the current vendor is aware that the city has started
the bid process.
b. Shared Ride Services — Request for Proposal (RFP) — Ehlinger indicated this a copy of
the final Request for Proposal.
c. Delinguent room taxes — Interest and penalties — Ehlinger indicated that the current
ordinance is slent on row interest and penalties are allocated.
Reports
a. Bank reconciliation 09/30/2022
Cash summary by fund 09/30/2022
Check reconciliation report 09/30/2022
Journal entry report 09/30/2022
Budget amendment report 09/30/2022
Receipt register 09/30/2022
Revenue / expenditure report — Finance Department 09/30/2022
Revenue / expenditure report - Shared Ride Services 09/30/2022
Revenue / expenditure report ~ General Revenues 08/30/2022
J+  Committee overview recap 10-21-2022 ~ No specific questions were raised.
Approval of September 27, 2022 minutes — Motion by Heili/Reeves to approve the minutes as
nreviously corrected by Ehlinger. The motion passed unanimously.
Approval of October 13, 2022 minutes — Motion by Doom/Reeves to approve the minutes as
drafted. The motion passed unanimously.
Discussion and possible action regarding committee overview of financial reports —
Schumacher requested the topic be added to a future Common Council agenda, Ehlinger
indicated that he would work with the Clerk’s office to achieve this.
R-xxx-2022 ~ Amend 2022 adopted budget for ARPA funds ~ Innovation Center Stoughton —
Motion by Jenson/Thomas to recommend the resolution for adoption as drafted. The motion
passed unanimously.
Selection of two (2) Finance Committee members for Shared Ride Services ranking of bids —
Reeves and Doom volunteered for this review committee. They indicated a 5:30 meeting time
would work best with their schedules,
R-xxx-2022 Adoption of 2023 budget and tax levy — Ehlinger recapped the new resolution

ST wm ot oo T






format. No guestions were asked and the committee felt that the new format was more
transparent.
12. Future agenda items
a. 12f13/2022 — October financial reports
b. 12/27/2022 — November financial reports
c. To be determined —~ Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments
d. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22}
e, To be determined — Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 —
Business Park Expansion
f. Revise room tax ordinance regarding penalties and interest
g. Potential revisions of City policies regarding Capital Improvement Plan and Debt
Management — No additional items were requested.
13. Adjourn — Motion by Jenson/Reeves to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. The motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

ok

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, October 25, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was & hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom {arrived 6:29 p.m. during closed session), Ben Heili {remote), Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley (Mayor,
ex-officio) and David Thomas

Members absent: None

Guests present: Dave Ehlinger, Al Gillingham, Brett Hebert {remote), Dan Jenks, and Rodney Scheel

Call to order — The meeting was called to order by Schumacher at 6:00 p.m.

Establish a quorum — A quorum was present,

Public comment - None

Communications — Summary of Shared Ride Services proposals received — Ehlinger indicated

that one (1) proposai was received and that proposal was from our current vendor.

1.

2,

3.

4,

5. Reports
a.
b,
c.
d.
e.
f.
£
h.
i

Bank reconciliation 10/31/2022

Cash summary by fund 10/31/2022 - Ehlinger indicated the posting error for Fund 241
EMS Trust Fund was corrected in November. Reeves asked about the cash balance for
Fund 242 Fire Department Special. Ehlinger indicated he was not familiar with the fund
and would have to get back to the committee for a response.

Check reconciliation report 10/31/2022

Journal entry report 10/31/2022

Budget amendment report 10/31/2022 — Ehlinger indicated the low amount of activity
on this report should be consistent with future reports as the bilk of the amendments
for 2022 are probably complete.

Receipt register 10/31/2022

Revenue / expenditure report — Finance Department 10/31/2022

Revenue / expenditure report — Shared Ride Services 10/31/2022

Revenue / expenditure report — General Revenues 10/31/2022 — No addition questions
on the other reports occurred.

6. R-xxx-2022 Amend 2022 adopted budget for Emergency Operations Center (EOC) ~ TIME
SENSITIVE ITEM — Jenks recapped the reason for the proposed budget amendment. Motion by
lenson/Reeves to recommend approval as drafted. The motion passed 6-0.

7. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 proposed budget for Capital Improvement Plan for Public Works —
TIME SENSTIVE ITEM — Hebert discussed the need for the proposed budget amendment due to
price changes in the state contract. Motion by Jenson/Reeves to recommend approval as
drafted. The motion passed 6-0.

8. Future agenda items

a.

b.
c.
d

12/27/2022 — November financial reports

To be determined — Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments

To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy {last revised 1/25/22)
To be determined — Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 —
Business Park Expansion

Revise room tax ordinance regarding penalties and interest






f. Potential revisions of City policies regarding Capital Improvement Plan and Debt
Management - No additional items were requested.

9. Closed session ~ Police union contract negotiations ** - Motion by Reeves/Jenson to move into
closed session as per Wis. Stat. 19.85{1}{e}. The motion passed 6-0 by rol call vote. During
closed session, Doom arrived at 6:29 p.m. After related discussion, motion by Jenson/Reeves to
move into open session and adiourn at 6:45 p.m. The motion passed 7-0.

10. Adjourn
Respectfully submitted,

o

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






Dave Ehlinger

From: Joshua Ripp

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 11:11 AM
To: Dave Ehlinger

Cc: Tim Swadley

Subject: RE: Fund 242 Fire Dept Special

Dave —responses in RED:

Joshua Ripp

Fire Chief

Stoughton Fire Department

MABAS WI Vice President

Desk 608-646-0427

Cell 608-719-7606

JRipp@cityofstoughton.com
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/48571be6/UxV4g1kZ2kGR1tmGML2jhg?u=https://ci.stoughton.wi.us/fire

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:56 AM

To: Joshua Ripp <JRipp@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Cc: Tim Swadley <TSwadley@ci.stoughton.wi.us>
Subject: Fund 242 Fire Dept Special

Josh,

A question was raised at the recent Finance Committee meeting as to the cash balance in Fund 242 Fire Dept
Special. Because | was not familiar with the fund | told them that | would get back to them with a response.

The fund is the fundraising account used by the department that was historically (Decades ago) used for fundraising and
expending those funds on those items. It pays for special equipment for the FD, meals for the monthly business
meetings, special events, etc.

When | looked at the general ledger, it was obvious that | had not reviewed this fund yet.

A. There is absolutely nothing in the 2023 adopted budget for this fund. We will have to amend the adopted
budget for this fund at some point in time. At your convenience, please provide me with what your requested
budget would have been. There is not a specific budget for this at this point. The money coming out, is
dependent upon what we fund raise.

B. Similar to other departments/funds, | have moved all the revenues from 242-00000-4xxxxx to 242-52200-4xxxx
for better matching of revenues and expenditures.

C. Taxable soda sales — | had to create a new account to indicate that sales tax is being charged for soda purchased
by employees/visitors.
We will need to discuss this more on what the requirements we have are.

D. |did not see any soda revenue since May 26™. Is this correct?
Very likely, money can used needs to be gone through.

1





E. lupdated Cash Receipting codes 1601 through 1605 to reflect the new revenue accounts.
We need to discuss this in detail.

F. Because the Bryant Foundation donation of $30,600 was in relation to CIP Project 21066000 Fire Portable
Radios, | moved both the $30,600 donation and the $30,600 expenditure to Fund 412 Equipment Replacement
Fund. Ok, we will be spending money on other stuff soon.

G. The fund started the year with about $57,000 in fund balance and the YTD spend down is about $9,500. Do we
have a plan for how to spend the fund balance down? We are building up the amounts to spend on things, but
more money will be coming in, as a fundraising letter is going out (annual letter).

If you have any questions on the attached document or the questions above, please let me know.
Thanks,
Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Desk (608) 873-6691

Cell (608) 719-2161

City Hall (608) 873-6677

Fax (608) 873-5519
DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us
WWW.ci.stoughton.wi.us







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Third Amendment to Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement and Third Amendment to
Agreement to Undertake Development — Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC.

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 12/13/2022
Action: TIME SENSTIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: Zero

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 12/13/22

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC has requested an extension of the
contingency deadline to March 31, 2023 as per the attached Third Amendment to Real Estate
Purchase and Sale agreement in order to provide time to perform a gap analysis; and,

WHEREAS, Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC has requested a restatement of the
Section D satisfaction deadline to March 31, 2023 as per the attached Third Amendment to
Agreement to Undertake Development in order to provide time to perform a gap analysis; and

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority approved both the attached
amendments at their meeting on December 8, 2022 by a vote of ;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Mayor is authorized to sign the
attached Third Amendment to Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement with Stoughton
Riverfront Development, LLC; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Mayor is authorized to sign the attached
Third Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development with Stoughton Riverfront
Development, LLC.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept |:| Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






THIRD AMENDMENT TO
REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT TO REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE
AGREEMENT (this “Second Amendment”) is entered into between Stoughton Riverfront
Development, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company (“Buyer”) and the City of Stoughton
Redevelopment Authority, a body corporate and politic (the “RDA”) and the City of Stoughton,
a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”) (the RDA and the City, collectively, the
“Seller”), dated effective as of the date of the last of the parties’ signatures hereto (the “Effective
Date”).

RECITALS:

A. Buyer and Seller are the parties to that certain Real Estate Purchase and Sale
Agreement, dated September 15, 2021, concerning certain property located in the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin, as amended by that certain First Amendment to Real Estate Purchase and
Sale Agreement, dated February 26, 2022, and that certain Second Amendment to Real Estate
Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated July 27, 2022 (as amended, the “Purchase Agreement”).

B. Buyer and Seller desire to further amend the Purchase Agreement as set forth
herein.
AMENDMENT:
1. The Contingency Deadline, as defined in Section 3.(a) of the Purchase

Agreement, is hereby extended from December 31, 2022 to March 31, 2023.

2. Except as modified herein, the Purchase Agreement is hereby ratified and
affirmed. In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Third Amendment and the
Purchase Agreement, this Third Amendment shall control.

3. This Third Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts together shall constitute one original
instrument. Signatures transmitted by facsimile or PDF by email shall be deemed to be original
signatures for all purposes.

[Signature page follows.]





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Third Amendment as of the
Effective Date.

BUYER:
STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT, LLC

By: Date:
Curt Brink, Manager

SELLER:
CITY OF STOUGHTON

By: Date:
Mayor Timothy Swadley

ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

CITY OF STOUGHTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By: Date:
Dale Reeves, Chair







THIRD AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT
(this “Amendment”) is entered into between Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC, a
Wisconsin limited liability company (“Developer”) and the City of Stoughton Redevelopment
Authority, a body corporate and politic (the “RDA”) and the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin
municipal corporation (the “City”), dated effective as of the date of the last of the parties’
signatures hereto (the “Effective Date”).

RECITALS:

A. The Developer, the RDA and the City are the parties to that certain Agreement to
Undertake Development, dated September 15, 2021, concerning certain property located in the
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, as amended by that certain First Amendment to Agreement to
Undertake Development, dated February 26, 2022, and that certain Second Amendment to
Agreement to Undertake Development, dated July 27, 2022 (as amended, the “Agreement”).

B. The parties desire to amend the Agreement as set forth herein.
AMENDMENT:
1. The last sentence of Section D. of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated
as follows:

“If the events described in this Section D are not satisfied by March 31, 2023, then this
Agreement shall be null and void.”

2. Except as modified herein, the Agreement is hereby ratified and affirmed. In the
event of any conflict between the terms of this Third Amendment and the Agreement, this Third
Amendment shall control.

3. This Third Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts together shall constitute one original
instrument. Signatures transmitted by facsimile or PDF by email shall be deemed to be original
signatures for all purposes.

[Signature page follows.]





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Third Amendment as of the
Effective Date.

DEVELOPER:
STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT, LLC

By: Date:
Curt Brink, Manager

CITY:
CITY OF STOUGHTON

By: Date:
Mayor Timothy Swadley

ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

RDA:
CITY OF STOUGHTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By: Date:
Dale Reeves, Chair







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC Gap Analysis

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 12/13/2022
Action: TIME SENSTIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: $1,500 to $2,500

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 12/13/22

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC has indicated because of increased
construction costs as well as higher interest rates that there currently exists a financial gap in order
to continue with the planned project; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends the City of Stoughton
retain Ehlers to perform a gap analysis on Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC project
calculations to confirm the potential need for additional fiscal support by the city; and,

WHEREAS, Ehlers has indicated the estimated hourly charges will be in the range of
$3,000 to $5,000 with an estimated timeframe of four to six weeks; and,

WHEREAS, Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC has agreed to reimburse the City
of Stoughton for fifty percent (50%) of the gap analysis; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority recommended the city
proceed with the gap analysis and related reimbursement at their meeting on December 8, 2022 by
a vote of ;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Finance Department is authorized
to proceed with Ehlers to provide a gap analysis on the Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC
project for fees estimated to range between $3,000 to $5,000; and,





BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC
shall reimburse the City of Stoughton for fifty percent (50%) of the professional fees charged by
Ehlers for the gap analysis.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
Approving Cost Reimbursement Agreement - Stone Crest Development

Committee Action:  Finance Committee recommended approval on 12/13/2022
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM

Fiscal Impact: N/A

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date Introduced: =~ December 13, 2022

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS

This Cost Reimbursement Agreement arises from Developer’s wish to develop certain property
located in Stoughton, Wisconsin.

Developer would like the City to apply to the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission and
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources to add the Territory to the Urban Service Area,
and intends to ask the City to review and act upon applications for land division, zoning and
stormwater management, all of which will require the City to incur costs for internal review and
for professional review.

The City requires Developer to enter into this Agreement to avoid undue expense to the City

RESOLUTION

The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Cost Reimbursement

Agreement City of Stoughton — Stone Crest Development, attached as Exhibit A.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote

T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2022\12-13-2022\R-xxx-2022 Cost Reimbursement Agreement - Stone Crest.docx







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

Date: December 6, 2022

To: Finance Committee

From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development

Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item
R- - 2022 Approving Cost Reimbursement Agreement — Stone Crest
Development

The Developer wishes to develop property on the east side of the City and has requested the City
apply to the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission and the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources to add the area to the Urban Service Area. Additional applications for
development area expected for action by the City such as land division, zoning and stormwater
management. An agreement has been drafted related to cost reimbursement and is recommended
for approval.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance 12-6-22 Cost Rembursement Agreement Stone Crest.docx






COST REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

CITY OF STOUGHTON — STONE CREST DEVELOPMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into by the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin
municipal corporation (the "City"), and Matson Developers, Inc., a Wisconsin
corporation (hereafter referred to as the "Developer").

RECITALS

A. This Cost Reimbursement Agreement arises from Developer’s wish to develop
certain property located in Stoughton, Wisconsin, and described in the phasing
plan attached as Exhibit B (the “Territory™).

B. Developer would like the City to apply to the Capital Area Regional Planning
Commission and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources to add the
Territory to the Urban Service Area, and intends to ask the City to review and act
upon applications for land division, zoning and stormwater management, all of
which will require the City to incur costs for internal review and for professional
review.

C. The City requires Developer to enter into this Agreement to avoid undue expense
to the City

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the recitals and the mutual covenants and agreements set forth
in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows.

l. DEVELOPMENT OF THE TERRITORY.

A. Zoning and Compliance with Plans and Regulations. The parties anticipate
that Developer will apply for zoning of the Territory that is consistent with
the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Any development of the Territory shall be
consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan, and shall be reviewed and
considered in accordance with the City's Comprehensive Plan, and land
division, zoning, stormwater management, building and other regulations
relating to the development of the Territory.

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement





Public Improvements. Developer shall be solely responsible for the cost of
constructing any and all public improvements needed to serve the
development of the Territory, including the cost of extending any off-site
improvements to the Territory. The City shall have no obligation to obtain
any property interests needed to extend public improvements to the
Territory, through the exercise of eminent domain or otherwise.

Water Main Looping. Development of the Territory shall require the
looping of water main. Developer shall be responsible for the cost of any
water modeling the City deems necessary, and for the cost of constructing
any off-site water infrastructure the City seems necessary to provide
adequate water quality, capacity and pressures to serve the Territory when
developed.

Sanitary sewer capacity. Development of the Territory shall require
evaluation of the capacity of the sanitary sewer infrastructure downstream
of the Territory. Developer shall be responsible for the cost of any sanitary
sewer capacity study deemed necessary by the City, and for the cost of any
off-site sanitary sewer infrastructure the City deems necessary to provide
adequate sanitary sewer capacity to serve the development of the Territory.
For purposes of this section, “development” means the construction of
public or private improvements within the Territory.

Other Requirements Apply. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to
relieve, nor shall it be construed as relieving, or in any way satisfying,
obligations, procedures or requirements to the City of Stoughton pertaining
to the future development or division of the Territory.

2. FEES AND COSTS.

A.

Application, Review and Administrative Fees. Developer shall pay to the
City, within 15 days after delivery of a written request for payment, all
legal, engineering, and other consulting or administrative fees, costs and
expenses incurred or accrued before or after the execution of this
Agreement in connection with: (1) the review and processing of petitions,
applications and plans for the zoning, division or development of the
Territory; (2) the negotiation, preparation, consideration and review of this
Agreement and other agreements relating to the Development of the
Property; (3) the rezoning, subdivision or development of the Territory,
including costs incurred in connection with the construction or acceptance
of public improvements. Consulting, planning, engineering, and legal fees
shall be the actual costs to the City on the basis of submitted invoices.

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement





Administrative fees including city staff time shall be calculated based on
the actual cost to the City, including all wages and benefits paid to City
employees. Inspection and observation fees during construction shall be
the actual cost to the City on the basis of submitted invoices. Before
processing any application for approval of any land division, change in
zoning, erosion control or stormwater management plan, or other approval,
Developer shall deposit $10,000.00 with the City to secure Developer’s
payment of costs pursuant to this Section. The City may apply the deposit
to pay costs that are past due, in the City’s sole discretion. If the deposit
amount falls below $5,000.00, the City may require Developer to
supplement the deposit by such amount as the City may request, up to a
total deposit of not more than $10,000.00. If Developer fails to pay any
deposit or pay any cost when due, the City may suspend the processing of
any and all pending applications, and may order Developer to suspend the
construction of public improvements within the Territory, and Developer
hereby agrees that any legally or contractually imposed time periods for
acting on any land division, zoning, acceptance of public improvements or
other approvals will be tolled until Developer makes any required deposit
or pays any required costs pursuant to this Section. Nothing in this
Agreement prevents the City from requiring, in subsequent agreements
relating to the division or development of the territory, a letter of credit,
performance bond, deposit or other surety to secure the performance of
Developer’s obligations under this Agreement, subsequent agreements or
both. Upon the earlier of the termination of this Agreement, Developer’s
withdraw of all applications and requests relating to any proposed
development of the Territory, or the eventual acceptance of all public
improvements to be constructed within the Territory pursuant to any
subsequently executed development agreement, the City shall return any
unused portion of the deposit to Developer.

B. Developer shall pay to the City, within 15 days after delivery of a written
request for payment, all legal, engineering, and other consulting or
administrative fees, costs and expenses incurred by the City in connection
with any application to amend the Stoughton Urban Service Area, the Dane
County Water Quality Plan or the Dane County Land Use and
Transportation Plan to facilitate development of the Territory. Prior to the
City applying to add the Territory to the Stoughton Urban Service Area,
Developer shall deposit $25,000.00 with the City which the City shall apply
to pay the costs it may incur in connection with the Urban Service Area
amendment process. The City shall use the deposit before billing
Developer for such costs. If the City’s total costs in connection with the

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement





Urban Service Area amendment process are less than $25,000.00, then the
balance of the deposit shall be returned to Developer.

C. Impact and Connection Fees. The City requires the payment of certain
impact fees pursuant to Chapter 67 of the Municipal Code of the City of
Stoughton. As of the effective date of this Agreement, the City does not
require the payment of a fee to connect to the City's sanitary sewer system
or water system. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to relieve
Developer from paying to the City fees and costs related to the zoning,
division or development of the Territory, and required by the City's
ordinances or policies.

D. Interest on unpaid fees and costs. Any amounts not paid when due under
this Agreement shall accrue interest at the rate of one percent permonth.

E. Stoughton Utilities Reimbursement Agreement. At or before the time this
Agreement 1s executed, Developer shall execute a Reimbursement
Agreement with the City, acting through Stoughton Ultilities, in the form
attached as Exhibit A.

3. OTHER PROVISIONS.

A.  Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective upon execution.

B. Duration. This Agreement shall continue until terminated by written
agreement of the parties.

C. Delivery of Notices and Requests for Payment. Requests for payment and
other notices authorized or required by this Agreement shall be made by
U.S. Mail, personal delivery or by email as follows:

(1)  Ifto Developer: Matson Developers, Inc.
P.O. Box 333
Stoughton, WI 53589

(2)  If'to the City: Rodney Scheel, Planning Director
207 S. Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI 53589
rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement





D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. Any claim arising
under this Agreement shall be brought in Dane County Circuit Court, Dane
County, Wisconsin.

E. No Third Party Beneficiaries. No claim as a third party beneficiary under
this Agreement by any person shall be valid against the City or Developer.

F. Amendments and Modifications. No amendment or modification to this
Agreement shall be effective until it is reduced to writing and approved and
executed by all parties to this Agreement.

G. Interpretation. This Agreement shall be construed without regard to the
identity of the party who drafted the various provisions of this Agreement.
Moreover, each and every provision of this Agreement shall be construed
as though all parties to this Agreement participated equally in the drafting
of this Agreement. As a result of the foregoing, any rule or construction
that a document is to be construed against the drafting party shall not be
applicable to this Agreement. This Agreement shall be construed simply
and fairly to both parties.

H. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties and supersedes any and all prior agreements and
negotiations between the parties, whether written or oral, relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement.

L Severability. If any part of this Agreement or its application to any person
or property be held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be impaired thereby, and
the remaining provisions shall be interpreted, applied and enforced so as to
achieve, as near as may be, the purpose and intent of the Agreement to the
greatest extent permitted by applicable law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Pre-Annexation
Agreement.

DEVELOPER:
MATSON DEVELOPERS INC

By:

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement





3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement





CITY:

CITY OF STOUGHTON
Dane County, Wisconsin

By
Tim Swadley, Mayor

By:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

Exhibits:
A - Stoughton Utilities Reimbursement Agreement
B — Phasing Plan Map

Approved as to Form:

STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
Attorneys for the City of Stoughton

By

Matthew P. Dregne

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement





EXHIBIT A

STOUGHTON UTILITIES
DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW COST REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

Agreement entered into this day of , 20, by and
between (“Developer”) and the City of Stoughton, a
Wisconsin municipal corporation, acting by and through Stoughton Utilities (“Utility”).

RECITALS
D. This Cost Reimbursement Agreement arises from Developer’s wish to develop the
property at , Stoughton, Wisconsin.

E. Developer would like the Utility to review the proposed development plan
(“Development Plan”) to identify the impacts it will have on utility services,
including any increased need for services, which will require the Utility to incur
costs for internal review and for professional review.

F. The Utility requires Developer to enter into this Agreement to avoid undue
expense to the Utility rate payers.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, Developer agrees as
follows:

SECTION 1. PAYMENT FOR REVIEW SERVICES

1.1. Developer shall pay all costs (“Administrative Costs”) incurred by the
Utility for internal staff review time and for professional services performed by outside
consultants on behalf of the Utility in conjunction with the Development Plan, including
but not limited to planning, engineering, inspection, and legal consultation. Developer
acknowledges that Administrative Costs will be incurred in connection with, among other
things: review of existing utilities; new or proposed utilities construction; review of
developments concepts, plans and specifications; review of potential utility infrastructure
impacts and all other professional services necessary. Administrative Costs shall be the
actual costs for the internal work performed and the actual costs to the Utility on the basis
of submitted invoices.

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement





1.2.  Bills shall be considered delivered upon personal delivery to Developer or
upon mailing to Developer at the following address:

Matson Developers, Inc.
P.O. Box 333
Stoughton, WI 53589

1.3.  Developer shall pay the Administrative Costs within thirty (30) days of the
time when the Utility delivers its bill. Failure to do so entitles the Utility to withdraw the
amount of such unpaid bill from the guarantee of payment under section 2 below.

1.4. Developer acknowledges and understands that the professional consultants
retained by the Utility are acting exclusively on behalf of the Utility and not Developer.

SECTION 2. GUARANTEE OF PAYMENT

2.1. Developer shall guarantee reimbursement of the Administrative Costs by
depositing with the Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager cash or a cashier’s check
payable to the Utility in the amount of $10,000.00, subject to refund or release of unused
amounts within 60 days following termination of this Agreement as defined in Section 3.

2.2. If at any time the monies on deposit with the Utility pursuant to section 2.1
are insufficient to pay expenses incurred or anticipated by the Utility for Administrative
Costs, Developer shall deposit additional amounts within thirty (30) days of written
demand by the Utility.

2.3.  Violation of this Agreement, including but not limited to failure to pay
amounts when due or failure to deposit amounts required under this section 2, shall
entitle the Utility to suspend the Utility’s work relating to the proposed development
plan.

2.4. The remedies provided in this Agreement are cumulative and not exclusive
and shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other remedies available to the Utility at
law or in equity.

SECTION 3. TERMINATION

3.1.  This Agreement shall terminate upon (a) final rejection of the Development
Plan by the City Council (b) City Council final approval of the utility infrastructure
proposed after Utility review of the Development Plan, or (c) Utility receipt of a written
statement from Developer withdrawing the Development Plan from further consideration.

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement





3.2.  Developer’s obligation to reimburse the Utility for Administrative Costs
incurred to and including the date of termination and the Utility’s rights and remedies to
enforce such reimbursement shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Cost Reimbursement
Agreement to be effective when executed by Developer.

By
Date (print name)

CITY OF STOUGHTON,
acting through Stoughton Utilities

By
Date Jill Weiss, Utilities Director

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement

10





EXHIBIT B

(Net 7.6 U/A)
1 Commercial 127 SF / Duplex Units
1 Mixed Use 300 MF Units
M Multi-Family (MF)  pegicated Parkiand:
19 Diiplex 12.63 acres
89 Single-Family (SF) Trail

== == == Primary Trail
Project #: 21531000 — — — Connecting Trails
DATE: 10.25.22 # Access Points

3VS4794-Reimbursement Agreement

mgq{((q‘&tiut‘q—e

= N SN 4

RO R
w .

—— PROPOSED~ROAD-‘B"

=
o
©
o
(5,

B
I
>
@
z
@
o
>
=

11






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend depositories for funds of the City of Stoughton

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 12/13/2022
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: Zero

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 12/13/22

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Common Council for the City of Stoughton designated various
depositories for funds of the City of Stoughton with R-85-2022 dated April 19, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities has requested the addition of First Business Bank, which
is headquartered in Madison, WI, to the list of available depositories; and,

WHEREAS, Fidelity Investments used by the Fireman’s Pension Board was not
previously indicated on the list of available depositories;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following financial institutions shall
be designated as depositories of the City of Stoughton:
US Bank, NA,
Wells Fargo Bank, NA,
One Community Bank,
Associated Bank, NA,
Old National Bank,
First Business Bank,
State of Wisconsin — Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP),
PMA Network — Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative, and
Fidelity Investments

>

FZommouow

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend Fireman’s Pension Board investment trustees

Committee Fireman’s Pension Board recommended approval 6-0 on 11/21/22

Action: Finance Committee recommended approval on 12/13/22
TIME SENSTIVE ITEM

Fiscal Impact None

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 12/13/22

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton currently has mutual fund investments for the
Fireman’s Pension Fund with Fidelity Investments as listed below:

Account 2BY-290459
Trustees: Tammy LaBorde, Richard Kittleson, and John Halverson

Account 2BY-290467
Trustees: John Neal, Treasurer; and,

WHEREAS, investment reports received from Fidelity Investments are still being mailed
to John Neal at the former City Hall address of 381 E Main Street in Stoughton, Wisconsin; and,

WHEREAS, the current members of the Fireman’s Pension Board are as follows:

Josh Ripp Fire Chief Committee Chair
Don Hanson Assistant Fire Chief

Jerry King Fire Captain

Mike Olson Fire Captain

Dave Ehlinger Director of Finance/Comptroller Ex-officio

Tim Swadley Mayor Ex-officio; and,

WHEREAS, Fidelity Investments has indicated that any change to trustees needs to be
documented by Common Council activity; and,

WHEREAS, both the City’s audit firm of Baker Tilly US, LLP and the Director of
Finance/Comptroller desire the investment reports be in the name of the current Director of
Finance/Comptroller at the current address of 207 S. Forrest St, Stoughton, WI, 53589; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton desires that investment fund trustees with Fidelity
Investments be limited to (a) the current Director of Finance/Comptroller as an ex-officio member





of the Fireman’s Pension Board and (b) the current City Treasurer who is responsible for all other
city investments;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the current Director of
Finance/Comptroller, David P. Ehlinger, and current City Treasurer, Lisa Aide, are authorized as
trustees with Fidelity Investments for account numbers 2BY-290459 and 2BY-290467 on behalf
of the City of Stoughton for the Fireman’s Pension Board; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the current Director of Finance/Comptroller and
current City Treasurer are authorized to complete any forms with Fidelity Investments at P.O. Box
770001, Cincinnati, OH 45277-0002 as required by Fidelity Investments to complete these
changes; and,

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton shall notify Fidelity
Investments of any staffing changes with either the Director of Finance/Comptroller or City
Treasurer to ensure a smooth transition in investment trustees.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Shared Ride Services 2023-2024 with options through 2027

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 12/13/22
Action: TIME SENSTIVE ITEM

Fiscal Impact $14,255

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 12/13/22

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has contracted with Running, Inc in Viroqua, WI for
Shared Ride Services, also known as Taxi Services, for calendar years 2018 and 2019 with three
(3) one-year options ending 12/31/2022; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received grant funds of $229,008 during calendar year
2022 from the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (DOT) for the Shared Ride Services
program which is approximately 69% of total budgeted expenditures; and,

WHEREAS, the DOT indicated that federal rules do not allow for the current contract to
be extended past 12/31/2022 and thus required that a Request for Proposal be issued for calendar
years 2023 and 2024; and,

WHEREAS, the Finance Department worked with the DOT to prepare a Request for
Proposal (RFP) which was published on the State of Wisconsin’s procurement website
https://vendornet.wi.gov/Home/aspx on October 15, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the RFP required bids to be received by 4:00 p.m. on November 15, 2022
and the only bid response received was from the current vendor Running, Inc.; and,

WHEREAS, the DOT requires that a review committee of at least three (3) qualified
individuals review and rank all responses received before the vendor price proposals are known;
and,

WHEREAS, a review committee consisting of the Director of Finance/Comptroller and
two (2) members of the City of Stoughton Finance Committee met on November 29, 2022 to
review and rank all responses received before the vendor price proposal was opened; and,

WHEREAS, the charge per mile for calendar year 2022 is $32.50 and the price proposal
from Running, Inc. for Shared Ride Services for calendar year 2023 is $36.59; and,





WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller has reviewed the price proposal as per
the attached “cost/price analysis and price reasonableness determination” document and
determined the price increase is reasonable based upon Consumer Price Index-Urban for both
“motor fuel” and “all items” categories; and,

WHEREAS, the RFP review committee has unanimously recommended that the City of
Stoughton contract with Running, Inc. for Shared Ride Services for the period of 01/01/2023 to
12/31/2024 with three (3) one-year options; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Finance Committee at their October 11, 2022 meeting
supported raising the public fares for 2023 to be raised by $0.25 from the 2022 rates;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton directs the Director
of Finance/Comptroller to contract with Running, Inc. for Shared Ride Services in the City of
Stoughton for calendar years 2023 and 2024 with three (3) one-year options ending 12/31/2027,;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the public fares for 2023 shall be:

Regular Rate $4.75 one way

Senior Rate $3.75 one way

Handicapped $3.75 one way

Extra fee $1.00 quick stop en-route to destination (no change)
Extra fee $1.00 per mile outside City limits (no change)

Fiscal note: The projected increased expenditures over the budgeted amount is approximately
814,255. The projected fund balance at 12/31/2022 is 816,951 and is anticipated to be able to
absorb the projected deficit for 2023.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







COST/PRICE ANALYSIS AND PRICE REASONABLENESS DETERMINATION
Contract Number: SSRSTS-2022  Item Description City of Stoughton Shared Ride Services 2022-2023

I hereby determine that the prices offered by Running, Inc. for the purchase of these products or services to be fair
and reasonable based on the following analysis:

Check one or more which apply:
Comparison of and based on current offers received for the same or similar services (complete matrix below).

~ X Comparison of proposed pricing with pricing from recent purchases for the same or similar services,
adjusted by the pertinent Consumer or Producer Price Index or Inflation Rate over the corresponding time
period, if appropriate. This includes the same or similar services found on existing State or municipal
contracts (identify contract pricing sources and attach supporting documentation).

Comparison of price components against current industry standards, such as labor rates, dollars per pound,
dollars per square foot, etc., to justify the price reasonableness of the whole (attach the analysis which
supports the conclusions drawn).

Comparison with published catalog prices or price lists, commercially advertised sales prices, or prices
obtained through other market research (e.g., Internet-based, trade journals, etc.) for the same or similar
item commercially available from competing suppliers (complete the matrix below and attach supporting
quotes, catalog pages, price lists, advertisements, etc.).

X Comparison of proposed pricing with an in-house independent cost estimate for the same or similar item
(complete the matrix below, attach the signed in-house estimate, and explain factors influencing any
differences found). :

The quoted price is from a regulated utility (identify the utility in the “Comments” section below).
Other (e.g., verifiable sales information for the same or similar items sold to the supplier’s other customers

(discuss in the “Comments™ section below and attach supplier’s sales information).
SUMMARY MATRIX

Item Proposed Pricing | Average | Offeror | Offeror In-House Estimate Other
Market A B
Price
Shared $36.59/hour Current rate $32.50/hour
Ride Ave hours 10,246 CPI-U increase 8.3%
Services Extended price Estimated rate =
$374,901 $32.50/hour
Ave hours 20,246
Extended price $360,648

Reason for the selection:

The 2023 adopted budget assumed an 8.3% CPI-U increase based upon the “all items” category for August
2022 versus 2021. However, since the vendor charges are based upon vehicle usage, fuel prices are a major
component of any price increase. In looking at the CPI-U values for only the “motor fuel” category for October
2022 versus October 2021 is 18.1%. This equates to a 133% increase in “motor fuel” over “all prices.” Given
that the vendor proposed increase is about 50% more than the budgeted amount, the vendor proposed price
increase is reasonable given the fuel price increases.

@jh)g documents are attached. This analysis and determination will be filed in the Procurement History File.

0 S

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
December 6, 2022

Request for Proposal (RFP) Appendix K 10/2022





12/05/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Calculations as of 09/30/2022

2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023
AMENDED ACTIVITY ~ PROJECTED  DEPTREQ Mayor Council
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET _ THRU 09/30/22 ACTIVITY BUDGET Proposed Approved
ESTIMATED REVENUES
290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS $ 16,51.00 §  16,951.00 § 16,951.00 $ 10,658.00 $ 7,886.00 $  7,886.00
290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT $212,057.00 $  229,008.00 $229,008.00 $243,990.00 $246,762.00 S 246,762.00
290-53520-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES $104,000.00 % 69,316.00 _$104,000.00 $105,000.00 $106,000.00 $ 106,000.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES $333,008.00 S 31527500 $349,959.00 &360,648.00 &360,648.00 S 360,648.00
APPROPRIATIONS
290-53520-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES $333,008.00 $  196,072.00 $333,008.00 $360,648.00 $360,648.00 $ 360,648.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $333,008.00 $ 196,072.00 §333,008.00 $360,648.00 & 360,648.00 & 360,648.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 290 TS 119,203.00 | S 16,951.00 -
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $ 16,951.00 § 16,951.00 $ 16,951.00
ENDING FUND BALANCE § 119,203.00 $ 16,351.00

S 16,951.00

$ 16,951.00

S 16,951.00

Commentary:

The 2023 budget assumed an 8.3% CPl increase based upon "all items™ for August 2022 versus August 2021, However, since the vendor charges are per mile driven, fuel pricas
are a major component of any price increase. In looking at CPl values for only the "motor fuel" category for October 2022 versus October 2021 is 18.2%. This equates to 133%
increase in motor fuel prices over all prices. Given that the vendor proposed increase is about 50% more than the budgeted amount, the vendor proposed price increase is
reascnable given the fuel price increases. It is anticipated that the annual deficit for 2023 can be absorbed by the projected fund balance at 12-31-2022. DPE 12-05-2022

Current hourly rate 5 32.50
CPlincrease _8.30%
Budgeted rate S 32.50
Effective vendor increase 4.28%
Vendor rate 12.58% S 32.50
Calculated hours 10,246.40

Vendor rate for projected 10,246 hours
Less budgeted value
Projected variance

S 32.50

S 2.70

S 35.20

$ -

5 35.2
10,245.68

Average

5 32.50
5 2.70
5 35.20
§ 1.39
§ 36.59
10,246.00
S 374,901.00

S (360,648.00)
S 14,253.00





CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U)
Original Data Value

Series Id: CUUROOOOSETB

Not Seasonally Adjusted

Series Title: Motor fuel in U.S. city average, all urban consumers, not
seasonally adjusted
Area: U.S. city average
Item: Motor fuel | aa5%| 26.2%| 18.8%|  18.1% Increase 2022 v 2021 |
Base Period: 1982-84=100
) Increase over "all items" CPI value 133.1%
Years: 2012 to 2022
Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec HALF1 HALF2
2012 292,236 306.348 330.834 336.673 324.589 304.697 296.502 317.798 330.823 324.131 299.777 287.408 315.896 309.423
2013 288.108 316.580 320.739 309.048 311.326 313.068 311.757 310.351 306.547 291.812 282.423 284.445 309.810 297.889
2014 288.268 291.512 306.0569 316.782 318.840 319.692 314.901 302.101 295716 277.290 252.897 225.165 306.859 278.012
2015 186.763 196.272 216.681 216.595 239.141 245147 244584 231.305 208.121 199.996 191680 180.452 216.768 209.356
2016 172.378 155.361 171.050 186.428 198.667 207.389 196.053 190.209 194660 198.212 193.432 196.831 181.879 194.900
2017 207.280 202.912 205.155 213.288 210.313 206.760 202.051 209.881 232.076 219.640 225322 217.872 207.618 217.824
2018 225.030 228.666 228.068 242.056 256.175 257.041 253424 252546 253.432 255126 236.934 213.838 239506 244.217
2018 202.818 208.242 226.616 249.550 255584 243163 245042 234.746 232658 236.346 233.851 230.189 230.996 235472
2020 228.343 219.677 203.512 170.378 169.882 186.494 195317 195.352 196.756 193.647 188.544 194996 196.381 194.102
2021 208.387 222,667 248.681 253.648 264.135 269.983| 276.650 278.461 279.367 289.665| 297.841 291.510 244584 285.582

2022 291.767 307.422 368.440 365.314 393.950 432.585| 399.682 351.315 331.772 341.954 359.913






CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U)
Original Data Value

Series Id: CUUROOO0SAO
Not Seasonally Adjusted
Series Title: All items in U.S. city average, all urban consumers, not
seasonally adjusted

Area: U.S. city average
Item: All items | 85% 8.3% 8.2% 7.7% Increase 2022 v 2021 |
Base Period: 1982-84=100
Years: 2012 to 2022

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec HALF1 HALF2
2012 226.665 227.663 229.392 230.085 229.815 229.478 229.104 230.379 231.407 231.317 230.221 229601 228.850 230.338
2013 230.280 232166 232.773 232,531 232,945 233504 233.596 233.877 234.149 233.546 233.069 233.049 232.366 233.548
2014 233.916 234.781 236.293 237.072 237.900 238.343 238.250 237.852 238.031 237.433 236.151 234812 236.384 237.088
2015 233.707 234722 236.119 236.699 237.805 238.638 238.654 238316 237.945 237.838 237.336 236.525 236.265 237.769
2016 236.916  237.111 238,132 239.261 240.229 241.018 240.628 240.849 241428 241.729 241.353 241432 238778 241.237
2017 242.839 243.603 243.801 244.524 244733 244955 244786 245519 246.819 246.663 246.669 246.524 244076 246.163
2018 247.867 248.991 249554 250.546 251.588 251.989 252.006 252.146 252439 252,885 252.038 251.233 250.089 252.125
2019 251.712 252776 254202 255548 256.092 256.143 256.571 256.558 256.759 257.346 257.208 256.974 254412 256.903
2020 257.971 258.678 258,115 256.389 256.394 257.797 259.101 259.918 260.280 260.388 260.229 260.474 257.557 260.065
2021 261.582 263.014 264.877 267.054 269.195 271.696| 273.003 273.567 274.310 276.589| 277.948 278.802 266.236 275.703

2022 281.148 283.716 287.504 289.109 292.296 296.311| 296.276 296.171 296.808 298.012 288.347






Running, Inc.

318 W. Decker St.
Viroqua, WI 54665
(608) 637-2599
admin@runninginc.net

Invoice
BILL TO INVOICE # 26918
City of Stoughton DATE 11/03/2022

207 S. Forrest St.
Stoughton, WI 53589

DATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY AMOUNT
10/05/2022 Balance Forward 19,483.35
Other payments and credits after 10/05/2022 through 11/02/2022 -19,483.35
11/03/2022 Other invoices from this date 0.00
New charges (details below) 19,851.53
Total Amount Due 19,851.53
HOURS SERVICE DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
941.97 Shared Ride Service Shared Ride Taxi Service- 32.50 30,614.03
October 2022
Fare Revenue Less Monthly Revenue- October -10,762.50
2022
Please remit pymt with invoice # & service city to: TOTAL OF NEW 19,851.53
Running, Inc CHARGES
DBA Stoughton Transit BALANCE DUE
318 W Decker St. $1 9!851 '53

Viroqua, WI 54665





(City of Stoughton Shared Ride Services)
INDEPENDENT COST ESTIMATE - Be sure to provide at least three estimates!

Purchase Request Number Item Description/Project Name Delivery/Completion Date
SSRTS-2022 Shared Ride Services 2022 01/01/2023
Name/Signature of Preparer | Total Estimated Price/Cost Date of Estimate

(0 N s
,) o ’ﬂé e $360,648 — year one

id P. ERii CPA :
D?V'd Feknlinger O $1,856,000 - five-year total
Director of

Finance/Comptroller

10-12-2022

Method. The above estimate has been developed as follows (check all that apply):

Published catalog or price list (attach pertinent catalog or price list pages).

Recent prices for the same or similar item/service (identify contracts, purchase orders,
X sources, and additional helpful information (e.g. dates of award), and attach any
pertinent documents)

In-house engineering or technical estimate

Independent Third-Party estimate. Attach estimate and who the estimate is provided by

Other (specify):

If appropriate, the estimates/prices herein have been made current by adjusting for
X inflation using

the following Producer or Consumer Price Index (attach line item number and date)

Cost Estimate Details. Details for the estimated price/cost identified are shown below.

Table 1. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): U.S. city average, by expenditure category,
August 2022
[1982-84=100, unless otherwise noted]

Relative Unadjusted indexes Unadju:::: percent Soasonallgdmslcd percent
SR A ; ge.l 1 M .Jange Jul
; ug. ul. ay un, ul.
AR Gl T | Avwe | ow | Ave | 2021 | 2022 | 2022 | 2022 | 2022
2002 2021 2022 2022 Aug, Aug. Jun, Jul, Aug.
2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
V1L 11+, R 100.000 273567 206276 296171 83 e 0.0 1.3 0.0 0.1
FOO0, it o T e A T e TR i Tt 13627 279135 208532 310875 114 08 1.0 1.1 08
2022 Adopted budget 333,008
August 2022 CPIl index 8.30% 27,640
2023 Proposed budget 360,648

Invitation for Bid (IF) Appendix B 10/2022





APPENDIX B —~ INDEPENDENT COST ESTIMATE

Instructions for Use

1. Use this template for developing independent cost estimates (ICE) for formal solicitations.
The ICE must be signed and dated. The ICE and any supporting documentation must be filed
in its appropriate place in the Procurement History File.

2. Purchase Request Number — If applicable, insert Purchase Request identifier.

3. ltem Description/Project Name — Enter a brief description of the item or service to be
purchased.

4. Delivery/Completion Date — Enter the date that the item or service must be delivered or
completed.

5. Preparer's Name and Signature — Print and sign if you are the developer of the ICE.

6. Total Estimated Price/Cost — Enter the procurement’s total anticipated price or cost. Include
option years, if applicable.

7. Date of Estimate ~ Enter the date that the ICE was developed.

8. Method — Check all of the listed methods which were used in developing the current ICE and
attach any supporting documents such as catalog or Internet-based search pages, etc.

9. Cost Estimate Details — When you anticipate that cost analysis will be necessary in order to
determine the procurement’s "price reasonableness” prior to award and in developing cost
estimates using cost groupings (elements) such as Materials, Overhead, SG&A (Selling,
General, and Administrative expenses), refer to the cost principles set forth in Federal
Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Part 31, Contract Cost Principles and Procedures).

Invitation for Bid (IF) Appendix B 10/2022





Unit Cost
Product Delivered Notes / Data Source
A
Item / Task:
Other Direct Labor Cost Total
Product Total Notes
Costs per Hour Hours
B

NOTE: For complex projects or tasks, attach additional supporting documentation, as appropriate

QUOTE ATTACHMENTS (Be sure to include dates and do not get quotes from
vendors you want to solicit to):

Invitation for Bid (1F} Appendix B 16/2022






10/12/2022 01:18 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Fund: 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
DB: Stoughton .
Calculations as of 09/30/2022
2021 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023
ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PROJECTED DEPT REQ PROPOSED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 ACTIVITY BUDGET BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 16,951 16,951 16,951 10,658 7,886
290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT 212,057 229,008 229,008 243,990 246,762
290-53520-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 104,000 69,316 104,000 106,000 106,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 333,008 315,275 349,959 360, 648 360, 648
APPROPRIATIONS
290-53520-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 333,008 196,072 333,008 360,048 360,648
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 333,008 196,072 333,008 360, 648 360, 648
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 290 119,203 16,951

August 2022
[1982-84=100, unless otherwise noted)

Table 1. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): U.S. city average, by expenditure category,

F:;:g:e Unadjusted indexss Unadjx;:t::gzermnl Scasnnallydla:jun;;nd percent
: Aug. Jul. May Jun. Ju

Enpeoctios balegory, e | ave | wa | mug | 2021- | 2022. | 2022. | 2025 | 2022-

2002 2021 2022 2022 Aug. Aug. Jun, Jul. Aug.

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022

® ALIBMS. ....coooiiiiiiiiiiieieine e | 100000 273,567 296276  296.171 Ble 0.0 1.3 0.0 0.1

FOOM....ociiiniiiiiiniiiimiiiiaciieiiienene. | 13527 279135 308532 310875 11.4 0.8 1.0 1.1 0.8
2022 Adopted budget 333,008
August 2022 CPI index 8.30% 27,640

2023 Proposed budget 360,648





		20221206145516025.pdf

		20221206145938263.pdf

		b1c851e5-9d07-4081-a22c-bec781f1a68d.pdf

		APP B - Independent Cost Estimate.pdf

		20221012140423040.pdf

		Document.pdf










2023 - 2024 SHARED RIDE TAXI OPERATING CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON AND
RUNNING, INC.

This Contract is made by and between CITY OF STOUGHTON, hereinafter referred to as
"City" and RUNNING, INC. hereinafter referred to as “Contractor."

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

The City sponsors a Shard-Ride Taxi Service as a public transportation program to serve its
residents. The City solicited proposals for the operation of this service from the period
commencing 01/01/2023 and ending on 12/31/2024 and the Running, Inc. proposal was deemed to
be most advantageous to the City and was accepted.

This contract shall include all the necessary performance standards outlined in the Request
for Proposal (RFP), addendums, and the Contractor’s response to that RFP by reference, including,
but not limited to, service area, service standards, hours of service, service levels, handling of
revenues, reservation policies, maintenance, insurance, licensing, complaint handling, promotion
and publicity and other requirements.

CONTRACT CONDITIONS

The contractor shall, throughout the term of this contract, be responsible for maintaining
proper licensing for operation as a taxicab company in the service area described in the RFP. All
revenues collected by the provider, shall belong to the City and shall be shown as a separate line
item on each invoice.

The Contractor shall submit invoices for the total number of hours of service provided to
the City no more frequently than monthly, and the City shall review said invoice and reimburse the
Contractor within 20 working days after receipt of a properly submitted invoice.

Additionally, the Contractor shall provide to the City within 25 days of the conclusion of
any calendar month, the following reports as detailed in the RFP:

A monthly report showing total passenger trips, passenger revenue, package delivery
revenue, total miles operated and total driver hours worked. The Contractor is also responsible for
preparing and submitting to the City quarterly and annual reports required by the Wisconsin
Department of Transportation.

The Contractor shall maintain and retain for a period of six years or one year after the DOT
program year audit is completed, whichever is longer, driver logs and dispatch records to allow
the City or the Wisconsin Department of Transportation to verify any data reported or billed to the
City.





The City reserves the right to discontinue the contract’s remaining option years at any time
and may elect to re-bid the contract in whole or in part when changes in scheduled hours or hourly
costs are not mutually acceptable between the Contractor and the City. Any such discontinuation
of the contract shall have at least 120 days written notice to the Contractor, including the decision
to not exercise an option year.

The City may terminate this contract with 120 days written notice to the Contractor. This
contract shall not be assigned, transferred or encumbered in any manner without the prior written
consent of the City, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

The maximum amount of funding for this contract shall be $374,901 based on 10,246 hours
of service at the rate of $36.59 per hour. Option year rates will be determined based upon the
percent change in the CPI-U from the preceding year applied to the current contract year price.

All Federal Certifications, Assurances and Clauses included in the RFP document and

certified by the Contractor, including the RFP and addendums, shall be included in this contract by
reference.

Dated this 21st day of December, 2022

City of Stoughton Running, Inc.

Authorized Representative Authorized Representative
David P. Ehlinger, CPA Justin R. Running
Director of Finance/Comptroller Vice President






PUBLIC TRANSIT LEASE AGREEMENT
Between
City of Stoughton
and
Running, Inc.

This Agreement specifies terms under which City of Stoughton hereinafter referred to as Lessor,
leases one or more vehicles to Running, Inc., hereinafter referred to as Lessee. This lease is effected

by virtue of Lessor’s public transit service operating contract with Lessee.

“Department” herein means the Wisconsin Department of Transportation. “Leased vehicle” herein
means a vehicle covered by this lease.

SECTION1. TERM

Lessor hereby leases the following vehicle(s) to Lessee starting on January 1, 2023, and ending exactly
one year later, or on the end date of the Lessor’s current public transit service contract with the
Lessee, whichever comes first.

SECTION 2.

VEHICLE INFORMATION

Address where vehicles are
stored

Address, city, state, zip

Body
Make and Model | Vehicle Type Primary
Vehicle Identification Model Vehicle/Chassis (cutaways and ADA (e.g., minivan, Funding
Number (VIN) Year Make and Model minivans only) medium bus) Source
2C7TWDGBG9HR743018 i
5017 Chrysler Grand Braun Minivan 2017 Section
Caravan 5310 grant
2C7TWDGBG2HR838679 5017 Chrysler Grand Braun Minivan 2017 Section
Caravan 5310 grant
2C4RDGBG1KR780744 5019 Chrysler Grand Braun Minivan 2019 Section
Caravan 5310 grant
2CARCTAG3MR550076 2021 Chrysler Voyager Braun Minivan 2020 Section
5310 grant
2C4RCIAGEMR550077 2021 Chrysler Voyager Braun Minivan 2021 Section
5310 grant






SECTION 3.  EXECUTION OF LEASE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Agreement shall become effective upon its complete execution by Lessor
and Lessee.

For City of Stoughton For Running, Inc.
Signature Signature

David P. Ehlinger, CPA Justin R. Running
Director of Finance/Comptroller Vice President
December 21, 2022 December 21, 2022

SECTION 4. CONDITIONS

This Agreement is one of leasing only, and the Lessee shall not acquire any right, title or interest to
vehicle(s) leased other than that of Lessee. The Lessee acknowledges that the Lessor owns (subject
to any Department liens) the vehicle(s) subject to this Agreement. Nothing herein shall affect
Lessor’s absolute ownership of any title or interest to said vehicle(s).

The Lessee shall lease and operate the vehicle(s) in accordance with the service characteristics
described in the Lessor’s operating assistance grant agreement with the Department.

Department approval is required for incidental use of the leased vehicle(s), and any such use must be
compatible with the original purposes of the grant. The incidental use must not in any way interfere

with the Lessor’s continuing control over the use of the vehicle(s) or the Lessee’s continued ability to
carry out the service described in its shared ride taxi operating contract with Lessor.

The Lessee will comply with the terms, conditions and obligations included in the grant agreement
executed between the Lessor and the Department so as not to impair the Lessor’s relationship with
the Department, nor cause Lessor to be in default of any agreement with the Department. Any
breach of this Agreement shall be considered a default by the Lessee.

The Lessee agrees that it will not use or permit the use of the leased vehicle(s) in any negligent or
improper manner, or in violation of any statute, law or ordinance, or so as to void any insurance or
warranty covering the vehicle(s), or permit any vehicle(s) to become subject to any lien, charge or
encumbrance which may affect the Lessor’s title to the vehicle(s).

The Lessee shall not mortgage, pledge, sell, or otherwise encumber or dispose of the vehicle(s)
provided under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

Both parties agree to abide by the relevant rules and regulations provided by the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA), specifically the most current FTA Master Agreement. The most recent version
of the FTA Master Agreement is found at the FTA’s website (http://fta.dot.gov).






Lessee agrees to review and comply with the annual FTA Certification and Assurances signed by the
Lessor, the most recent version of which can be found at FTA’s website (http://fta.dot.gov).

Both parties agree to abide by the relevant rules and regulations provided by the Department,
(including those of the Division of Motor Vehicles), and regulating authorities in any State or County
in which the vehicle(s) are operated under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

SECTION 5. REPRESENTATION AND WARRANTIES
In consideration of the Lessor entering into this Agreement, the Lessee represents and warrants:

A. The Lessee is in good standing under the laws of the State of Wisconsin and has the power and
authority to carry on its business as now conducted; to own, lease and operate its property and
assets; and to execute this Agreement and any other agreements and instruments referred to in
this Agreement.

B. The Lessee has and will continue to have during the term of this Agreement, all necessary
licenses, certifications, or other documents required by any federal, state or local governmental
agency, which authorize or empower the services to be performed by the Lessee.

SECTION 6. REGISTRATION

The leased vehicle(s) shall bear the proper license plate(s) in accordance with the governing grant.
The title to such vehicle(s) is to be registered in the name of the Lessor, subject to the lien rights of
the Department. All annual registration, license fees, and safety inspection costs shall be paid by the
Lessee.

The Lessor will maintain ownership of the vehicle(s) obtained through the grant program. The Lessor
shall have full authority to exercise its responsibilities as owner of the vehicle(s) provided under the
terms and conditions of this lease.

SECTION 7.  INSURANCE

Insurance levels, categories and premium payments for all leased vehicles shall be the responsibility
of the Lessee.

Insurance shall include such coverage as required by the grant agreement between the Lessor and
the Department, and shall meet the requirements of applicable local, state and federal laws. The
Lessor must be named as the payee for all payments relating to vehicle damage or loss.

The insurance shall be primary, and not excessive or contributory, with respect to any accident
involving such vehicle(s), and shall at minimum afford the following coverage:

A. Bodily injury liability, each person: $100,000
B. Bodily injury liability, each accident: $1,000,000
C. Property damage liability, each accident: $100,000
D. General liability, bodily injury and property damage: $1,000,000





The Lessee shall bear all risks of damage or loss of the leased vehicle(s), or any portion of damage or
loss not covered by insurance. All replacements, repairs, or substitutions of leased vehicle parts or
equipment shall be at the cost and expense of the Lessee and shall be accessions to the vehicle(s).

SECTION 8.  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

The Lessee shall, at all times and at Lessee’s expense, maintain the leased vehicle(s) in working order
and at a high level of cleanliness, safety, and mechanical soundness. The Lessee shall take all
reasonable efforts to insure against theft and vandalism. The Lessee agrees to return each leased
vehicle in the condition in which it was received, except for reasonable wear and tear.

The Lessee agrees to adhere to all provisions of the Lessor’s vehicle maintenance plan on file with the
Department, and to any changes or addendums made to the plan.

The Lessee shall be responsible for scheduling, completing and documenting all preventative
maintenance. All such maintenance shall be consistent with manufacturer specifications, the
Lessor’s vehicle maintenance plan, and Department guidelines. The Lessee shall be responsible for
ensuring the completion of, and payment for, all necessary repairs.

SECTION 9.  VEHICLE OPERATION

The Lessee shall ensure that only properly trained and licensed drivers operate the leased vehicle(s).
The Lessee shall provide the Lessor with the names of all individuals whom it authorizes to operate
the vehicle(s), and shall provide the name of each before said individual may operate the vehicle(s).

The leased vehicle(s) shall not be used in violation of any federal, state or municipal statutes, laws,
ordinances, rules or regulations. The Lessee shall not use any leased vehicle, nor allow any such
vehicle to be used, for any unlawful purpose or for the transportation of any property or material
deemed hazardous. Respirators, concentrators, or portable oxygen used by individuals are not
considered hazardous materials.

The Lessee shall operate the leased vehicle(s) only on designated roads, and shall not subject the
vehicle(s) to use under such road conditions as may result in damage to the vehicle(s).

SECTION 10. CIVIL RIGHTS

The Lessee shall comply with all federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination that apply, including,
but not limited to:

A. The prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin, as provided
in Title VI of the Civil Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. 2000d;

B. The prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of sex, as provided in: (a) Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, 20 U.S.C. 1681 — 1683, and 1685 — 1687, and (b)
U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities
Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 49 CFR part 25;

C. The prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age in federally funded programs, as
provided in the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 6101 - 6107,





D. The prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of disability in federally funded programs, as
provided in section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 U.S.C. 794; and

E. The prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of disability, as provided in the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.

The Lessee agrees to comply with all terms of the Lessor’s approved Title VI Plan and of any changes
or addenda thereupon. The Lessee is responsible for proper posting of a valid Title VI public notice in
each leased vehicle at all times.

SECTION 11. ADDITIONAL FEES

The Lessee shall pay any and all storage charges, parking fees, and fines which are levied against
Lessee as a result of the improper acts of Lessee or its employees.

The Lessee shall pay any fees (including vehicle registration and inspection fees) and/or taxes which
may be imposed with respect to the leased vehicle(s) by any duly constituted governmental authority
as the result of Lessee’s use or intended use of the vehicle(s).

SECTION 12. AUDITS, INSPECTIONS, AND REPORTING

The Lessee shall be responsible for providing any and all data pertaining to services provided using
the leased vehicle(s) as requested upon reasonable notice by the Lessor. The data required may
include, but is not limited to, vehicle maintenance records, trip logs, and ridership data.

The Lessee agrees to complete all reports and documents required by the Lessor and/or the
Department in a timely fashion. Such reports will be sent to the Lessee on or before specified
deadlines.

The Lessor, Department or FTA, or any designee thereof, may at any time audit and/or inspect the
leased vehicle(s) and attendant records for compliance with the provisions of this Agreement. The
Lessee agrees to comply with all requests to make equipment available as requested by the
aforementioned parties for completion of audits.

The Lessee agrees to preserve all reports, insurance policies, trip sheets, and other data pertaining to
compliance with any and all terms of the Agreement for a period of six (6) years after the termination
of the Agreement, or one year after the DOT program year audit is completed, whichever is longer.

The Lessee is responsible to arrange for and obtain inspections of motor buses and human service
vehicles leased under this Agreement as required by federal and state law. In all such cases, Lessee
shall send a copy of the inspection report to the Lessor.

SECTION 13. LIABILITY

The Lessee agrees to hold harmless the Lessor and the State of Wisconsin from any and all claims,
losses, causes of action, and expense, for whatever reason, including legal expenses and reasonable
attorney fees, arising from the use, maintenance, and operations of the vehicle(s) leased under this
Agreement.





SECTION 14. LEASE MANAGEMENT

The overall supervision and monitoring of compliance with lease specifications shall be the
responsibility of the Lessee. The Lessee will address and resolve concerns or questions regarding this
Agreement or operation of the leased vehicles with the Lessor.

This Agreement or any part thereof may be renegotiated in circumstances where changes are
required by federal law or regulations, state law or regulations, court orders or actions, or when the
parties agree that a new lease would better meet their needs than existing terms and conditions of
this lease.

Any revisions to this lease must be agreed to by both parties, as evidenced by an addendum signed
by the authorized representative of each party and approved by the Department.

SECTION 15. TERMINATION

If so directed by the Department or other state agency, the Lessee must return the leased vehicle(s)
within five (5) days of notice to the Lessor, and at such time, lease provisions are terminated.
Otherwise, the Lessor may terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written notice, at
which time the Agreement is terminated.

Immediately upon termination, the Lessee agrees to turn over all maintenance records and histories
to the Lessor at no additional cost to the Lessor.

Failure to comply with any provisions of this Agreement by any party shall be considered due cause
for termination of the lease.

SECTION 16. SUBLEASE RESTRICTIONS

Subleasing or renting the leased vehicle(s) is prohibited.

SECTION 17. ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS

No additional conditions apply.






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 budget related to refugee settlement activities

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 12/13/2022
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: Maximum $3,863

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 12/13/22

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Common Council provided $5,000 for professional services related to
refugee settlement grant applications under R-96-2022 dated April 26, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, Becker Professional Services has invoiced the City of Stoughton $1,137.50
through December 5, 2022 for refugee settlement activities leaving a remaining balance of
$3,862.50; and,

WHEREAS, the Stoughton Resettlement Assistance Project inquired on November 30,
2022 about the possibility of carrying any remaining refugee settlement funds into the subsequent
calendar year; and,

WHEREAS, Wis. Stat. 65.06(15) as well as Generally Accepted Accounting Procedures
(GAAP) not related to debt require that any unspent funds lapse to fund balance; and,

WHEREAS, Wis. Stat. 65.06(1) indicates that no department shall expend monies in
excess of the amounts specified in the budget;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2023 adopted budget be amended to
increase expenditures in the Common Council budget for activities related to refugee settlement
by a maximum amount of $3,863; and





BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director of Finance/Comptroller shall decrease
this amount based upon any 2022 professional services not yet invoiced.

Fiscal note: Budget amendments require 2/3 vote of members elected (8 alderpersons).

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON 207 S I‘ORRIJST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
' RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL =~ -

Authouzmg Fundmg for 2022 Services Provided by Becker Professional Services, LLC for
Economic Development Projects.

Committee Action: Finance recommends approval unanimously on April 12, 2022
Fiscal Impact: $71,250
File Number: R-96-2022 Date April 26, 2022

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS

WHEREAS, Gary Becker with Becker Professional Services, LLC has been assisting the
City of Stoughton with various community projects including (a) planning for riverfront
redevelopment,(b) planning for East Main Street redevelopment, (¢) planning the expansion of
the Stoughton Area School District Fab Labs into a community-based innovation center and (d)
other economic development projects as they arise; and

WHEREAS, due to opportunities to secure funding and growth and momentum of the
innovation center idea, insufficient funds were budgeted for Mr. Becker’s services related to these
important community projects; and

WHEREAS, Becker Professional Services, LLC estimates the cost of requested services
for 2022 to be $71,250 and is broken down as follows:

Description Regional Innovation General
Development  Center Economic
Authority Pevelopment
Complete E. Main St. Redevelopment Plan ) 12,000
Grant applications for infrastructure and building rehab 5 10,000
Prepare Workforce Innovation Grant application S 5,000
Support ICS Board in developing Innovation Center S 22,500
Meetings with businesses to help them secure rescurces $ 6,750
Economic development grant applications S 10,000
Possible refugee settlement grant applications $ 5,000
Totals $§ 22000 $ 27,500 S 21,750 ;and,

WHEREAS, the work associated with Innovation Center Stoughton and securing
resources for local businesses impacted by the pandemic are eligible for funding from American
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds; and,





WHEREAS, the Common Council intends to act upon the allocation of ARPA funds at a
later date.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton hereby increases the authorized budget for the various economic development projects
listed above totaling $71,250; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funding for the above economic development
projects shall be from a transfer from the Unassigned General Fund; and,

Budget amendments require 2/3 majority vote of members present for adoption.

Council Action: IZ[Adopfed [:] Failed Vote \-O

-
Mayoral Action: Acceept D Veto
g,“”“(fi’“" . E e
- RESTN. ,*‘:.?fﬁjép Q‘#M a L\_— e - dudan
Mayor Tim Swadley /j Date

Council Action: I___| Override Vote











City of Stoughton
Becker Professional Services
Calendar Year 2022

Invoice | Invoice Period Fund 100 - Dept 56400 - Economic Development Fund 261 - Redevelopment Authority Total
Number Date Covered Innovation | Innovation | Business Grant Application UniverCity | Fund 100 RDA Community | Fund 261
Center Center Retention | Workforce | Refugee Economic Year Subtotal Services | Development | Subtotal
Expend Revenue Innovation | Settlement | Development Investment
Round 2 Association (Wis Econ
(US Dept of Devl. Corp)
Commerce)
50 2/5/2022 Prior Year B 714.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 714.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 1,764.00
50 2/5/2022 1/10thru2/3 B 1,236.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,236.00 375.00 375.00 1,611.00
51 4/3/2022 2/8thru4/l1 A 1,325.00 0.00 3,775.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 6,150.00 675.00 0.00 675.00 6,825.00
52 6/1/2022 3/28thru5/24 A  5,012.50 1,350.00 3,000.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 10,112.50 1,131.25 1,475.00 2,606.25 12,718.75
53 7/5/2022 05/25 thru7/1 5,943.75 750.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,768.75 1,125.00 0.00 1,125.00 7,893.75
54 8/1/2022 2,568.75 531.25 0.00 262.50 0.00 0.00 3,362.50 775.00 375.00 1,150.00 4,512.50
55 9/9/2022 1,775.00 1,456.25 531.25 3,762.50 1,068.75 562.50 1,631.25 5,393.75
56 10/4/222 3,106.25 725.00 0.00 3,831.25 562.50 562.50 4,393.75
57 11/2/2022 1,712.50 543.75 0.00 2,256.25 493.75 493.75 2,750.00
58 12/5/2022 1,493.75  (1,493.75) 1,556.25 343.75 1,900.00 406.25 406.25 2,306.25
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
Calendar Year 2022 totals 24,173.50 (1,493.75) 6,912.50 6,850.00 1,137.50 750.00 1,050.00 39,379.75 6,612.50 2,412.50 9,025.00 48,404.75
Amended budget 2022 22,500.00 6,750.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 49,250.00 12,000.00 10,000.00 22,000.00 71,250.00
(As per R-96-2022)
| Surplus (deficit) | | (1,673.50)] 1,493.75  (162.50) (1,850.00)  3,862.50 9,250.00  (1,050.00) 9,870.25| | 5,387.50 7,587.50 12,975.00 | | 22,845.25|

A
B

With overlapping dates, verified that no duplication of services were charged to the City
Current year activity is $1,611 but the general ledger reflects and expenditure of $1,500 in Fund 261. Since the accounts payable balance in Fund 261 is currently zero, it is assumed that amounts
were overaccrued in the prior year.







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Fiscal Impact:

Amending Section 2-585 Hotel/Motel Tax of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code;

Committee Action: Finance Committee recommended approval 12-13-2022

Potential increase in delinquent penalties (amount unknown)

File Number:

O- xx-2023 Date December 27, 2022
Introduced: January 10’ 2023

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has not revised the city ordinance for hotel/motel taxes since it’s

adoption in Nov

ember 2003; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller suggests the following changes to the ordinance:

1)
2)
3)

4)

NOW T

Update the allocation of tax revenue between the City of Stoughton, Stoughton Visitor Services
and Stoughton Chamber of Commerce to be consistent with current practice,

Update the ordinance for consistency with hospitality industry practice regarding names on
lodging invoices consistent with the USA Patriot Act of 2001,

Establish that any related forfeitures, interest, and penalties shall be reported within the General
Fund,

Increase the forfeiture for late filing to be calculated on a quarterly basis as opposed to an annual
basis due to the fact that these room taxes are collected on a fiduciary basis by the establishment;
and,

HEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton as follows:

Amend Section 2-585 Hotel/Motel Tax of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code as per the attached

Exhibit A

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.

Dates

Council

Mayor Approved:

Adopted:

Timothy Swadley, Mayor

Published:

Attest:

Candee Christen, City Clerk






Exhibit A

Sec. 2-585 Hotel/motel room tax.

Bed and breakfast establishment. Any place of temporary lodging that provides four or fewer
rooms for rent, which is open for rental more than ten nights in a 12-month period, is the owner's
personal residence and is occupied by the owner at the time of rental, and in which the only meal
served is breakfast.

Gross receipts. Has the meaning as defined in Wis. Stats. § 77.51(4)(a) insofar as applicable.

Hotel or motel. A building or group of buildings in which the public may obtain accommodations for
a consideration, including, without limitation, such establishments as inns, motels, tourist homes, tourist
houses or courts, bed and breakfast establishments, lodging houses, rooming houses, summer camps,
apartment hotels, resort lodges and cabins and any other building or group of buildings in which
accommodations are available to the public, except accommodations rented for a continuous period of
more than one month and accommodations furnished by any hospital, sanatorium or nursing home or
by corporations or associations organized and operated exclusively for religious, charitable or
educational purposes provided that no part of the net earnings of such corporations and associations
inures to the benefit of any private share- holder or individual.

Transient. Any person residing for a continuous period of less than one month in a hotel, motel or
other furnished accommodation available to the public.

(b) Imposition of tax.

(1) Pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 66.0615, a tax is hereby imposed on the privilege and services of
furnishing, at retail, rooms or lodging to transients by hotelkeepers, motel operators and
other persons furnishing accommodations that are available to the public, irrespective of
whether membership is required for the use of the accommodations. Such tax shall be at the
rate of six percent of the gross receipts from such retail furnishing of rooms or lodgings. Such
tax shall not be subject to the selective sales tax imposed by Wis. Stats. 77.52(2)(a)1.

Effectivedanuary-1,-2004; Ten (10) 30 percent of such tax shall be appropriated to the City’s, «. -

General Fund for purposes of promoting economic development. Ninety (90) Seventy percent
of such tax shall be deposited in the city tourism fund to be used exclusively for the purpose
of tourism promotion and development in the City of Stoughton. Within the City’s Tourism
Fund, Stoughton Visitor Services shall receive seventy (70) percent of such tax and the
Stoughton Chamber of Commerce shall receive twenty (20) percent of such tax.

(2) Exemptions. The following room sales are exempt from this tax:
a.  Sales to the federal government;
b.  Sales to persons listed under Wis. Stats. § 77.54(9a).

(3) Exemption conditions. The following conditions must occur for a sale to be exempt from the
room tax:

Created: 2022-10-17 10:58:28 [EST]

(Supp. No. 65)

Page 1of4

P { Formatted: Font: 24 pt

& [ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

[ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

AN { Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"
N

{ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

& [ Formatted: Font: 11 pt






Exhibit A

a. The lodging establishment must issue the billing or invoice for the lodging in the name of
the exempt entity and/or the guest’s name in compliance of the USA Patriot Act of 2001
(Public Law 107-56 October 26, 2001); and

b.  The lodging establishment must receive from the exempt entity:

1. Inthe case of federal and Wisconsin state or local governmental units, a purchase
order or similar written document (such as a letter of authorization), or

2. Inthe case of nonprofit religious, charitable, scientific or educational organization,
the organization's certificate of exempt status number.

c.  The exemption still applies if the individual pays with his or her own funds, as long as the
above conditions are met.

(c) Collection of tax.

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

Administration by city treasurer. This tax shall be administered by the city treasurer who shall,
at city expense, provide the necessary application and reporting forms at no cost to the
taxpayer.

Reporting periods. The tax imposed for the months of January, February and March, and for
each calendar quarter thereafter, is due and payable on the last day of the month next
succeeding the calendar quarter for which imposed. A return shall be filed with the city
treasurer, by those furnishing at retail such rooms and lodging, on or before the same date on
which such tax is due and payable. Such returns shall show the gross receipts of the preceding
calendar quarter from such retail furnishing of room or lodging, the amount of taxes imposed
for such period, and such other information as the city treasurer deems necessary. Every
person required to file such quarterly return shall, with his first return, elect to file an annual
calendar year or fiscal year return. Such annual return shall be filed within 90 days of the
close of each such calendar or fiscal year. The annual return shall summarize the quarterly
returns, reconcile and adjust for errors in the quarterly returns, and shall contain certain such
additional information as the city treasurer requires. Such annual returns shall be made on
forms as prescribed by the city treasurer. All such returns shall be signed by the person
required to file a return or duly authorized agent, but need not be verified by oath. The city
treasurer may, for good cause, extend the time for filing any return, but in no event longer
than one month from the filing date.

Sale or conveyance of business. If any person liable for any amount of tax under this section
sells out his business or stock of goods or quits the business, his successors or assigns shall
withhold sufficient portion of the purchase price to cover such amount until the former
owner produces a receipt from the city treasurer that it has been paid or a certificate stating
that no amount is due. If a person subject to the tax imposed by this section fails to withhold
such amount of tax from the purchase price as required, he shall become personally liable for
payment of the amount required to be withheld by him to the extent of the price of the
accommodations valued in money.

Determination of tax by audit.

Created: 2022-10-17 10:58:28 [EST]

(Supp. No. 65)

Page2of 4

P { Formatted: Font: 24 pt

- [Formatted: Font: 11 pt






Exhibit A

(5)

(6)

7

a.  The city treasurer may, by office audit, determine the tax required to be paid to the city
or the refund due to any person under this section. This determination may be made
upon the basis of the facts contained in the return being audited or on the basis of any
other information within the city treasurer's possession that meets the criteria set forth
in Wis. Stats. § 66.0615(2). One or more such office audit determination may be made of
the amount due for any one or for more than one period.

b.  The city treasurer may, by field audit, determine the tax required to be paid to the city
or the refund due to any person under this section. The determination may be made
upon the basis of the facts contained in the return being audited or upon any other
information with the city treasurer's possession. The city treasurer is authorized to
examine and inspect the books, records, memoranda, and property of any person in
order to verify the tax liability of that person or of another person. Nothing herein shall
prevent the city treasurer from making a determination of tax at any time.

Failure to file return. If any person fails to file a return as required by this section, the city
treasurer shall make an estimate of the amount of the gross receipts under subsections (2)
and (3). Such estimates shall be made for the period for which such person failed to make a
return and shall be based upon any information which is in the city treasurer's possession or
may come into the treasurer's possession. On the basis of this estimate, the city treasurer
shall compute and determine the amount required to be paid to the city, adding to the sum
thus arrived at a penalty equal to ten percent thereof. One or more such determinations may
be made for one or more than one period. Any penalty assessed shall be placed in the City’s

General Fund,

Interest on unpaid taxes. All unpaid taxes under this section shall bear interest at the rate of
12 percent per year from the due date of the return until the first day of the month following
the month in which the tax is paid or deposited with the city treasurer. An extension of time
within which to file a return shall operate to extend the due date of the return for purposes
of interest computations. If the city treasurer determines that any overpayment of tax has
been made intentionally or by reason of carelessness or neglect, or if the tax which was
overpaid was not accompanied by a complete return, he shall not allow any interest thereon.
Any interest assessed on unpaid taxes shall be placed in the City’s General Fund.,

Delinquent returns and payments: Late fees and penalties.
a. The tax imposed by this section shall become delinquent if not paid:

1.  Inthe case of a timely filed return, within 30 days after the due date of the return,
or within 30 days after the expiration of an extension period, if one is granted.

2. Inthe case of no return being filed or a return filed late, by the due date of the
return.

b.  Any person or establishment failing to pay the tax imposed by this section when due
shall be subject to a forfeiture not to exceed $5,000 or 25% of the room tax due for the
delinquent calendar quarter previeus-year, whichever is less. Any forfeiture assessed on
delinquent returns and penalties shall be placed in the City’s General Fund.

Created: 2022-10-17 10:58:28 [EST]

(Supp. No. 65)

Page 3 of 4

P { Formatted: Font: 24 pt

- [ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

- [ Formatted: Font: 11 pt

== [ Formatted: Font: 11 pt






Exhibit A

c.  Any person or establishment subject to this section that fails to file a correct return
when due shall be subject to a forfeiture of $100.00.

(d) Records to be maintained. Every person liable for the tax imposed by this section shall keep or
cause to be kept such records, receipts, invoices and other pertinent papers in such form as the
city treasurer and this section shall require. Such records shall be retained and made available for a
period of five years from the date of a filing period.

(e) Confidentiality maintained.

(1) Alltax returns, schedules, exhibits, writings, or audit reports relating to such returns on file
with the city treasurer are deemed to be confidential, except the city treasurer may divulge
their contents to the following and no others:

a.  The person who filed the return.

b.  Officers, agents or employees of the Federal Internal Revenue Service or the State
Department of Revenue.

c.  Officers, employees or agents of the city auditors.

d.  Such other public officials of the City of Stoughton when deemed necessary to discharge
the duties of their office imposed by law or by order of a court.

(2) No person having an administrative duty under this section shall make known in any manner
the business affairs, operations or information obtained by an investigation of records of any
person on whom a tax is imposed by this section or the amount or source of income, profits,
losses, expenditures or any particulars thereof, set forth or disclosed in any return, or to
permit any return or copy thereof to be seen or examined by any person, except as provided
above. Any person who violates this subsection shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less than
$100.00 nor more than $500.00. Any forfeiture pursuant to this section shall be placed in the

City’s General Fund, )

(f)  Other penalties. Any person or establishment subject to this section that fails or refuses to permit
the inspection of records by the city treasurer after such inspection has been duly required by such
treasurer, or that violates any other provision of this section not containing a specific penalty, shall
be subject to a forfeiture pursuant to section 1-3. Each day, or portion thereof, that such violation
continues is hereby deemed to constitute a separate offense. Any forfeitures pursuant to this
section shall be placed in the City’s General Fund.

Created: 2022-10-17 10:58:28 [EST]

(Supp. No. 65)

Page 4 of 4

P { Formatted: Font: 24 pt

== [ Formatted:

A
{

Font: 11 pt

[

Formatted:

Font: 11 pt, Font color: Red

[

Formatted:

Font: 11 pt

Formatted:

Section

Formatted:

Font: 12 pt

J L JL

[

Formatted:

Font: 11 pt







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Acceptance of TID #4 audit for 2021 and TID #7 audit for 2020

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 12/13/2022
Action:

Fiscal Impact: Zero

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 12/27/22

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 66 require audit reports to be completed by a
Certified Public Accountant after thirty (30) percent of project expenditures are made, after the
end of the expenditure period and after termination; and,

WHEREAS, Tax Incremental District (TID) #4 for downtown redevelopment reached the
end of its expenditure period on March 23, 2021 and thus reached a milestone for an audit by the
City’s outside audit firm, Baker Tilly US, LLP; and,

WHEREAS, Baker Tilly US, LLP has provided the City of Stoughton with their Tax
Incremental District No. 4 Financial Statements and Supplementary Information report dated
December 31, 2021 with an audit opinion dated November 30, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, Tax Increment District (TID) #7 for Kettle Park West reach the threshold of
30% of project expenditures during calendar year 2020 and thus reached a milestone for an audit
by the City’s outside audit firm, Baker Tilly US, LLP; and,

WHEREAS, Baker Tilly US, LLP has provided the City of Stoughton with their Tax
Incremental District No. 7 Financial Statements and Supplementary Information report dated
December 31, 2020 with an audit opinion dated November 30, 2022;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Tax Incremental
District No. 4 Financial Statements and Supplementary Information report dated December 31,
2021 is received and shall be placed on file; and





BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No.
7 Financial Statements and Supplementary Information reported dated December 31, 2021 is
received an shall be placed on file.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







@ bakertilly

City of Stoughton
Tax Incremental District No. 4

Financial Statements and
Supplementary Information

December 31, 2021






City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4

Table of Contents
December 31, 2021

Page

Independent Auditors' Report 1
Financial Statements

Tax Incremental District No. 4 - Balance Sheet 4

Tax Incremental District No. 4 - Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues and

Net Cost Recovered Through Tax Increments 5

Tax Incremental District No. 4 - Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds 6

Notes to Financial Statements 7
Supplementary Information

Tax Incremental District No. 4 - Detailed Schedule of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds 11

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance 14





@ bakertilly

Independent Auditors' Report

To the City Council of
City of Stoughton

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet, Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues
and Net Cost Recovered Through Tax Increments and Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of
Funds of the City of Stoughton's Tax Incremental District No. 4 (the District) as of December 31, 2021 and from
the date of creation through December 31, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the District and the net project costs recovered through tax increments as of December 31, 2021
and the sources, uses and status of funds from the date of creation through December 31, 2021, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors'
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the transactions of City of Stoughton's Tax
Incremental District No. 4 and do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin, as of December 31, 2021, and the changes in financial position, or, where applicable,
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which
are separate and independent legal entities. © 2020-2022 Baker Tilly US, LLP

1





Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in
the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the financial statements. Such
missing information, although not a part of the financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. Our opinion on the financial
statements is not affected by this missing information.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District's financial statements. The supplementary information as listed in the table of contents is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.





Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We have also issued our report dated November 30, 2022 on our tests of its compliance with Wisconsin State

Statutes Section 66.1105. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on compliance.

Btor Tilly U5, 127

Madison, Wisconsin
November 30, 2022





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2021

Assets

Cash and investments
Taxes receivable

Total assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources

and Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenue

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund Balance
Restricted

Total fund balance

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balance

See notes to financial statements

4

Capital
Projects
Fund

$ 20,651
163,178

$ 183,829

$ 15,645

15,645

163,178

163,178

5,006

5,006

$ 183,829






City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4

Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues and
Net Cost Recovered Through Tax Increments
From the Date of Creation Through December 31, 2021

Project Costs

Capital expenditures $ 2,982,421
Administration (in-house) 70,139
Professional services: planning, engineering, other 331,027
Department of Revenue fees 600
Revolving loan fund 265,000
Contribution to other districts 411,821
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt 802,998
Debt issuance costs 26,075

Total project costs 4,890,081

Project Revenues

Tax increments 2,996,688
Exempt computer aid 61,120
Personal property aid 15,621
Intergovernmental grants 89,415
Contribution from other districts 1,405,024
Investment income 169,745
Sale of property 104,762
Developer guarantees 43,902
Miscellaneous revenues 8,810

Total project revenues 4,895,087

Net cost recovered through
tax increments, December 31, 2021 $ (5,006)

See notes to financial statements
5





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4

Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
From the Date of Creation Through December 31, 2021

Sources of Funds

Tax increments $ 2,996,688
Exempt computer aid 61,120
Personal property aid 15,621
Intergovernmental grants 89,415
Contribution from other districts 1,405,024
Investment income 169,745
Sale of property 104,762
Developer guarantees 43,902
Miscellaneous revenues 8,810
Long-term debt issued 3,160,750

Total sources of funds 8,055,837

Uses of Funds

Capital expenditures 2,982,421
Administration (in-house) 70,139
Professional services: planning, engineering, other 331,027
Department of Revenue fees 600
Revolving loan fund 265,000
Contribution to other districts 411,821
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt 802,998
Debt issuance costs 26,075
Principal on long-term debt 3,160,750

Total uses of funds 8,050,831

Fund balance, December 31, 2021 $ 5,006

See notes to financial statements

6





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the City of Stoughton's Tax Incremental District No. 4 (the District) conform to
accounting principles as applicable to governmental units and as defined by Wisconsin Statutes Section
66.1105.

The City of Stoughton has implemented accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America to the extent they apply in determining the scope of the activity of Tax Incremental District (TID)
No. 4. The accompanying financial statements reflect all the significant operations of the City of
Stoughton's Tax Incremental District No. 4. The accompanying financial statements do not include the full
presentation of the City of Stoughton.

Description of Fund Structure and Long-Term Debt

This report contains the financial information of the City of Stoughton's Tax Incremental District No. 4.
The summary statements were prepared from data recorded in the following funds and the City's
long-term debt:

General Fund
Capital Project Fund

Detailed descriptions of the purpose of these funds and long-term debt can be found in the City of
Stoughton's basic financial statements.

The data was consolidated for purposes of this report. Therefore, the amounts shown in the
accompanying statements will not directly correlate with amounts shown in the basic financial
statements.

The District was created under the provisions of Wisconsin Statute Section 66.1105. The purpose of
that section is to allow a municipality to recover development and improvement costs in a designated
area from the property taxes generated on the increased value of the property after the creation date
of the District. The tax on the increased value is called a tax increment.

The statutes allow the District to collect tax increments until the net project cost has been fully
recovered, or until 27 years after the creation date, whichever occurs first. Project costs uncollected
at the dissolution date are absorbed by the City of Stoughton. Project costs may be incurred up to five
years before the unextended termination date of the District.

Original Project Plan

Last Date to Incur  Last Year to Collect
Creation Date Project Costs Increment

TID No. 4 January 1, 1999 March 23, 2021 2026
Plan Amendments

Last Date to Incur

Adoption Date Project Costs
Amendment 1 September 26, 2006 March 23, 2021
Amendment 2 January 12, 2010 March 23, 2021
Amendment 3 January 12, 2021 March 23, 2021





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

Basis of Accounting

The modified accrual basis of accounting was followed in the preparation of these statements. Under
the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e.,
both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Project costs, other than interest on long-
term debt, are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.

District increments are recorded as revenues in the year due. Intergovernmental aids and grants are
recognized as revenues in the period the related expenditures are incurred, if applicable, or when the
District is entitled to the aids.

Other general revenues are recognized when received in cash or when measurable and available
under the criteria described above.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Measurement Focus

The measurement focus of all governmental funds is the funds flow concept. Under the funds flow
concept, sources and uses of financial resources, including capital outlays, debt proceeds and
debt retirements are reflected in operations. Resources not available to finance expenditures and
commitments of the current period are recognized as unavailable or unearned revenue or as
nonspendable fund equity. Liabilities for claims, judgments, compensated absences and pension
contributions which will not be currently liquidated using expendable available financial resources
are shown in the long-term debt footnote disclosure. The related expenditures are recognized
when the liabilities are liquidated.

Project Plan Budget

The estimated revenues and expenditures of the District are adopted in the project plan. Those
estimates are for the entire life of the District, and may not be comparable to interim results
presented in this report.

Long-Term Debt

Short-term liabilities are recorded as fund liabilities. All other long-term liabilities are shown in the
long-term debt footnote disclosure.

Proceeds of long-term debt issues not recorded as fund liabilities are reflected as "Sources of
Funds" in the operating statement of the recipient fund. Retirement of these issues is reported as
an expenditure in the year in which the debt matures or is repaid, whichever is earlier.

Claims and Judgments

Claims and judgments are recorded as liabilities if all the conditions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board pronouncements are met. The liability and expenditure for claims and
judgments is only reported in governmental funds if it has matured. Claims and judgments are
disclosed in the long-term debt footnote when the related liabilities are incurred.





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

2. Cash and Temporary Investments

The District invests its funds in accordance with the provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes 66.0603(1m)
and 67.11(2).

Investments are stated at fair value, which is the amount at which an investment could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties. Fair values are based on quoted market prices. No
investments are reported at amortized cost. Adjustments necessary to record investments at fair value
are recorded in the operating statement as increases or decreases in investment income.

The District, as a fund of the City, maintains separate and common cash and investment accounts at the
same financial institutions utilized by the City. Federal depository insurance and the State of Wisconsin
Guarantee fund insurance apply to the City of Stoughton as an individual municipality, and, accordingly,
the amount of insured funds is not determinable for the District.

3. Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Debt
All general obligation notes and bonds payable are backed by the full faith and credit of the City of

Stoughton. Debt borrowed to finance the District's expenditures was retired by tax increments
accumulated by the Capital Projects fund.

Interest Original Balance

Title of Issue Date of Issue Due Date Rate Indebtedness Repaid 12-31-21
1999 G.O State Trust Fund 2/23/1999 03/15/2009 525 % $ 162,000 $ 162,000 $ -
2000 G.O State Trust Fund 8/09/2000 03/15/2010 5.25 355,080 355,080 -
2001 G.O Promissory Notes 6/01/2001 06/01/2011 4.10-4.60 1,025,000 1,025,000 -
2001 G.O Promissory Notes 6/01/2001 06/01/2011 4.10-4.60 154,427 154,427 -
2003 G.O Promissory Notes 6/15/2003 06/13/2013 3.00-3.375 292,105 292,105 -
2004 G.O State Trust Fund 6/22/2004 03/15/2014 4.00 213,746 213,746 -
2009 G.O Promissory Notes 4/14/2009 03/01/2014 1.60-3.85 163,392 163,392 -

2010 G.O Refunding Bonds 4/13/2010 03/01/2020 1.00-3.25 795,000 795,000

Total $ 3,160,750 $ 3,160,750 $ -

4. Developer Guarantees

The City of Stoughton had entered into a development agreement with The Plaza Group (the Developer)
for the Kegonza Plaza development. The agreement guarantees that the Developer shall pay the
difference between the guaranteed tax increment and the tax increment actually levied. The guarantee
agreement shall terminate when the City of Stoughton has collected from the tax increment generated
from the District or paid under the agreement the full amounts guaranteed. From years 2000 through
2006 the Developer failed to generate the required tax increments and, therefore, made payments to the
City of Stoughton totaling $43,902. As of December 31, 2021, the City of Stoughton has received all
agreed-upon amounts either through actual increment or guaranteed revenue payments.





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

5.

Increment Sharing

As allowable under TID statutes, the City of Stoughton may share positive TID increments. In 2006, the
City of Stoughton and joint review board approved sharing increments from TID No. 2 (donor district,
subsequently closed) to TID No. 4 (donee district). TID increment sharing is valid for a five-year period,
and can be extended for an additional five years by the joint review board. Transfers between districts are
subject to various conditions in the statutes. The increment sharing with TID No. 4 was allowable for
years 2007 through 2009. TID No. 2 was closed in 2009.

In 2007, the City and joint review board approved sharing increments from TID No. 3 (donor district) to
TID No. 4 (donee district). Transfers were approved to begin in 2007 and were valid for a five-year period.
Details of transfers are as follows:

TID TID Total

Years No. 2 No. 3 Contributions
2007 $ 106,997 $ - $ 106,997
2008 94,532 133,893 228,425
2009 97,243 49,404 146,647
2010 - 237,402 237,402
2011 - 685,553 685,553

Total $ 298,772 $ 1,106,252 $ 1,405,024

As allowable under TID statutes, the City of Stoughton may share positive TID increments. In 2021, the
City of Stoughton and joint review board approved sharing increments from TID No. 4 (donor district) to
TID Nos. 5 and 8 (donee districts). Transfers were approved to begin in 2021. TID increment sharing is
valid for the life of the District, whichever date comes first, and the life of the donor district may not be
extended. Transfers between districts are subject to various conditions in the statutes. Total amount of
contributions towards TID No. 5 as of December 31, 2021 is $25,000. Total amount of contributions
towards TID No. 8 as of December 31, 2021 is $386,821.

10





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4

Detailed Schedule of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
From the Date of Creation Through December 31, 2021

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Sources of Funds

Tax increments $ - - 25,351 § 19,043 $ 24,999 $ 42,128 $ 63,080 79,332 $ 71,090
Exempt computer aid - - - 4,239 4,292 3,807 4,452 3,445 4,145
Personal property aid - - - - - - - - -
Intergovernmental grants - - - - - - 89,415 - -
Contribution from other districts - - - - - - - - 106,997
Investment income - - 17,161 16,751 13,302 14,287 34,257 9,696 -
Sale of property - - - - - - - - -
Developer guarantees - 20,000 5,223 3,438 3,404 2,295 321 9,221 -
Miscellaneous revenues - - - - - - - - -
Long-term debt issued 162,000 355,080 1,179,427 - 292,105 213,746 - - -

Total sources of funds 162,000 375,080 1,227,162 43,471 338,102 276,263 191,525 101,694 182,232

Uses of Funds

Capital expenditures - 289,487 170,170 757,108 231,346 234,856 19,569 2,256 2,116
Administration (in-house) 2,422 - - - - - - - -
Professional services: planning, engineering, other 20,302 - 87,787 116,201 23,029 19,009 - 9,020 -
Department of Revenue fees - - - - - - - - -
Revolving loan fund - - - - - - - - -
Contribution to other districts - - - - - - - -
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt - 7,829 18,939 103,542 73,806 83,463 80,288 76,511 70,109
Debt issuance costs - - 26,075 - - - - - -
Principal on long-term debt - 13,324 47,774 49,020 85,189 108,559 136,780 144,193 148,252

Total uses of funds 22,724 310,640 350,745 1,025,871 413,370 445,887 236,637 231,980 220,477

11





Detailed Schedule of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
From the Date of Creation Through December 31, 2021

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Sources of Funds

Tax increments $ 96,441 $ 107,922 $ 125,075 $ 218,965 $ 260,505 $ 272,240 $ 259,437 $ 178,650
Exempt computer aid 3,837 2,102 3,225 2,755 2,006 1,042 5,652 4,377
Personal property aid - - - - - - - -
Intergovernmental grants - - - - - - - -
Contribution from other districts 228,425 146,647 237,402 685,553 - - - -
Investment income - 351 88 13 92 299 328 417
Sale of property - - - - - 550 - -
Developer guarantees - - - - - - - -
Miscellaneous revenues - - - - - - - -
Long-term debt issued - 163,392 795,000 - - - - -

Total sources of funds 328,703 420,414 1,160,790 907,286 262,603 274,131 265,417 183,444

Uses of Funds

Capital expenditures - 30,658 191,785 8,195 95,887 - - -
Administration (in-house) 734 11,388 26,104 - 1,451 24,578 977 985
Professional services: planning, engineering, other - - 6,684 - - - - -
Department of Revenue fees - - - - - - - -
Revolving loan fund - - - - - - - -
Contribution to other districts - - - - - - - -
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt 63,335 60,012 33,301 23,157 21,108 18,736 16,479 14,795
Debt issuance costs - - - - - - - -
Principal on long-term debt 158,194 323,473 955,540 104,701 106,600 124,426 94,725 75,000

Total uses of funds 222,263 425,531 1,213,414 136,053 225,046 167,740 112,181 90,780

12





Detailed Schedule of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
From the Date of Creation Through December 31, 2021

Project
Plan
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Total Estimate
Sources of Funds

Tax increments $ 259,879 $ 180,832 $ 182,466 $ 174,694 $ 180,369 $ 174,190 $ 2,996,688 $ 2,808,937
Exempt computer aid 2,977 1,708 1,734 1,775 1,775 1,775 61,120 -
Personal property aid - - - 859 5,207 9,555 15,621 -
Intergovernmental grants - - - - - - 89,415 -
Contribution from other districts - - - - - - 1,405,024 748,088
Investment income 4,135 10,674 19,058 23,264 5,460 112 169,745 -
Sale of property - - - 5,000 39,000 60,212 104,762 -
Developer guarantees - - - - - - 43,902 -
Miscellaneous revenues - - - - 4,662 4,148 8,810 -
Long-term debt issued - - - - - - 3,160,750 1,528,137

Total sources of funds 266,991 193,214 203,258 205,592 236,473 249,992 8,055,837 5,085,162

Uses of Funds

Capital expenditures - - - 39,618 904,311 5,059 2,982,421 1,329,144
Administration (in-house) 1,500 - - - - - 70,139 27,000
Professional services: planning, engineering, other 1,383 5,384 5,037 10,100 11,734 15,357 331,027 316,800
Department of Revenue fees - - 150 150 150 150 600 -
Revolving loan fund 50,000 - - 65,000 135,000 15,000 265,000 -
Contribution to other districts - - - - - 411,821 411,821 1,034,326
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt 12,905 10,483 7,775 4,800 1,625 - 802,998 849,755
Debt issuance costs - - - - - - 26,075 -
Principal on long-term debt 95,000 95,000 95,000 100,000 100,000 - 3,160,750 1,528,137

Total uses of funds 160,788 110,867 107,962 219,668 1,152,820 447,387 8,050,831 5,085,162

Fund balance, December 31, 2021 $ 5,006

13





@ bakertilly

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance

To the City Council of
City of Stoughton

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet, Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues
and Net Cost Recovered Through Tax Increments and the related Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and
Status of Funds of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin’s Tax Incremental District No. 4 (District) as of
December 31, 2021 and from the date the District was created through December 31, 2021 and have issued
our report thereon dated November 30, 2022. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America.

In connection with our audit, we noted that the District failed to comply with the following requirements of
Wisconsin State Statutes Section 66.1105:

1. Project costs incurred exceeded the total project costs included in the project plan plus
amendments.

2. The District did not have a second 30% audit completed within 12 months of project plan
amendment two.

Our audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge as to whether the District failed to comply
with Wisconsin State Statutes Section 66.1105, insofar as it relates to accounting matters. Accordingly, had
we performed additional procedures, other matters may have come to our attention regarding noncompliance
with the above-referenced statute, insofar as it relates to accounting matters.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the committee, management and the overlapping
taxing districts and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than the specified parties.

B Tilly 05, 007

Madison, Wisconsin
November 30, 2022

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which
are separate and independent legal entities. © 2020-2022 Baker Tilly US, LLP

14






@ bakertilly

City of Stoughton
Tax Incremental District No. 7

Financial Statements and
Supplementary Information

December 31, 2020






City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7

Table of Contents
December 31, 2020

Independent Auditors' Report
Financial Statements
Tax Incremental District No. 7 - Balance Sheet

Tax Incremental District No. 7 - Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues and
Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments

Tax Incremental District No. 7 - Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
Notes to Financial Statements

Supplementary Information
Tax Incremental District No. 7 - Detailed Schedule of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance

Page

11

12





@ bakertilly

Independent Auditors' Report

To the City Council of
City of Stoughton

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet, Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues
and Net Cost Recovered Through Tax Increments and Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of
Funds of the City of Stoughton's Tax Incremental District No. 7 (the District) as of December 31, 2020 and from
the date of creation through December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the District and the net project costs recovered through tax increments as of December 31, 2020
and the sources, uses and status of funds from the date of creation through December 31, 2020, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors'
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the transactions of City of Stoughton's Tax
Incremental District No. 7 and do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin, as of December 31, 2020, and the changes in financial position, or, where applicable,
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which
are separate and independent legal entities. © 2020-2022 Baker Tilly US, LLP

1





Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in
the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the financial statements. Such
missing information, although not a part of the financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. Our opinion on the financial
statements is not affected by this missing information.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District's financial statements. The supplementary information as listed in the table of contents is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.





Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We have also issued our report dated November 30, 2022 on our tests of its compliance with Wisconsin State

Statutes Section 66.1105. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on compliance.

Btor Tilly U5, 127

Madison, Wisconsin
November 30, 2022





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2020

Assets
Cash and investments

Taxes receivable
Accounts receivable

Total assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenue

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund Balance
Restricted

Total fund balance

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balances

See notes to financial statements

4

Capital
Projects
Fund

653,977
762,486
41,106

1,457,569

3,545

3,645

778,328

778,328

675,696

675,696

1,457,569






City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7

Historical Sumn;ary of Project Costs, Project Revenues and
Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments

From the Date of Creation Through December 31, 2020

Project Costs

Capital expenditures $ 3,233,521
Administration (in-house) 33,461
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 1,212,838
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt 462,975
Debt issuance costs 102,678

Total project costs 5,045,473

Project Revenues

Tax increments 1,731,044
Personal property aid 1,959
Investment income 30,922
Premium on debt 160,820
Developer guarantees 66,424

Total project revenues 1,991,169

Net cost to be recovered through
tax increments, December 31, 2020 $ 3,054,304

Reconciliation of Recoverable Costs

G.O. debt $ 3,730,000
Less fund balance (675,696)

Net cost to be recovered through
tax increments, December 31, 2020 $ 3,054,304

See notes to financial statements
5





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7

Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
From the Date of Creation Through December 31, 2020

Sources of Funds

See notes to financial statements

6

Tax increments $ 1,731,044
Personal property aid 1,959
Investment income 30,922
Premium on debt 160,820
Developer guarantees 66,424
Long-term debt issued 8,865,000

Total sources of funds 10,856,169

Uses of Funds

Capital expenditures 3,233,521
Administration (in-house) 33,461
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 1,212,838
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt 462,975
Debt issuance costs 102,678
Principal on long-term debt 5,135,000

Total uses of funds 10,180,473

Fund balance, December 31, 2020 $ 675,696






City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the City of Stoughton's Tax Incremental District No. 7 (the District) conform to
accounting principles as applicable to governmental units and as defined by Wisconsin Statutes
Section 66.1105.

The City of Stoughton's has implemented accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America to the extent they apply in determining the scope of the activity of Tax Incremental District (TID)
No. 7. The accompanying financial statements reflect all the significant operations of the City of
Stoughton's Tax Incremental District No. 7. The accompanying financial statements do not include the full
presentation of the City of Stoughton.

Description of Fund Structure and Long-Term Debt

This report contains the financial information of the City of Stoughton's Tax Incremental District No. 7.
The summary statements were prepared from data recorded in the following funds and the City's
long-term debt:

Capital Projects Fund

Detailed descriptions of the purpose of these funds and long-term debt can be found in the City of
Stoughton's basic financial statements.

The data was consolidated for purposes of this report. Therefore, the amounts shown in the
accompanying statements will not directly correlate with amounts shown in the basic financial
statements.

The District was created under the provisions of Wisconsin Statute Section 66.1105. The purpose of
that section is to allow a municipality to recover development and improvement costs in a designated
area from the property taxes generated on the increased value of the property after the creation date
of the District. The tax on the increased value is called a tax increment.

The statutes allow the District to collect tax increments until the net project cost has been fully
recovered, or until 20 years after the creation date, whichever occurs first. Project costs uncollected
at the dissolution date are absorbed by the City of Stoughton. Project costs may be incurred up to five
years before the unextended termination date of the District.

Original Project Plan

Last Date to Incur  Last Year to Collect
Creation Date Project Costs Increment

TID No. 7 01/01/2015 11/11/2029 2035
Plan Amendment

Last Date to Incur
Adoption Date Project Costs

Amendment #1 05/20/2020 11/11/2029





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

Basis of Accounting

The modified accrual basis of accounting was followed in the preparation of these statements. Under
the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e.,
both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Project costs, other than interest on long-
term debt, are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.

District increments are recorded as revenues in the year due. Intergovernmental aids and grants are
recognized as revenues in the period the related expenditures are incurred, if applicable, or when the
District is entitled to the aids.

Other general revenues are recognized when received in cash or when measurable and available
under the criteria described above.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements

and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Measurement Focus

The measurement focus of all governmental funds is the funds flow concept. Under the funds flow
concept, sources and uses of financial resources, including capital outlays, debt proceeds and debt
retirements are reflected in operations. Resources not available to finance expenditures and
commitments of the current period are recognized as unavailable or unearned revenue or as
nonspendable fund equity. Liabilities for claims, judgments, compensated absences and pension
contributions which will not be currently liquidated using expendable available financial resources are
shown in the long-term debt footnote disclosure. The related expenditures are recognized when the
liabilities are liquidated.

Project Plan Budget
The estimated revenues and expenditures of the District are adopted in the project plan. Those
estimates are for the entire life of the District, and may not be comparable to interim results presented
in this report.

Long-Term Debt

Short-term liabilities are recorded as fund liabilities. All other long-term liabilities are shown in the
long-term debt footnote disclosure.

Proceeds of long-term debt issues not recorded as fund liabilities are reflected as "Sources of Funds"
in the operating statement of the recipient fund. Retirement of these issues is reported as an
expenditure in the year in which the debt matures or is repaid, whichever is earlier.





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

Claims and Judgments

Claims and judgments are recorded as liabilities if all the conditions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board pronouncements are met. The liability and expenditure for claims and judgments is
only reported in governmental funds if it has matured. Claims and judgments are disclosed in the
long-term debt footnote when the related liabilities are incurred.

2. Cash and Temporary Investments

The District invests its funds in accordance with the provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes 66.0603(1m)
and 67.11(2).

Investments are stated at fair value, which is the amount at which an investment could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties. Fair values are based on quoted market prices. No
investments are reported at amortized cost. Adjustments necessary to record investments at fair value
are recorded in the operating statement as increases or decreases in investment income.

The District, as a fund of the City of Stoughton maintains separate and common cash and investment
accounts at the same financial institutions utilized by the City of Stoughton Federal depository insurance
and the State of Wisconsin Guarantee fund insurance apply to the City of Stoughton as an individual
municipality and, accordingly, the amount of insured funds is not determinable for the District.

3. Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Debt
All general obligation notes and bonds payable are backed by the full faith and credit of City of
Stoughton. Notes and bonds borrowed to finance the District's expenditures will be retired by tax

increments accumulated by the District fund. If those revenues are not sufficient, payments will be
made by future tax levies.

Interest Original Balance
Title of Issue Date of Issue Due Date Rate Indebtedness Repaid 12-31-2020
2015 Note Anticipation Notes 10/21/15 Refunded 1250 % $ 4,775,000 $ 4,775,000 $ -
2018 G.O. Bonds 04/26/18 04/01/34 2.00-4.00 4,090,000 360,000 3,730,000
Total $ 8,865,000 $ 5,135,000 $ 3,730,000

Aggregate maturities of all long-term debt relating to the District are as follows:

Years Principal Interest Total
2021 $ 215,000 $ 119,725 $ 334,725
2022 220,000 114,275 334,275
2023 225,000 107,600 332,600
2024 235,000 100,700 335,700
2025 240,000 93,575 333,575
2026-2030 1,335,000 332,000 1,667,000
2031-2034 1,260,000 80,988 1,340,988
Total $ 3,730,000 $ 948,863 $ 4,678,863






City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

4. Developer Agreement

The District has entered into a developer agreement where the TID shall reimburse Developer for
off-site public improvements in the amount of $3,763,230. The City fulfilled its obligation during 2017.

5. Guaranteed Revenue

The City of Stoughton TID No. 7 has entered into a development agreement with Kettle Park West, LLC
(KPW). The agreement guarantees that beginning in calendar year 2018, the actual tax increment will be
sufficient to fully pay the annual debt service on City borrowing. The Developer shall pay the difference
between the guaranteed tax increment and the tax increment actually levied. The guarantee obligation
shall terminate in 2034 or when the TID No. 7 has been terminated, whichever is sooner. TID guarantee
payments received as of December 31, 2020 totaled $66,424.

6. Municipal Revenue Obligation

In 2020, the City of Stoughton issued a municipal revenue obligation as part of a development
agreement. The amount of the obligation was $3,000,000 and is payable to the developer solely from tax
increments collected from a specific portion of the development in TID No. 7. Payments are scheduled
through the year 2035 or when TID No. 7 has been terminated, whichever is sooner, and carry an interest
rate of 6%. The obligation does not constitute a charge upon any funds of the City. In the event that future
tax increments are not sufficient to pay off the obligation, the obligation terminates with no further liability
to the City. Since the amount of future payments is contingent on the collection of future TID increments,
the obligation is not reported as a liability in the accompanying financial statements. The balance of the
commitment outstanding at year end was $3,000,000.

In 2014, the City of Stoughton entered into a similar municipal revenue obligation agreement in the

amount of $550,000. TID No. 7 paid the entire amount in 2021, which is a subsequent event to the period
reported in these financial statements.

10





City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7

Detailed Schedule of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
From the Date of Creation Through December 31, 2020

Sources of Funds
Tax increments
Personal property aid
Investment income
Premium on debt
Developer guarantees
Long-term debt issued

Total sources of funds

Uses of Funds
Capital expenditures
Administration (in-house)
Professional services, planning, engineering, other
Developer grants
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt
Debt issuance costs
Principal on long-term debt

Total uses of funds

Fund balance, December 31, 2020

Project
Plan

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total Estimate
- - $ 242,013 $ 415963 526,673 546,395 $ 1,731,044 $ 18,940,225
- - - - 1,959 - 1,959 -
745 10,200 8,449 4,678 4,445 2,405 30,922 -
9,120 - - 151,700 - - 160,820 -
- - - - 33,510 32,914 66,424 -
4,775,000 - - 4,090,000 - - 8,865,000 8,557,264
4,784,865 10,200 250,462 4,662,341 566,587 581,714 10,856,169 27,497,489
- 2,493,803 75,684 664,034 - - 3,233,521 14,077,264
- - 23,678 8,833 - 950 33,461 225,000
384,123 815,366 1,239 1,610 1,000 9,500 1,212,838 -
- - - - - - - 550,000
- - 116,059 39,792 183,149 123,975 462,975 4,067,961
45,926 - - 56,752 - - 102,678 20,000
- - - 4,775,000 150,000 210,000 5,135,000 8,557,264
430,049 3,309,169 216,660 5,546,021 334,149 344,425 10,180,473 27,497,489

11

$ 675,696





@ bakertilly

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance

To the City Council of
City of Stoughton

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet, Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues
and Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments and the related Historical Summary of Sources, Uses
and Status of Funds of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin’s Tax Incremental District No. 7 (District) as of
December 31, 2020 and from the date the District was created through December 31, 2020 and have issued
our report thereon dated November 30, 2022. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America.

In connection with our audit, we noted that the District failed to comply with the following requirements of
Wisconsin State Statutes Section 66.1105:

1. At the time of the creation of the District, the City did not send a copy of the public hearing
notice to the local government entities prior to the first insertion. It was sent after the first
insertion of the class 2 notice for public hearing.

2. The city council resolution approving amendment 1 did not contain a finding that the plan is
feasible and in conformity with the master plan of the municipality.

3. The City did not conduct the required 30% audit within 12 months of original project plan
expenditures.

Our audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge as to whether the District failed to comply with
Wisconsin State Statutes Section 66.1105, insofar as it relates to accounting matters. Accordingly, had we
performed additional procedures, other matters may have come to our attention regarding noncompliance with
the above-referenced statute, insofar as it relates to accounting matters.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council, management and the overlapping
taxing districts and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than the specified parties.

5Mf 05/,' LLF

Madison, Wisconsin
November 30, 2022

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which
are separate and independent legal entities. © 2020-2022 Baker Tilly US, LLP

12










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Firefighters Pension Fund

Committee Fireman’s Pension Board recommended approval 6-0 on 11/21/22
Action: Finance Committee recommended approval on 12/13/2022
Fiscal Impact: To be determined

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 12/27/22

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has maintained a single-employer pension fund for
volunteer firefighters and their spouses since before 1983; and;

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton follows Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 73 (GASB 73) Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related
Assets That Are Not within the Scope of Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of
GASB Statements 67 and 68; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton contracts with Milliman, Inc. to perform required
actuarial studies in relation to GASB 73 for its single-employer pension fund; and,

WHEREAS, the GASB 73 Disclosure Statement for Fiscal Years 2021 and 2022 as
prepared by Milliman, Inc indicated a Total Pension Liability of $1,239,426; and,

WHEREAS, the audited financial statements for the City of Stoughton as prepared by

Baker Tilly US, LLP indicate that the Fireman’s Pension Fund has cash and investments at
December 31, 2021 of $904,009 held within that Special Revenue Fund; and,

WHEREAS, these cash and investments are the result of life-to-date restricted revenue
sources including:

e 2% Fire Dues received from the State of Wisconsin to wholly or partially fund
fire fighters’ pension funds or special funds for the benefit of disabled or
superannuated fire fighters,

e Payroll deductions from current volunteers for their required contribution to the
single-employer pension fund, and,

e Investment earnings on these restricted revenue sources; and,

WHEREAS, annual pension payments, actuarial fees and other administrative charges
are offset against the restricted revenues listed above resulting in a Restricted Fund Balance of
$904,009 as of December 31, 2021 for the Special Revenue Fund of Fireman’s Pension Fund;





and,

WHEREAS, current accounting and actuarial standards do not allow the inclusion of these
cash and investment accounts in the actuarial valuation because they are not held within an
irrevocable trust; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends the creation of an
irrevocable fiduciary trust for the City of Stoughton’s Firefighters Pension Fund; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Fireman’s Pension Board approved going forward
with the creation of an irrevocable trust for the city’s single-employer firefighter pension fund at
their November 21, 2022 meeting;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Director of Finance/Comptroller and
Fire Chief are hereby authorized to begin the process of creating an irrevocable fiduciary trust for
the City of Stoughton single-employer pension plan for the volunteer firefighters and their spouses;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director of Finance/Comptroller and Fire Chief
shall work with Milliman, Inc, Baker Tilly US, LLP and Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP in the creation
of said irrevocable fiduciary trust in order to be in compliance with all actuarial, governmental
accounting and legal requirements for said irrevocable fiduciary trust; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Finance Committee shall be
the committee responsible for oversight on the creation of the irrevocable fiduciary trust; and,

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Common Council for the City of Stoughton shall
have the final approval of the creation of the irrevocable fiduciary trust once finalized by all parties
involved.

Fiscal note: Fees charged by the above vendors are unknown at this time but will be recorded in
Fund 243 Fireman’s Pension Fund.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept |:| Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services
Division of Industry Services

4822 Madison Yards Way

PO Box 7302

Madison W1 53707-7302

Phone: 608-266-2112
Web: http://dsps.wi.gov
Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov

Email: dsps@wi.gov
Phone: 608-261-2112

2% Fire Dues uses Fax: 608-283-7404

No city, village or town maintaining a fire department under this section may use any
dues received under s. 101.573 and this section for any purpose except the direct
provision of the following:

1. The purchase of fire protection equipment.

2. Fire inspection and public education.

3. Training of fire fighters and fire inspectors performing duties under s. 101.14.

4. To fund wholly or partially fire fighters' pension funds or other special funds for the
benefit of disabled or superannuated fire fighters.

(b) Any city, village or town that contracts for fire protection service shall give dues
received under s. 101.573 and this section to the fire department providing the fire
protection service. That fire department shall use those dues for any of the purposes
specified in par. (a).

Explanation of what can be purchased:

1. Fire Protection Equipment: fire trucks, brush trucks, tenders, ladders, hose, turnout
gear, helmets, boots, gloves, etc., thermal imaging cameras, foam, axes, nozzles, fans,
and any equipment used to supplement fire suppression. The money can also be held
in a reserve account for a number of years in order to accumulate enough money to
purchase a vehicle or used to pay the balance on a recently purchased vehicle.

2. The 2% dues can be expended on fire inspection services (e.g. wages and benefits,
contracting for fire inspection services, etc.) or for other fire education services or
equipment. Equipment may include brochures, pamphlets, technical aids such as
laptops, tablets and software used for inspection activities, uniforms, and business
cards

3. Training of fire fighters and fire inspectors performing fire inspection or fire education
activities duties under s. 101.14. Training may include fees, memberships, lodging,
books, wages, and travel.

4. Municipalities can also use the 2% dues to supplement retirement programs such as
the Wisconsin Service Awards Program or other approved retirement program
sponsored by the local municipality. Approved means state approved.



http://dsps.wi.gov/

mailto:dsps@wisconsin.gov

http://docs.legis.wi.gov/document/statutes/101.573

http://docs.legis.wi.gov/document/statutes/101.14

http://docs.legis.wi.gov/document/statutes/101.573

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/101.575(6)(a)

http://docs.legis.wi.gov/document/statutes/101.14




Dave Ehlinger

From: Jack Chmielewski <jack.chmielewski@milliman.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 4:49 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Subject: RE: Milliman - Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Firefighters Pension Fund

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dave,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. | have read through the draft resolution and from an actuarial point of view
(non-legal!l), I think everything looks good. A couple of thoughts:

- The liability calculated in the report was calculated based on a 2.06% discount rate. Rates are currently around
3.72%. Our report has some sensitivity where you could see the impact that change would have on your liability.

- You will want to create an investment policy statement.

- Based on the current asset value and liabilities, the discount rate going forward would be based on the expected
return on assets of the Trust. This may or may not impact your asset allocation.

- You will want to discuss if benefit payments are paid out of the trust.

- We will most likely need to move to annual reporting since we would use actual asset value (vs. one report every
two years including results for two fiscal years).

That’s all that comes to mind right now. Let me know if you would like to discuss.

Jack Chmielewski, FSA, EA, MAAA
Principal and Consulting Actuary

Milliman
17335 Golf Parkway, Suite 100
Brookfield, WI 53045 USA

+1 262 796 3379 Office
+1 414 305 4226 Cell

milliman.com | email

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 8:57 AM

To: Jack Chmielewski <jack.chmielewski@milliman.com>

Subject: Milliman - Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Firefighters Pension Fund

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Milliman. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Jack,





Attached is my draft resolution for the City of Stoughton to consider creating a fiduciary trust for our GASB 73 pension
plan.

| anticipate the process, once approved, should be completed before year end 2023.

From an actuarial point of view, is there anything that should be changed on the draft resolution? Also, is there
anything that we should consider during this process?

Thanks,
Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Desk (608) 873-6691

Cell (608) 719-2161

City Hall (608) 873-6677

Fax (608) 873-5519
DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us
www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k k >k >k 3k 3k 3k %k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3%k 5k 3k %k %k %k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k %k 3k %k %k %k kK kkkk

This communication is intended solely for the addressee and is confidential. If you

are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Unless
indicated to the contrary: it does not constitute professional advice or opinions upon
which reliance may be made by the addressee or any other party, and it should be

considered to be a work in progress.
sk %k 5k % ok 5k % 5k % ok 5k % 5k 3k %k ok % 5k 3k %k 5k % 5k 3k %k ok % 5k 3k %k 5k % 5k 5k % 5k % %k 5k % 5k %k %k 5k % 5k %k %k ok % ok %k %k ok %k Kk ok ok ok kkkkkk






Dave Ehlinger

From: Jansen, Andrea <Andrea.Jansen@bakertilly.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Cc: Joshi, Vasvi; Shavlik, Ryan

Subject: RE: Baker Tilly - Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Firefighters Pension Fund

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dave —

Thanks for the email. | agree that the newly created trust will end up as a Defined Benefit Pension trust fund (fiduciary
fund type) under GASB 84. I'm not sure that a restatement would be required — it seems that the assets would be paid
over to the newly created entity at the time of creation essentially closing out the special revenue fund at that time.

The Net Pension Liability would continue to be recorded in the governmental activities as it has in the past. In theory, the
liability will be less once the trust is created given that the assets can be now be applied against the total liability.

One thing that | have seen cause confusion in the past with a transition such as this is that the City is reporting the
pension liability with a one-year lag for the measurement date. | believe that the Plan reporting will need to be measured
consistently with the year-end date presented. So if the trust is created in 2023, the 2023 financial statements will need to
show the fiduciary pension trust based on a 12/31/23 measurement date for your actuarial report, while the information
used to report the City’s related pension liability will actually be using the one-year lag measurement date (12-31-2022)
that has already been established. Therefore, the impact of the trust to the City’s governmental activities won’t happen
until the 2024 financial statements when you use the 12/31/23 measurement date for the net pension liability. Let me
know if you want to talk through this on a call.

In case it is helpful, here are some links to ACFRs for the City of Sun Prairie and City of West Bend. The City of Sun
Prairie has a Pension Trust fund for the Sun Prairie Utilities (among a handful of other plans). The City of West Bend has
an OPEB Trust — not quite the same, but the accounting/reporting is similar.

City-of-Sun-Prairie-12-31-2021-FS-FINAL (cityofsunprairie.com)

Microsoft Word - (FR) City Footnotes (revize.com)

Again, let me know if there are any follow up questions.
Thanks!

Andrea Jansen, CPA, CFE (she/her/hers)
Partner

Baker Tilly US, LLP

T: +1 (608) 240 2338 | M: +1 (920) 285 0733

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Jansen, Andrea <Andrea.Jansen@bakertilly.com>; Joshi, Vasvi <Vasvi.Joshi@bakertilly.com>; Shavlik, Ryan
<Ryan.Shavlik@bakertilly.com>

Subject: Baker Tilly - Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Firefighters Pension Fund

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.






Andrea, Vasvi, and Ryan,

Attached is my draft resolution for the City of Stoughton to create a fiduciary trust for our GASB 73 single employer
pension plan.

| would anticipate, once approved, that this task would be completed before year end 2023.
Are there any considerations that we should take into account during this process?

| also have some specific questions regarding accounting standards and financial statements.
e GASB 84 -Is my understanding correct that we will have to restate the Fireman’s Pension Fund from a Special
Revenue Fund to a Fiduciary Fund?
e GASB 73 — My understanding is that Fiduciary Funds still use modified accrual accounting. Where would the
resulting Net Pension Liability be recorded?

Thanks,
Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Desk (608) 873-6691

Cell (608) 719-2161

City Hall (608) 873-6677

Fax (608) 873-5519
DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us
WWW.ci.stoughton.wi.us

BakerTilly US Confidentiality Notice: This message is being sent by BakerTilly US. It is intended exclusively for the
individuals and entities to which it is addressed. This communication, including any attachments, may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, including information that is protected under the HIPAA privacy
rules, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender immediately by email and delete all copies of this message. This message is protected by applicable legal
privileges and is confidential. Tax advice, if any, contained in this communication was not intended or written to be used
by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties.






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Police Department 2023-
2024 Union Contract and related budget amendment.

The contract applies to sworn officers, detectives and agreed upon me-too clause for the non-union
members holding the position of sergeant and lieutenant.

Committee Personnel Committee recommended approval 5-0 on 12/06/2022

action: Finance Committee recommended approval on 12/13/2022
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM

Fiscal impact: $101,463

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date Introduced:  December 13, 2022

WHEREAS, the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management received a tentative
agreement from the Stoughton Professional Police Association seeking ratification for the 2023-
2024 Union Contract; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed union contract includes a nine percent (9%) wage increase; and,

WHEREAS, the adopted budget included a wage increase of four percent (4%) for all
employees in each department budget excluding Stoughton Ultilities; and,

WHEREAS, the additional five percent (5%) is calculated at $101,463 including wages,
overtime, step increases, Social Security taxes and pension contributions; and,

WHEREAS, the adopted budget set aside sufficient funds in General Revenues for
Retention Incentives (A/C 100-88888-50135) in anticipation of the approval of the union contract;
and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the proper city official(s) of the City of
Stoughton are hereby authorized and directed to approve the Police Department 2023-2024 Union
Contract; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the adopted 2023 be amended as per the following
table to increase the authorized budget for the City of Stoughton Police Department:





Account description

General Revenues

PILT - Electric Utility

PILT - Water Utility

Fund balance applied

Retention incentive

Intrafund transfer out
Department subtotals

Police Department

Intrafund transfer in

Wages

Overtime

FICA taxes

WRS - Protective
Department subtotals

K-9 Fund

Fund balance applied

Wages

FICA taxes

WRS - Protective
Department subtotals

Account number

100-88888-41310
100-88888-41312
100-88888-49910
100-88888-50135
100-88888-50920

100-52100-49204
100-52100-50120
100-52100-50126
100-52100-50160
100-52100-50162

252-52100-49910
252-52100-50120
252-52100-50160
252-52100-50162

Equipment Replacement Fund

PILT - Electric Utility

PILT - Water Utility

Fund balance applied
Fund subtotal

City totals

412-88888-41310
412-88888-41312
412-88888-49910

Revenues Expenditures
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
50,631 A
50,632 B

(101,263) C
D (101,263)
E 101,263
0 0
101,263 E
77,643
6,150
6,410
11,060
101,263 D 101,263
200
165
13
22
200 200
(50,631) A
(50,632) B
101,263 C

0 0

101,463 101,463

Fiscal note: Total expenditures increased due to intrafund transfers between General Revenues
and Police Department. The K-9 Officer is allocated 95.2% to the General Fund and 4.8% to the
K-9 Fund. The adopted budget for the Equipment Replacement Fund included a surplus of

$251,742.

Council Action: |:| Adopted

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept

|:| Failed
|:| Veto

Vote

Tim Swadley, Mayor

Council Action:

Date

|_| Override

Vote







12/09/2022 12:44 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 1/3
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
Beginning GL Balance: 3,180,211.20
Add: Cash Receipts 1,107,249.89
Less: Cash Disbursements (1,000,482.45)
Less: Payroll Disbursements (729,342.71)
Add: Journal Entries/Other 284,612.25
Ending GL Balance: 2,842,248.18
Ending Bank Balance: 4,374,725.33
Add: Deposits in Transit
12/01/2022 Deposit ID: 3318 621,074.21
12/01/2022 Deposit ID: 3319 496.00
CHECKS THAT REALLY CLEARED IN JULY 0.00
ACH CHECK THAT REALLY CLEARED IN JULY 0.00
DMV IN TRANSIT 909.80
DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT 1,499.64
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT 22,407.94
STRIPE IN TRANSIT 0.00
WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT (21,331.10)
GREAT WEST PAYROLL REFUND IN TRANIST - END OF MONTH 0.00
EBC FEE CLEARING NEXT MONTH 85.71
EBC REFUND IN TRANSIT - NEXT MONTH 0.00
OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT (46,047.33)
UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH 0.00
PNP - CLEARED NEXT MONTH (2,416.18)
576,678.69
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
07/22/2021 71414 ANITA STAATS 1,295.00
10/07/2021 72007 SHARON SCHMUDLACH ESTATE 43.22
12/02/2021 72397 LAURIE PORTER 28.00
12/23/2021 72649 MOLLY TULL 24.00
01/06/2022 72770 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC 45.21
02/10/2022 73155 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42
03/03/2022 73347 I-CARE MEDICAID 69.00
03/24/2022 73492 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC 750.06
03/24/2022 73493 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00
06/09/2022 74165 SARAH CAPIK 25.20
08/04/2022 74544 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00
08/11/2022 74611 EMMA GUNSOLUS 13.86
08/25/2022 74707 CHORUS PUBLIC HOUSE 200.00
09/01/2022 74837 TRENDING NOW PROMOTIONS 685.50
09/08/2022 74848 DANE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT 229.00
09/15/2022 74917 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00
09/22/2022 74955 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00

VOIDED 12/08/2022





12/09/2022 12:44 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 2/3
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
09/22/2022 74959 MIDWEST BILLIARDS INC 339.50
09/29/2022 75018 E.P. HANSEN 15.99
09/29/2022 75063 ELI RUST 200.00
09/29/2022 75071 KRISTY THALACKER 57.00
09/29/2022 75078 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 1,000.00
10/13/2022 75136 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 5,288.30
10/13/2022 75151 JOSEY BROWN 12.00
11/03/2022 75292 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00
11/03/2022 75332 MATTHEW ONSTAD 100.00
11/03/2022 75334 JOSE ORTEGA 41.00
11/03/2022 75345 CATHERINE ROGERS 24.95
11/03/2022 75360 THE WEIGHT BAND LLC 69.00
11/03/2022 75375 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99
11/04/2022 2878 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 22,865.40
11/04/2022 2879 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2880 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2881 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2882 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2883 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2884 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2885 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2886 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2887 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2888 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2889 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2890 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2891 VOID 0.00
11/04/2022 2892 VOID 0.00
11/10/2022 75383 DANIELLE AUBERT 2,000.00
11/10/2022 75394 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00
11/10/2022 75401 KENNERLY C KITT 1,750.00
11/10/2022 75405 MARTY STUART CENTER COUNTRY MUSIC 450.00
11/10/2022 75411 NATALIE ORTEGA 45.00
11/10/2022 75427 SUSAN WERNER 1,750.00
11/17/2022 75439 SAHADA BUCKLEY 100.00
11/17/2022 75442 RACHEL COATS 150.00
11/17/2022 75447 AARON FRIED 100.00
11/17/2022 75455 KALA PATRICK 100.00
11/17/2022 75457 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC 1,000.00
11/17/2022 75461 EUIMIN SHIN 100.00
11/17/2022 75463 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 13,778.68
11/17/2022 75470 SUSAN WERNER 500.00

Payroll Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount

VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED

12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022
12/08/2022





12/09/2022 12:44 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 3/3

User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
Payroll Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/25/2022 75472 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC 912.50
11/25/2022 75473 WI SCTF 1,524.48
Total - 61 Outstanding Checks: 63,126.26
Adjusted Bank Balance 4,888,277.76
Unreconciled Difference: 2,046,029.58

REVIEWED BY: DATE:







12/09/2022 12:48 PM

CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY

1/1

User: DAVE FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Balance Total Total Balance
Fund Description 11/01/2022 Debits Credits 11/30/2022
100 GENERAL FUND 7,504,410.89 736,459.72 997,202.24 7,243,668.37
205 TID #5 FUND (585,508.00) 0.00 633.33 (586,141.33)
206 TID #6 FUND 360,735.18 846.57 2,010.41 359,571.34
207 TID #7 FUND 1,335,745.91 27,557.71 14,921.82 1,348,381.80
208 TID #8 FUND (40,122.96) 204,276.96 270,839.48 (106,685.48)
209 TID #9 FUND 94,346.11 19,800.95 1,069.33 113,077.73
215 LIBRARY FUND 220,263.05 1,137.81 73,320.52 148,080.34
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 273,179.87 4,094.96 2,874.97 274,399.86
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 779,058.35 4,823.95 5,849.00 778,033.30
224 STORM SEWER FUND 991,086.53 66,058.98 33,874.76 1,023,270.75
225 CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND 23,751.03 67.68 0.00 23,818.71
229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 12,158.45 1,363.00 19.98 13,501.47
230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING 12,413.43 1,976.71 635.13 13,755.01
231 SENIORS IN NEED 73,270.05 1,274.35 4,424.14 70,120.26
232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 550,366.84 5,916.43 463.30 555,819.97
234 FOOD PANTRY 397,305.12 16,368.53 7,834.16 405,839.49
235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION 1,456.11 4.13 0.00 1,460.24
236 TREE COMMISSION 8,678.49 239.23 0.00 8,917.72
241 EMS TRUST FUND (174.93) 174.93 0.00 0.00
242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 47,291.67 106.00 680.49 46,717.18
243 FIRE PENSION FUND 903, 951.90 3,232.85 1,667.34 905,517.41
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 231,293.69 143,360.58 159,170.47 215,483.80
247 TOURISM FUND 20,131.33 48,762.05 68,893.39 (0.01)
249 REFUSE FUND 261,899.52 463.48 72,926.04 189,436.96
252 K9 FUND 12,410.08 2,522.03 626.88 14,305.23
253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND 302,109.44 529.13 0.00 302,638.57
254 ARPA FUND 1,266,688.14 138,365.76 260,000.00 1,145,053.90
261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 126,620.00 5,850.22 6,522.10 125,948.12
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 604,371.92 120,248.44 118,682.32 605,938.04
290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES 99,889.87 150.65 19,851.53 80,188.99
300 DEBT SERVICE FUND 363,078.07 2,268.91 633.35 364,713.63
400 CONSTRUCTION FUND 3,859,275.97 44,825.97 58,976.52 3,845,125.42
410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 74,725.77 152.10 12,171.38 62,706.49
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 364,118.67 1,124.50 26.91 365,216.26
412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 461,125.68 1,360.58 37,317.00 425,169.26
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 607,320.68 122,706.04 52,515.79 677,510.93
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 21,618,721.92 1,728,471.89 2,286,634.08 21,060,559.73






Page: 1/1
12/09/2022 12:49 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY g /

g;er;tDA\’it Bank 3 - US BANK
: ou on
g Statement Date: 11/30/2022

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App

*** QUTSTANDING CHECKS ***

07/22/2021 71414 007502 ANITA STAATS 1,295.00 AP
10/07/2021 72007 007569 SHARON SCHMUDLACH ESTATE 43.22 AP
12/02/2021 72397 002338 LAURIE PORTER 28.00 AP
12/23/2021 72649 007631 MOLLY TULL 24.00 AP
01/06/2022 72770 004975 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC 45.21 AP
02/10/2022 73155 007022 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42 AP
03/03/2022 73347 007734 I-CARE MEDICAID 69.00 AP
03/24/2022 73492 007466 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC 750.06 AP
03/24/2022 73493 007756 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00 AP
06/09/2022 74165 007817 SARAH CAPIK 25.20 AP
08/04/2022 74544 007847 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00 AP
08/11/2022 74611 007851 EMMA GUNSOLUS 13.86 AP
08/25/2022 74707 006675 CHORUS PUBLIC HOUSE 200.00 AP
09/01/2022 74837 007442 TRENDING NOW PROMOTIONS 685.50 AP
09/15/2022 74917 007867 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00 AP
09/22/2022 74955 007879 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00 AP
09/22/2022 74959 004184 MIDWEST BILLIARDS INC 339.50 AP
09/29/2022 75018 007884 E.P. HANSEN 15.99 AP
09/29/2022 75063 007883 ELI RUST 200.00 AP
09/29/2022 75071 001250 KRISTY THALACKER 57.00 AP
09/29/2022 75078 003837 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 1,000.00 AP
10/13/2022 75136 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 5,288.30 AP
10/13/2022 75151 007907 JOSEY BROWN 12.00 AP
11/03/2022 75292 002845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00 AP
11/03/2022 75332 005473 MATTHEW ONSTAD 100.00 AP
11/03/2022 75334 006209 JOSE ORTEGA 41.00 AP
11/03/2022 75345 007914 CATHERINE ROGERS 24.95 AP
11/03/2022 75360 007895 THE WEIGHT BAND LLC 69.00 AP
11/03/2022 75375 007912 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99 AP
11/04/2022 2878 (E) 004692 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 22,865.40 AP
11/10/2022 75383 007939 DANIELLE AUBERT 2,000.00 AP
11/10/2022 75394 002845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00 AP
11/10/2022 75401 005554 KENNERLY C KITT 1,750.00 AP
11/10/2022 75405 007937 MARTY STUART CENTER COUNTRY MUSIC 450.00 AP
11/10/2022 75411 006577 NATALIE ORTEGA 45.00 AP
11/10/2022 75427 006895 SUSAN WERNER 1,750.00 AP
11/17/2022 75439 007942 SAHADA BUCKLEY 100.00 AP
11/17/2022 75442 007944 RACHEL COATS 150.00 AP
11/17/2022 75447 007926 AARON FRIED 100.00 AP
11/17/2022 75455 007941 KALA PATRICK 100.00 AP
11/17/2022 75457 007118 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC 1,000.00 AP
11/17/2022 75461 007940 EUIMIN SHIN 100.00 AP
11/17/2022 75463 000850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 13,778.68 AP
11/17/2022 75470 006895 SUSAN WERNER 500.00 AP
11/25/2022 75472 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC 912.50 PR
11/25/2022 75473 1020 WI SCTF 1,524.48 PR

Totals: 46 62,897.26






12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 1/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/01/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8655"
GL Trx #: 177053
MOVE TO SPRING 2023 SHOWS 245-00000-46742-50222502 TICKET SALES 13,191.25
MOVE TO SPRING 2023 SHOWS 245-00000-26500-50223033 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 13,191.25
13,191.25 13,191.25
11/02/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8657"
GL Trx #: 177054
SEPTEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 65,725.36
SEPTEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 65,725.36
SEPTEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 2,390.90
SEPTEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,950.20
SEPTEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 4,341.10
70,066.46 70,066.46
11/02/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8658"
GL Trx #: 177055
LIBRARY PAYING HOST FEE TO ART COUI215-55110-50300 MISC EXPENSES 125.00
LIBRARY PAYING HOST FEE TO ART COUI215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 125.00
LIBRARY PAYING HOST FEE TO ART COUI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 125.00
LIBRARY PAYING HOST FEE TO ART COUI100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 125.00
250.00 250.00
11/06/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8665"
GL Trx #: 177056
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PLANNING E(100-56300-50330-41900000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 198.59
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PLANNING E(100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 198.59
198.59 198.59
11/06/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8666"
GL Trx #: 177057
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU:100-52100-50330-31100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,089.46
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU:100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,089.46
1,089.46 1,089.46
11/06/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8667"
GL Trx #: 177058
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-52200-50240-31900000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 272.90
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 272.90
272.90 272.90





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page:
FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/06/2022 Ref Numl: '8668"
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI.:100-55200-50350-31500000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 928.06
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI:100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 928.06
928.06 928.06
11/06/2022 Ref Numl: '8669"
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFI100-53300-50340-31200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 5,686.13
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 5,686.13
5,686.13 5,686.13
11/06/2022 Ref Numl: '8670"
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-53300-50336-50600000 EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORI 1,038.65
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,038.65
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,038.65
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,038.65
2,077.30 2,077.30
11/09/2022 Ref Numl: '8683"
COURT PAYING POLICE FOR BLOOD TEST 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 62.82
COURT PAYING POLICE FOR BLOOD TEST 100-52100-50340-31100000 OPERATING EXPENSES 62.82
62.82 62.82
11/09/2022 Ref Numl: '8684"
REALLOCATE BEACON ATHLETICS PER PW 223-55300-50246 911 ANTENNA BUILDING 1,599.00
REALLOCATE BEACON ATHLETICS PER PW 223-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,599.00
REALLOCATE BEACON ATHLETICS PER PW 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,599.00
REALLOCATE BEACON ATHLETICS PER PW 100-55200-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,599.00
3,198.00 3,198.00
11/14/2022 Ref Numl: '8685"
TRANSFER FROM WISC ARPA TO CHECKIN(254-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 70,000.00
TRANSFER FROM WISC ARPA TO CHECKIN(254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 70,000.00
70,000.00 70,000.00





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 3/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/14/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8686"
GL Trx #: 177816
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 204,016.75
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 208-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 204,016.75
204,016.75 204,016.75
11/14/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8687"
GL Trx #: 177817
TRANSFER REMAINING WISC TO CHECKIN(400-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1.28
TRANSFER REMAINING WISC TO CHECKIN(400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1.28
1.28 1.28
11/14/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8689"
GL Trx #: 177828
TO RECORD 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 6,889.34
TO RECORD 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,889.34
TO RECORD 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,889.34
TO RECORD 3RD QTR ROOM TAX 100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 6,889.34
13,778.68 13,778.68
11/15/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8690"
GL Trx #: 177811
R-211-2022 INNOVATION CENTER FUNDII254-56400-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 125,000.00
R-211-2022 INNOVATION CENTER FUNDII254-00000-26200 DEFERRED REVENUE 125,000.00
125,000.00 125,000.00
11/15/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8691"
GL Trx #: 177818
2443 WHITEWATER PARK OCTOBER 2022 208-56400-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAIL SERVICES 330.00
2907 DAM REMOVAL OCTOBER 2022 208-56400-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 638.00
3277 VELKOMEN WAY PARTIAL VACATE 0(209-56400-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAIL SERVICES 380.00
3305 RAILROAD SPUR INDUSTRIAL PARK 206-56400-50400 QUTSIDE LEGAIL SERVICES 374.00
RECLASS STAFFORD ROSENBAUM OCT INV(100-51300-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAIL SERVICES 1,722.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,722.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 374.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 968.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 209-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 380.00
3,444.00 3,444.00





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 4/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/15/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8693"
GL Trx #: 177824
FUND 241 CLEANUP 11-15-2022 241-52400-50120-70200000 WAGES 162.50
FUND 241 CLEANUP 11-15-2022 241-52400-50151-70200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 12.43
FUND 241 CLEANUP 11-15-2022 241-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 174.93
FUND 241 CLEANUP 11-15-2022 603-52340-50120 WAGES 162.50
FUND 241 CLEANUP 11-15-2022 603-52340-50160 FICA TAXES 12.43
FUND 241 CLEANUP 11-15-2022 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 174.93
349.86 349.86
11/15/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8692"
GL Trx #: 177829
TRANSFER FROM WISC ARPA TO CHECKIN(254-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 65,000.00
TRANSFER FROM WISC ARPA TO CHECKIN(254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 65,000.00
65,000.00 65,000.00
11/16/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8694"
GL Trx #: 177830
RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 100-00000-46312-32200000 INSPECTION-MOW/SNOW CHAI 340.00
RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 100-52400-46312 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MOI 340.00
RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 100-00000-48110-41600000 INTEREST 822.83
RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 100-88888-48110 INTEREST 822.83
RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 100-00000-48519 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION 13,099.49
RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 100-55400-48519-32500000 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION 13,099.49
14,262.32 14,262.32





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 5/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/16/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8696"
GL Trx #: 177831
RECLASS UTILITIES PAYMENT 300-00000-49228 TRANS IN UTILITES (ONE ! 93,825.00
RECLASS UTILITIES PAYMENT 300-58100-50610 PRINCIPAL 90,000.00
RECLASS UTILITIES PAYMENT 300-58200-50620 INTEREST 3,825.00
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT.300-58100-50610 PRINCIPAL 4,267,282.04
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT . 300-58100-50610-58211000 PRINCIPAL - POLICE 229,125.50
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT 300-58100-50610-58212000 PRINCIPAL - FIRE 674,577.50
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT . 300-58100-50610-58221000 PRINCIPAIL- STREETS 2,316,074.50
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT . 300-58100-50610-58222000 PRINCIPAL- STORM SEWER 198,804.00
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT:300-58100-50610-58290000 PRINCIPAL- ALL OTHER 848,700.54
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT.300-58200-50620 INTEREST 934,252.83
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT.300-58211-50620 INTEREST POLICE 54,261.53
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT.300-58212-50620 INTEREST FIRE 90,287.18
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT.300-58221-50620 INTEREST STREETS 529,669.95
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT.300-58222-50620 INTEREST STORM SEWER 46,114.42
RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOCAT.300-58290-50620 INTEREST GENERAL 213,919.75
RECLASS UTILITIES PAYMENT 300-00000-49228 TRANS IN UTILITES (ONE ! 2,925.00
RECLASS UTILITIES PAYMENT 300-58200-50620-41700000 INTEREST 2,925.00
ALLOCATE ASSOCIATED TRUST FEES 300-58290-50630 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES 4,235.42
ALLOCATE ASSOCIATED TRUST FEES 300-58290-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 2,770.85
ALLOCATE ASSOCIATED TRUST FEES 224-58290-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 910.41
ALLOCATE ASSOCIATED TRUST FEES 300-00000-15600 DUE FROM WATER UTILITY 158.33
ALLOCATE ASSOCIATED TRUST FEES 206-56400-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 277.08
ALLOCATE ASSOCIATED TRUST FEES 208-56400-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 118.75
ALLOCATE ASSOCIATED TRUST FEES 206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 277.08
ALLOCATE ASSOCIATED TRUST FEES 208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 118.75
ALLOCATE ASSOCIATED TRUST FEES 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 910.41
ALLOCATE ASSOCIATED TRUST FEES 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,306.24

5,303,826.53 5,303,826.53

This entry allocates the year-to-date principal and interest balances to
the various categories on the Department of Revenue Form C. This will
allow for more easier preparation of the annual Form C by using the general
ledger balance rather than having to allocate i1t when preparing the report
before the statutory deadline. DPE 12-09-2022





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 6/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/17/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8701'
GL Trx #: 177988
RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY 242-00000-34115 RESERVED: ROTARY PARK L. 308.54
Correct YTD RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY 242-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 56,611.94
, RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY 242-00000-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 56,920.48
accounting STOUGHTON ROTARY LIGHTS DONATION 2,242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE 500.00
for the STOUGHTON ROTARY LIGHTS DONATION 2,242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 500.00
KOPKE'S DONATION 4/7/22 242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE 400.00
Fire Dept KOPKE'S DONATION 4/7/22 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 400.00
Special RECLASS INVESTMENT INCOME 242-00000-48110 INTEREST 305.29
RECLASS INVESTMENT INCOME 242-52200-48110 INTEREST 305.29
Fund. RECLASS DANCE DONATIONS 242-00000-48521 DANCE DONATIONS 12,357.50
RECLASS DANCE DONATIONS 242-52200-48521 DANCE DONATIONS 12,357.50
RECLASS SODA REVENUE 242-00000-48523 SODA REVENUE 533.51
RECLASS SODA REVENUE 242-52200-46915 TAXABLE SODA SALES 505.70
RECLASS SODA REVENUE 242-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE 27.81
LEXIPOL 2021 & 2022 242-52200-50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 3,500.15
LEXIPOL 2021 AND 2022 242-52200-50349 EQUIPMENT 3,500.15
BRYANT FOUNDATION DONATION 5/26/22 412-57190-50820-21066000 FIRE - PORTABLE RADIOS 30,600.00
BRYANT FOUNDATION DONATION 5/26/22 242-52200-50349 EQUIPMENT 30,600.00
BRYANT FOUNDATION DONATION 5/26/22 242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE 30,600.00
BRYANT FOUNDATION DONATION 5/26/22 412-52200-48500 DONATIONS 30,600.00
135,716.93 135,716.93
11/17/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8699'
GL Trx #: 178355
SALES TAX OCTOBER 2022 100-55300-50213-32400000 SALES TAX - RECREATION 80.87
SALES TAX OCTOBER 2022 100-51510-50310-10200000 QFFICE SUPPLIES 10.00
SALES TAX OCTOBER 2022 215-55110-50300-51000000 MISC EXPENSES 11.97
SALES TAX OCTOBER 2022 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H 1,782.07
SALES TAX OCTOBER 2022 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 70.87
SALES TAX OCTOBER 2022 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 11.97
SALES TAX OCTOBER 2022 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,782.07
1,874.91 1,874.91
11/22/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8702'
GL Trx #: 177989
RECLASS TO PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERV:243-00000-48900 PENSION CONTRIBUTION 712.30
RECLASS TO PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERV.243-52200-46925 EMPLOYEE PENSION CONTRI] 712.30
712.30 712.30





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 7/15
FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/28/2022 Ref Numl: '8703"
AMEND JE 8701 RE SALES TAX ON SODA 242-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE 27.81
AMEND JE 8701 RE SALES TAX ON SODA 242-52200-46915 TAXABLE SODA SALES 27.81
27.81 27.81
11/29/2022 Ref Numl: '8707"
SUPPLEMENT ACCRUAL 7/1/22 TO 12/31,603-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 6,235.14
SUPPLEMENT ACCRUAL 7/1/22 TO 12/31,603-00000-43421-30100000 STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMEI] 6,235.14
6,235.14 6,235.14
11/29/2022 Ref Numl: '8708"
CORRECT ACTIVITY THROUGH 9/30/2022 100-56300-44900 MISC BLDG PERMITS 55,547.84
CORRECT ACTIVITY THROUGH 9/30/2022 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55,547.84
55,547.84 55,547.84
11/30/2022 Ref Numl: '8717"'
TRANSFER TO TAX ROLL 2022-SPECIALS 270-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVARLE 118,682.32
TRANSFER TO TAX ROLL 2022-SPECIALS 270-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 118,682.32
118,682.32 118,682.32
11/30/2022 Ref Numl: '8721"'
TRANSFER TO TAX ROLL 2022-SPECIALS 270-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVARLE 118,682.32
TRANSFER TO TAX ROLL 2022-SPECIALS 270-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 118,682.32
118,682.32 118,682.32
11/30/2022 Ref Numl: '8722"'
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 0.83
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H 245-00000-48110-50200000 INTEREST 0.83
0.83 0.83
11/30/2022 Ref Numl: '8723"
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0O.H. 245-55190-50216-50200000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,696.39
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 1,696.39
1,696.39 1,696.39





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 8/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8726"
GL Trx #: 178910
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.215-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 183.30
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 97.95
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 85.35
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.217-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 0.49
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 0.49
183.79 183.79
11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8729'
GL Trx #: 178913
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 206-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 561.36
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 206-56400-48110 INTEREST 561.36
561.36 561.36
11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8730"
GL Trx #: 178914
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 628.10
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST 628.10
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 149.16
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-53300-48110 INTEREST 149.16
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.02
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 410-00000-48110 INTEREST 0.02
777.28 777.28





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 9/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8731"

GL Trx #: 178915
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 15,185.99
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-88888-48110 INTEREST 15,185.99
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,856.09
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-56400-48110 INTEREST 2,856.09
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 568.41
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-48110 INTEREST 568.41
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,196.76
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-55300-48110 INTEREST 1,196.76
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 67.45
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48109 INTEREST 0.84
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48110 INTEREST - BATILEY SISTE] 66.61
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 393.82
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-48110 INTEREST 393.82
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 658.26
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-48110 INTEREST 658.26
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 64.82
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-54600-48110 INTEREST 64.82
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 594 .64
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-54600-48110 INTEREST 594 .64
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,100.28
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-55100-48110 INTEREST 1,100.28
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 59.93
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-52200-48110 INTEREST 59.93
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI243-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,425.61
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI243-52200-48110 INTEREST 2,425.61
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,312.86
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-53300-48110 INTEREST 1,312.86
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 12,014.72
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAJ400-00000-48110 INTEREST 12,014.72
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,044.50
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-53200-48110 INTEREST 1,044.50
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,360.58
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-88888-48110 INTEREST 1,360.58
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI300-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 433.98
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI300-00000-48110 INTEREST 433.98
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI235-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4.13
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI235-56700-48110 INTEREST 4.13
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI208-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 260.21
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI208-00000-48110 INTEREST 260.21
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,463.31
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-53300-48110 INTEREST 1,463.31
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 97.97
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-48110 INTEREST 97.97
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,233.02
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-88888-48110 INTEREST 3,233.02





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 10/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
46,397.34 46,397.34
11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8728'
GL Trx #: 178916
TO RECONCILE TO WHAT BANK SHOWS 100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 122.40
TO RECONCILE TO WHAT BANK SHOWS 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 122.40
122.40 122.40
11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8732'
GL Trx #: 178927
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 4,576.68
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 4,576.68
4,576.68 4,576.68
11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8733'
GL Trx #: 179148
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 80.57
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-51440-50211 POSTAGE 16.20
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-52100-50211 POSTAGE 42.65
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-53300-50211 POSTAGE 50.16
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-54600-50211 POSTAGE 113.15
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 124.41
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-56300-50211 POSTAGE 6.93
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 446.64
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 245-55190-50346-50200000 QOPERATING EXPENSES-MISC 81.84
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 81.84
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 81.84
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 81.84
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 234-54420-50211 POSTAGE 16.53
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 234-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 16.53
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 16.53
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 16.53
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 603-52300-50310-30100000 OQFFICE SUPPLIES 0.57
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.57
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.57
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 0.57
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-55500-50211 POSTAGE 12.57
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 231-54600-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1.14
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 231-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1.14
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1.14
POSTAGE NOVEMBER 2022 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 1.14
646.80 646.80





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 11/15
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8734'
GL Trx #: 179149
COPIER USAGE - NOVEMBER 2022 100-51440-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 11.76
COPIER USAGE - NOVEMBER 2022 100-55300-50315-32400000 ADS & PUBLICATIONS - RE( 3.96
COPIER USAGE - NOVEMBER 2022 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 306.12
COPIER USAGE - NOVEMBER 2022 100-56300-50340-20600000 OPERATING EXPENSES - PIL; 34.27
COPIER USAGE - NOVEMBER 2022 100-56300-50340-32200000 OQOPERATING EXPENSES - PLi 12.24
COPIER USAGE - NOVEMBER 2022 100-56300-50340-41900000 QOPERATING EXPENSES - PLi 2.45
COPIER USAGE - NOVEMBER 2022 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 370.80
370.80 370.80
11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8735'
GL Trx #: 179150
RECLASS CR 100059048 100-53400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 125.27
RECLASS CR 100059048 100-53400-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOI 125.27
RECLASS CR 100059545 100-53400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 161.77
RECLASS CR 100059545 100-53400-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOI 161.77
RECLASS CR 100064496 100-53400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 132.39
RECLASS CR 100064496 100-53400-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOI 132.39
419.43 419.43
11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8737'
GL Trx #: 179361
ADJUST CASH BALANCE 12-09-2022 261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 5,620.18
ADJUST CASH BALANCE 12-09-2022 261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENEI 5,620.18
5,620.18 5,620.18
11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8738'
GL Trx #: 179362
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT B 276.47
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST 276.47
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P( 665.86
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST 665.86
942 .33 942 .33
11/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8739'
GL Trx #: 179363
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST 3,651.38
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-00000-11301 WISC LTD 3,651.38
3,651.38 3,651.38
6,400,146.95 6,400,146.95

TOTALS:

PRIMARY CHECKING

100-00000-11100

11,280.

80





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 12/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
WISC LTD 100-00000-11301 3,651.38
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100-00000-11302 15,185.99
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 100-00000-11305 276.47
COURT FINES 100-00000-22210 4,639.50
INSPECTION-MOW/SNOW CHARGES 100-00000-46312-32200000 340.00
INTEREST 100-00000-48110-41600000 822.83
FSAYC CONTRIBUTION 100-00000-48519 13,099.49
DONATIONS 100-51110-48550 125.00
COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100-51200-45100 4,576.68
POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 80.57
OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 100-51300-50400 1,722.00
POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 16.20
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51440-50310 11.76
POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 422.31
MISC EXPENSES 100-51510-50300 122.40
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310 64.68
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310-10200000 10.00
POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 42.65
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-52100-50330-31100000 1,089.46
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-52100-50340-31100000 62.82
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 100-52200-50240-31900000 272.90
PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MOWING 100-52400-46312 340.00
POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 50.16
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340-31200000 5,686.13
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340-42200000 9,213.79
OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 100-53400-46900 419.43
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53400-50340 419.43
POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 113.15
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-55200-50340 1,599.00
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 100-55200-50350-31500000 928.06
SALES TAX - RECREATION 100-55300-50213-32400000 80.87
ADS & PUBLICATIONS - RECREATION 100-55300-50315-32400000 3.96
FSAYC CONTRIBUTION - YOUTH CENTER 100-55400-48519-32500000 13,099.49
POSTAGE 100-55500-50211 12.57
BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44300 55,547.84
MISC BLDG PERMITS 100-56300-44900 55,547.84
POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 6.93
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-56300-50330-41900000 198.59
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340-20600000 34.27
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340-32200000 12.24
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340-41900000 2.45
ROOM TAXES 100-88888-41210 6,889.34
INTEREST 100-88888-48110 18,291.01
PRIMARY CHECKING 206-00000-11100 651.08
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 206-00000-11302 561.36
INTEREST 206-56400-48110 561.36
OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 206-56400-50400 374.00
PAYING AGENT FEE 206-56400-50635 277.08





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 13/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 207-00000-11302 2,856.09
INTEREST 207-56400-48110 2,856.09
PRIMARY CHECKING 208-00000-11100 202,930.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 208-00000-11302 203,756.54
INTEREST 208-00000-48110 260.21
OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 208-56400-50400 968.00
PAYING AGENT FEE 208-56400-50635 118.75
PRIMARY CHECKING 209-00000-11100 380.00
OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 209-56400-50400 380.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 215-00000-11100 136.97
US BANK - CC 215-00000-11102 183.30
LIBRARY FEES 215-00000-46710 97.95
COPY MACHINE 215-00000-46712 85.35
MISC EXPENSES 215-55110-50300 125.00
MISC EXPENSES 215-55110-50300-51000000 11.97
US BANK - CC 217-00000-11102 0.49
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 217-00000-11302 568.41
INTEREST 217-00000-48110 568.41
DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 217-00000-48500 0.49
PRIMARY CHECKING 223-00000-11100 1,599.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 223-00000-11302 1,196.76
INTEREST 223-55300-48110 1,196.76
911 ANTENNA BUILDING 223-55300-50246 1,599.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 224-00000-11100 1,949.06
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 224-00000-11302 1,612.47
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 224-00000-13010 61,384.26
STORMWATER USER FEES 224-53300-46300 65,725.36
INTEREST 224-53300-48110 1,612.47
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3 224-53300-50217-50600000 4,341.10
EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER 224-53300-50336-50600000 1,038.65
PAYING AGENT FEE 224-58290-50635 910.41
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 225-00000-11302 67.45
INTEREST 225-54910-48109 0.84
INTEREST - BAILEY SISTERS 225-54910-48110 66.61
PRIMARY CHECKING 231-00000-11100 1.14
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 231-00000-11302 64.82
INTEREST 231-54600-48110 64.82
OPERATING EXPENSES 231-54600-50340 1.14
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 232-00000-11302 594 .64
INTEREST 232-54600-48110 594.64
PRIMARY CHECKING 234-00000-11100 16.53
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 234-00000-11302 1,100.28
POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 16.53
INTEREST 234-55100-48110 1,100.28
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 235-00000-11302 4.13
INTEREST 235-56700-48110 4.13
PRIMARY CHECKING 241-00000-11100 174.93
WAGES 241-52400-50120-70200000 162.50





12/09/2022 12:

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date

51 PM

Journal

Description

JOURNALS REPORT
FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022

GL Number

GL Description

Page:

DR Amount

14/15

CR Amount

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

WISC INVESTMENT FUND

SALES TAX PAYABLE

RESERVED: ROTARY PARK LIGHTS

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED

MISC. REVENUE
INTEREST

DANCE DONATIONS
SODA REVENUE

TAXABLE SODA SALES

INTEREST
DONATIONS
DANCE DONATIONS

SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES

EQUIPMENT

WISC INVESTMENT FUND
PENSION CONTRIBUTION
EMPLOYEE PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

INTEREST
PRIMARY CHECKING
US BANK - CC

SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE

TICKET SALES
INTEREST

OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPEI245-55190-50346-50200000

PRIMARY CHECKING
ROOM TAXES
PRIMARY CHECKING

WISC INVESTMENT FUND

DEFERRED REVENUE
FED GRANT - ARPA
INTEREST

PRIMARY CHECKING

PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL

PRIMARY CHECKING

WISC INVESTMENT FUND

TAXES RECEIVABLE
INTEREST
PRIMARY CHECKING

WISC INVESTMENT FUND
DUE FROM WATER UTILITY

INTEREST

TRANS IN UTILITES

PRINCIPAL

PRINCIPAL - POLICE

(ONE SIDED)

241-52400-50151-70200000

242-00000-11302
242-00000-21104
242-00000-34115
242-00000-39000
242-00000-39600
242-00000-46110
242-00000-48110
242-00000-48521
242-00000-48523
242-52200-46915
242-52200-48110
242-52200-48500
242-52200-48521
242-52200-50320
242-52200-50349
243-00000-11302
243-00000-48900
243-52200-46925
243-52200-48110
245-00000-11100
245-00000-11102
245-00000-21104

245-00000-26500-50223033
245-00000-46742-50222502
245-00000-48110-50200000
245-55190-50216-50200000

247-00000-11100
247-56710-41210
254-00000-11100
254-00000-11302
254-00000-26200
254-56400-43310
254-88888-48110
261-00000-11100
261-56720-11100
270-00000-11100
270-00000-11302
270-00000-13070
270-53300-48110
300-00000-11100
300-00000-11302
300-00000-15600
300-00000-48110
300-00000-49228
300-58100-50610

300-58100-50610-58211000

59.

308.
56,611.

31,500.
305.
12,357.
533.

3,500.

2,425.
.30

712

1,782.

13,191.

1,696.
81.

6,889.

135,000.

125,000.

5,620.

1,312.

1,306.
433.
158.

229,125.

93

54
94

00
29

50
51

15

61

07

25

39
84

34

00

00

18

86

24
98
33

50

12.

56,920.

533.
365.
900.
12,357.

34,100.

712

13,191.

6,889.

131,766.

125,000.
3,233.

5,620.

1,312.

433,
96,750.
4,177,282.

43

48

51
22
00
50

15

.30
2,425.
1,863.
1,695.

61
91
56

25

.83

34

98

00
02

18

86

98
00
04





12/09/2022 12:51 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 15/15

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
PRINCIPAL - FIRE 300-58100-50610-58212000 674,577.50
PRINCIPAL- STREETS 300-58100-50610-58221000 2,316,074.50
PRINCIPAL- STORM SEWER 300-58100-50610-58222000 198,804.00
PRINCIPAL- ALL OTHER 300-58100-50610-58290000 848,700.54
INTEREST 300-58200-50620 930,427.83
INTEREST 300-58200-50620-41700000 2,925.00
INTEREST POLICE 300-58211-50620 54,261.53
INTEREST FIRE 300-58212-50620 90,287.18
INTEREST STREETS 300-58221-50620 529,669.95
INTEREST STORM SEWER 300-58222-50620 46,114.42
INTEREST GENERAL 300-58290-50620 213,919.75
DEBT ISSUANCE FEES 300-58290-50630 4,235.42
PAYING AGENT FEE 300-58290-50635 2,770.85
PRIMARY CHECKING 400-00000-11100 1.28
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 400-00000-11302 12,641.54
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 400-00000-11305 665.86
INTEREST 400-00000-48110 13,308.68
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 410-00000-11302 97.99
INTEREST 410-00000-48110 97.99
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 411-00000-11302 1,044.50
INTEREST 411-53200-48110 1,044.50
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 412-00000-11302 1,360.58
DONATIONS 412-52200-48500 30,600.00
FIRE - PORTABLE RADIOS 412-57190-50820-21066000 30,600.00
INTEREST 412-88888-48110 1,360.58
PRIMARY CHECKING 603-00000-11100 175.50
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 603-00000-13010 6,235.14
STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT 603-00000-43421-30100000 6,235.14
OFFICE SUPPLIES 603-52300-50310-30100000 0.57
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 603-52310-11302 393.82
INTEREST 603-52310-48110 393.82
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 603-52320-11302 658.26
INTEREST 603-52320-48110 658.26
WAGES 603-52340-50120 162.50
FICA TAXES 603-52340-50160 12.43

GRAND TOTAL: 6,058,559.68 6,058,559.68






12/09/2022 12:58 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Dates:

BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
11/01/2022 to 11/30/2022

Page: 1/1

GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET

CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)
242-00000-46110 BA 11/18/2022 8700 RECLASS DONATION REVENUE (4,000.00)
242-00000-48110 BA 11/18/2022 8700 RECLASS INVESTMENT INCOME (5.00)
242-00000-48521 BA 11/18/2022 8700 RECLASS DANCE DONATIONS (18,000.00)
242-52200-48110 BA 11/18/2022 8700 RECLASS INVESTMENT INCOME 5.00
242-52200-48500 BA 11/18/2022 8700 RECLASS DONATION REVENUE 4,000.00
242-52200-48521 BA 11/18/2022 8700 DANCE DONATIONS 18,000.00
254-56400-43310 BA 11/15/2022 8640 R-XXX-2022 ARPA INNOVATION CENTE! 125,000.00
254-56400-50340 BA 11/15/2022 8640 R-XXX-2022 ARPA INNOVATION CENTE! 125,000.00
300-58100-50610 BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. (4,267,282.00)
300-58100-50610-582110(BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. 229,125.00
300-58100-50610-582120(BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. 674,577.00
300-58100-50610-582210(BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. 2,316,075.00
300-58100-50610-582220(BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. 198,804.00
300-58100-50610-582900(BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. 848,701.00
300-58200-50620 BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. (934,253.00)
300-58211-50620 BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. 54,262.00
300-58212-50620 BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. 90,287.00
300-58221-50620 BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. 529,670.00
300-58222-50620 BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. 46,114.00
300-58290-50620 BA 11/16/2022 8695 RECLASS AS PER 2021 FORM C ALLOC. 213,920.00

Fund 242 Fire Dept Special Fund - This entry moves all

revenue accounts to Dept 52200

(Fire Dept)

better match revenues and expenditures.

in order to

Fund 300 Debt Service - The annual report filed with the
C) requires the
principal and interest to be allocated to Law Enforcement,
Refuse/Garbage

Wisconsin Department of Revenue

Fire Protection,
collection,

Streets,
and All Other.
related general ledger reclass,

(Form

Storm Sewer,
This budget amendment,

and the

allows the preparation of
Form C from the general ledger rather than manually

calculating while preparing the form.
advantage to show activity to elected officials and the
public.

This also has the










12/09/2022 01:06 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 11/01/2022

11/30/2022

Completed Receipts

Page: 1/38

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100064475 11/01/2022 SUSAN SERVICE SPECIALISTS OF DANE COUNTY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 90605
2023692
FURNACE/AC REPLACEMENT
C 100064476 11/01/2022 SUSAN DANE COUNTY FENCE AND DECK COMPANY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22821
2023684
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE
C 100064477 11/01/2022 ALEX AABERG, LEVI
302 38163 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00
302 38174 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00
160.00 CASH
C 100064480 11/01/2022 ALEX LIETZ, TRENT
303 TG8614 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 421.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2133
421.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2133
C 100064481 11/01/2022 SUSAN R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34392
2023704
REPLACE FURNACE
C 100064482 11/01/2022 ALEX CONTRERAS, ESTEBAN
303 ANK2083 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
140.00 CASH
(18.00) CASH
122.00
C 100064483 11/01/2022 TRACIE YATES, JACOB
303 DMV FEES TG8615 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 300.00 CASH
300.00 CASH
C 100064484 11/01/2022 TRACIE YATES, JACOB
303 DMV FEES TG8615 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 100.00 CREDIT CARD 123612834
100.00 CREDIT CARD 123612834
C 100064485 11/01/2022 DEB FOHR, NIKOLE
DOG 19698 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 CASH
21.00 CASH
C 100064486 11/01/2022 TRACIE WHITMIRE, NAKEESHA
303 DMV FEES AEJ5274 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
125.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
122.00
C 100064487 11/01/2022 TRACIE LANGSTON, LORI
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 20.00 CASH

PAYMENT PLAN





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 2/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100064488 11/02/2022 DEBBIE DIRECT TV
9901 FRANCHISE FEES 100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 304.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2288780
304.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2288780
C 100064489 11/02/2022 TRACIE NINNEMAN, ANNE
301 BAILS/FINES C7824HS28W 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3184782
187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3184782
C 100064490 11/02/2022 TRACIE KREMER, PAUL
301 BAILS/FINES BH363162 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 238
PM BY ELIZABETH WENTZLAFF
C 100064491 11/02/2022 DEBBIE BHOOMI LODGING LLC
9903 ROOM TAX-QTR END 9-30-22 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 13,556.55 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1971
13,556.55 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1971
C 100064492 11/02/2022 DEBBIE DHWANI LODGING LLC
9903 ROOM TAX QTR END 9-30-22 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 88.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2067
DBA BRICKHOUSE
C 100064493 11/02/2022 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 100-55300-46752-324563REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKET 85.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324564REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKET 255.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324551REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKET 645.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICH 585.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324508REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 40.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 175.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (147.04)
1,637.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3110347
C 100064494 11/02/2022 DEBBIE MIDWEST TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1607
0611 323 6511 5
C 100064495 11/02/2022 LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 SEPTEMBER STORMWATER 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 61,384.26 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028536
61,384.26 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028536
C 100064496 11/02/2022 DEBBIE JOHNS DISPOSAL
9901 SIGN DAMAGE 100-53400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 132.39 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17121
132.39 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17121
C 100064497 11/02/2022 LISA SLINDE CHIROPRACTIC
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 787.17
9908 INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP 100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 1,074.48
1,861.65 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6819
2014 PP
58-30449
C 100064498 11/02/2022 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE CO
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258011036

0511 064 2590 4
0511 063 0553 4





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 3/38

User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100064499 11/02/2022 LISA THE NEXT GENERATION
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 844.50
9908 INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP 100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 241.29

1,085.79 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 250241
2019/2020/2021 PP TAXES

58-15120
C 100064500 11/02/2022 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 185.00 CASH
185.00 CASH
C 100064501 11/02/2022 CINDY STOUGHTON HEALTH
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 543.78 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0001611939
FOOD
C 100064502 11/02/2022 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 388.00 CASH

MUSIC APPRECIATION

C 100064503 11/02/2022 CINDY KUNZ
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3114

MUSIC APPRECIATION

C 100064504 11/02/2022 CINDY MCDONALD
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5500

MUSIC APPRECIATION

C 100064505 11/02/2022 CINDY NELSON
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6562

MUSIC APPRECIATION

C 100064506 11/02/2022 CINDY MANSON

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6955
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6955

¢ 100064507 11/02/2022 CINDY CHERN

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 52.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 115

QI GONG

¢ 100064508 11/02/2022 CINDY FROMI

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 41.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 559

REFLEXOLOGY

¢ 100064509 11/02/2022 CINDY TOEPHFER

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6693
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6693

¢ 100064510 11/02/2022 CINDY FURSETH

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 2,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3438

2,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3438
¢ 100064511 11/02/2022 CINDY

808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 4/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
20.00 CASH
C 100064512 11/02/2022 CINDY
805 CRAFT SALES 100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 3.00 CASH
3.00 CASH
C 100064513 11/02/2022 CINDY
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CASH
9.00 CASH
C 100064514 11/02/2022 CINDY ROWLEY
806 LOAN CLOSET 232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13172
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13172
C 100064515 11/02/2022 CINDY LINNERUD
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1337
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1337
C 100064516 11/02/2022 CINDY FELIX
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000995990
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000995990
C 100064517 11/02/2022 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35187
0511 073 3250 2
C 100064518 11/02/2022 TRACIE HILL, NATASHA
303 DMV FEES ADP2293 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 123668347
122.00 CREDIT CARD 123668347
C 100064519 11/02/2022 TRACIE SANDERS, KATHLEEN
303 DMV FEES 833YSN 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 41.50 CREDIT CARD 123669418
41.50 CREDIT CARD 123669418
C 100064520 11/02/2022 TRACIE SANDERS, KATHLEEN
303 DMV FEES 833YSN 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 80.50
10.85 CASH
69.65 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5137
80.50
C 100064521 11/02/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23448
0511 081 1023 1
C 100064522 11/02/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23499
0511 073 4116 2
C 100064523 11/02/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23529

0511 071 5389 4
c 100064524

11/02/2022 SUSAN

CANNADY, KEVIN & JENNIFER






12/09/2022 01:06 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Completed Receipts

Page: 5/38

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3635
2023705
REPLACE SIDNG
C 100064525 11/02/2022 SUSAN METZLER ROOFING, INC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14408
2023706
REROOF
C 100064526 11/02/2022 TRACIE GEISTER-JONES, PAULA
303 DMV FEES ABY7353 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6712
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6712
C 100064527 11/02/2022 TRACIE BREHMER, EVAN
301 BAILS/FINES BH363144-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 123680484
98.80 CREDIT CARD 123680484
C 100064528 11/02/2022 DEB WOLTER, JEN
DOG 19699 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 19699 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 5.00
22.00 CASH
C 100064529 11/03/2022 TRACIE DREA, JAMES
303 DMV FEES JZ6941 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00
157.00
160.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
157.00
C 100064530 11/03/2022 TRACIE ROLOFF, SUZANNE
303 DMV FEES 591EMY 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100064531 11/03/2022 TRACIE WAGMAN, GEORGIA
303 DMV FEES 259FDL 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2057
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2057
C 100064532 11/03/2022 TRACIE MATHEWS, BIANCA
303 DMV FEES AMS2693 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 123740698
132.00 CREDIT CARD 123740698
C 100064533 11/03/2022 TRACIE HOWE, JAMES
303 DMV FEES 598ZGW 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100064534 11/03/2022 TRACIE GARCIA MUNGUIA, GILLERMO
301 BAILS/FINES BG710338-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
301 BAILS/FINES BG710337-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
248.00
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 583
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 584





12/09/2022 01:06 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 11/01/2022 -

11/30/2022

Completed Receipts

Page:

Receipt # Date Cashier Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
248.00
C 100064535 11/03/2022 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 123757762

1 Tv, 1 MONITOR

c 100064536
DOG
DOG
c 100064537
307

WILLIAM DENNISON

c 100064538
303

c 100064539
402

2023690

c 100064540
302

35465

c 100064541
402

401

405

2023693

c 100064542
302

35078

c 100064543
301

BG710861-4

c 100064544
301

BI09549-6

c 100064545
301

BI115187-2

c 100064546
302

11/03/2022 DEB
19700

19700

11/03/2022 SELLNER

FINGER PRINTING

11/04/2022 ALEX
ABN2145
11/04/2022 LISA

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

11/04/2022 LISA
PARKING FINES

11/04/2022 LISA
ELECTRICAL PERMIT
BUILDING PERMITS
MISC BUILDING PERMIT

11/04/2022 LISA
PARKING FINES

11/04/2022 LISA
BAILS/FINES
11/04/2022 LISA
BAILS/FINES
11/04/2022 LISA
BAILS/FINES
11/04/2022 LISA

PARKING FINES

BACH, CAROLYN/JEFF
100-00000-22110
100-00000-22110

100-52100-46212

ARBUCKLE, MELINDA
100-52100-46290

LOGAN, PETRANELLA
100-56300-44310

MAKOS, ANGELICA
100-52100-45130

CLARK, DAVID

100-56300-44310
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44900

WEST, KELLY
100-52100-45130

SPAULDING, JUSTIN
100-00000-22210

RAUDONIS, LINDSEY
100-00000-22210

UREN, ROBERT
100-00000-22210

PHIPPS, ISIAH
100-52100-45130

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE

POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING

MVD FEES

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

PARKING FINES

ELECTRICAL PERMIT
BUILDING PERMIT
MISC PERMITS

PARKING FINES

COURT FINES

COURT FINES

COURT FINES

PARKING FINES

17.
5.
22.

15.

122.

122.

55.

95.

55.
80.
80.

215.

60.

98.

75.

00
00
00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

80

.00

.00

00

CREDIT CARD 123759171

CREDIT CARD 123759171

CREDIT CARD 123764219

CREDIT CARD 123803478

CREDIT CARD 123803478

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





12/09/2022 01:06 PM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 7/38

Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
38865
C 100064547 11/04/2022 TAMMY COON ROBERT & JODI
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5043

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064548 11/04/2022 TAMMY ASLESON, RICHARD AND JEAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1178
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064549 11/04/2022 SUSAN WYSER ENGINEERING LLC
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 994.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2361
2023697
STORMWATER MGMT
C 100064550 11/04/2022 SUSAN WYSER ENGINEERING LLC
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 528.48 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2362
2023696
EROSION CONTROL
C 100064551 11/04/2022 LISA DIXON, CORINN
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023700
C 100064552 11/04/2022 LISA MUNSON, MITCH
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00
135.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023676
C 100064553 11/04/2022 LISA BRANTMEYER, ANDREW
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DESIGNATED DONATION
C 100064554 11/04/2022 TAMMY BAJR BURGERS LLC
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6758
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064555 11/04/2022 DEB PETERSON-BOYD, ALEXIYAH
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00
65.00 CASH
C 100064556 11/04/2022 ALEX HANSEN, ALLEN
303 TG8616 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 373.00 CREDIT CARD 123841910
373.00 CREDIT CARD 123841910
C 100064559 11/04/2022 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 27.89
702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 158.60
701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 31.51
218.00
24.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 648





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 8/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
194.00 CASH
218.00
¢} 100064560 11/04/2022 DEBBIE FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH
MR 0000004277 100-00000-13010 FSAYC 13,099.49 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1090
13,099.49 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1090
c 100064561 11/04/2022 DEBBIE DIAKONOS DESIGNS
9901 STOUGHTON ART WALK 100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3075
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3075
C 100064562 11/04/2022 DEBBIE TRU BY HILTON
9903 23RD = 211210 ROOM TAXES 34,329.35 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 205378938
3RD QTR ROOM TAX
ENDING 9-30-22
DUE 10-31-22
c 100064563 11/04/2022 DEBBIE DANE, COUNTY OF
9901 AUG 22 PRMARY RECOUNT 100-51440-47301 CHARGES TO DANE COUNTY 898.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 748414
Needs to be reclassified as revenue 898.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 748414
€ 100064564 11/04/2022 DEBBIE DUNN, TOWN OF
9901 STATE GRANT REIMVBURSEMENT 400-57330-50820-22401C2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION 31,516.01 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5210
31,516.01 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5210
c 100064557 11/05/2022 ALEX AURIT, ADAM
301 BG710863-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CREDIT CARD 123879800
c 100064558 11/05/2022 ALEX SWENSON, DONALD
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
PAYMENT PLAN
c 100064565 11/07/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 47.02 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100064566 11/07/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 699.36 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100064567 11/07/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 494 .89 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100064568 11/07/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 892.40 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢} 100064569 11/07/2022 DEBBIE MEDDAUGH, DAVID
9901 SR CENTER RENTAL 411-53200-48221 ROOM RENTAL 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5082
70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5082



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight





12/09/2022 01:06 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/38

Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022

Page:
Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100064570 11/07/2022 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 3,256.91
702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 28.84
701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 71.25
3,357.00
3,252.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
105.00 CASH
3,357.00
C 100064571 11/08/2022 LISA STATE OF WI
COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 3,217.15 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
COURT TRIP
C 100064572 11/08/2022 LISA HALVERSON-WILLIAMS, TREVON
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37853
C 100064573 11/08/2022 LISA DOYLE, ANGELA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 105.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023689
C 100064574 11/08/2022 LISA DIAZ, PRESILIANO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023701
C 100064575 11/08/2022 LISA HOMMAN, BRIAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37105
C 100064576 11/08/2022 LISA HOR, SONYA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38743
C 100064577 11/08/2022 LISA KNOPLOH, DANIEL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH567182-0
C 100064578 11/08/2022 LISA SCHMIDT, MELISSA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38962
C 100064579 11/08/2022 LISA KRISHER, CORY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023709
C 100064580 11/08/2022 LISA WAREHOUSE MAD
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023708
C 100064581 11/08/2022 LISA BENJAMIN, DALE
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





12/09/2022 01:06 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 11/01/2022

11/30/2022

Completed Receipts

Page: 10/38

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution
2023711
C 100064582 11/08/2022 LISA WEST, DAVID
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 325.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023699
C 100064583 11/08/2022 LISA KNUTSON, PHILLIP
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023710
C 100064584 11/08/2022 LISA ADJEI, ATONYE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C781X9CGGB
C 100064585 11/08/2022 LISA PALACIOS, JESUS
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH567126-0
C 100064586 11/08/2022 LISA JACOBSON, MICHAEL
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 139.87
304.87 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023712
C 100064587 11/08/2022 JENNIFER SOUTH CENTRAL CONTRACTING LLC
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16518
STREET OPENING PERMIT #69
121 LYNN ST, 205 LYNN ST & 709 RIDGE ST
C 100064588 11/08/2022 JENNIFER GRAND INSPIRED
1204 TREE COMMISSION DONATION 236-53300-48550 DONATIONS 223.75 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1042
WOOD SALE
C 100064589 11/08/2022 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 75.00 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 25.00
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100064591 11/08/2022 TRACIE METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAU
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 113614565
1.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 113614565
C 100064592 11/08/2022 TRACIE REE, DWAYNE
303 DMV FEES SJ2264 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 143.00
150.00 CASH
(7.00) CASH
143.00
C 100064593 11/08/2022 TRACIE NELSON, JULIE
303 DMV FEES APH5429 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 324.50
400.00 CASH





12/09/2022 01:06 PM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 11/38

Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
(75.50) CASH
324.50
C 100064594 11/08/2022 TRACIE COLLINS, BO
303 DMV FEES AMN6638 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 404.00 CASH
404.00 CASH
C 100064595 11/08/2022 TRACIE PASSEHL, HADEN
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00 CASH
BIKE LICENSE
C 100064596 11/08/2022 TRACIE WILLIAMS, JULIE
301 BAILS/FINES BH567180-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 183
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 183
C 100064597 11/08/2022 TRACIE BEIERLE, JESSE
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00 CASH
PARKING PERMIT
C 100064598 11/08/2022 TRACIE HENSEL, MICHAEL
303 DMV FEES AAR3505 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 124009130
132.00 CREDIT CARD 124009130
C 100064599 11/08/2022 TRACIE JOHNSON, BRIANNA
303 DMV FEES ABL1475 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100064600 11/08/2022 TAMMY NOWLIN DONNA J
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 10,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3826
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064601 11/08/2022 TAMMY MCFADDEN LOIS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 783379421
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064602 11/08/2022 TAMMY SLAUGHTER, JENNIFER
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3185844
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064603 11/09/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 4,834.84 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100064604 11/09/2022 SUSAN DANE COUNTY FENCE AND DECK COMPANY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22830
2023695
FENCE
C 100064605 11/09/2022 SUSAN NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1128
2023723

PANEL SWAP





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 12/38

User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100064607 11/09/2022 SUSAN 24 HOUR HOME COMFORT SERVICES
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28250
2023703
REPLACE EXISTING FURNAC/AC
C 100064608 11/09/2022 TRACIE REILLY, BRADY
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00 CASH

PARKING PERMIT

C 100064609 11/09/2022 SUSAN DIXON, NANCY & MERSBERGER, JAMES

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5158

2023718

WINDOW REPLACEMENT

C 100064610 11/09/2022 TRACIE MAERZ, SUE

303 DMV FEES SAMSDEN 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 211.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3678
211.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3678

C 100064611 11/09/2022 LISA BEAL, ELERI

9901 OVERPAYMENT RETURNED 232-54600-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8833
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8833

C 100064612 11/09/2022 SUSAN STRANDLIE, SUSAN

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 30.00 CASH

2023719

DRIVEWAY

C 100064613 11/09/2022 CINDY

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 717.00 CASH

MUSIC APPRECATION

C 100064614 11/09/2022 CINDY GOETSCH

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4261
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4261

¢ 100064615 11/09/2022 CINDY

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 220.00 CASH
220.00 CASH

¢ 100064616 11/09/2022 CINDY PAUL

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1752
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1752

¢ 100064617 11/09/2022 CINDY

808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 775.00 CASH

KVALHEIM MEMORIAL

C 100064618 11/09/2022 CINDY GULLICKSON
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1719

KVALHEIM MEMORIAL

C 100064619 11/09/2022 CINDY LEIKNESS
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5041





12/09/2022 01:06 PM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 13/38

Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
KVALHEIM MEMORIAL
C 100064620 11/09/2022 CINDY SIME
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16386
KVALHEIM MEMORIAL
C 100064621 11/09/2022 CINDY KVALHEIM
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10119
KVALHEIM MEMORIAL
C 100064622 11/09/2022 CINDY SPETH
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5155
KVALHEIM MEMORIAL
C 100064623 11/09/2022 CINDY RONEID
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1085
KVALHEIM MEMORIAL
C 100064624 11/09/2022 CINDY BRATZ
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1859
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1859
C 100064625 11/09/2022 CINDY HOPPER
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1404
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1404
C 100064626 11/10/2022 LISA HARKINS, RYAN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00
135.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023714
C 100064627 11/10/2022 LISA STANTON, BJORN
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00
135.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023715
C 100064628 11/10/2022 LISA BAUER, DENNY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 730.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023685
C 100064629 11/10/2022 LISA SHATTUCK, JULIA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 285.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37452
C 100064630 11/10/2022 LISA KLUMPERS, KIRK
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 240.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00

2023721

405.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 14/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100064631 11/10/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI 301.12 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢ 100064632 11/10/2022 TAMMY ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE TRUST
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3942
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064635 11/10/2022 TRACIE VIRGIN, ANDREW P
301 BAILS/FINES - BH566310-3 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100064636 11/10/2022 TRACIE LONEY, LAURA
303 DMV FEES AME7158 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2577
132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2577
C 100064637 11/10/2022 TRACIE SCHROEDER, HEATHER
303 DMV FEES AMY8233 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
140.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH
132.00
C 100064638 11/10/2022 DEBBIE NAESET ROE Bé&B
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 787.65 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4010
QUARTER ENDING 9-22
¢ 100064639 11/10/2022 SUSAN VALUE CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC.
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2294
2023726
DRIVEWAY
C 100064640 11/10/2022 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
1101 PARK RESERVATION 100-55300-46720-51300CPARK RESERVATIONS 3,870.03 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
3,870.03 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
C 100064641 11/10/2022 DEBBIE WI SURPLUS
9901 2006 FORD E350 XLT CLUB CARGO 100-55500-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 9,866.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 155146
9,866.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 155146
C 100064642 11/10/2022 DEBBIE WI SURPLUS
9901 1966 STEVENS 6' TON MIL TRAIL 100-53300-50340-42200COPERATING EXPENSES 3,620.04 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 155163
3,620.04 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 155163
C 100064643 11/10/2022 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258011114
0511 054 5267 2
¢ 100064644 11/10/2022 TAMMY DAIRYLAND DESSERTS LLC
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002
C 100064645 11/11/2022 TRACIE EKSTROM, LEE
303 DMV FEES TG8617 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 389.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1583





12/09/2022 01:06 PM 15/38

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:

Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
389.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1583
C 100064646 11/11/2022 TRACIE CARA ANN PHOTO
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 600.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3021
600.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3021
C 100064647 11/11/2022 DEB DATIRYLAND DESSERTS LLC
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003
LARA ROMINE
C 100064648 11/11/2022 EMILY ELBERS, JODY
302 37450 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100064651 11/11/2022 DEBBIE CHARTER
9901 CHARTER 100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 80602999
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 80602999
C 100064650 11/14/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 385.70 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100064652 11/14/2022 TRACIE K9 DONATIONS
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 1,300.00
308 T SHIRT SALES & MISC DONATION 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 243.05
308 K9 YARD SIGN 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 25.00
1,568.05
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5202
1,468.05 CASH
1,568.05
C 100064653 11/14/2022 TRACIE RAMSDEN, DAN
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 100.00 CASH
100.00 CASH
C 100064654 11/14/2022 TRACIE KOKKONEN, NANCY
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 100.00 CASH
100.00 CASH
C 100064655 11/14/2022 SUSAN NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1127
2023722
SERVICE UPGRADE
C 100064656 11/14/2022 SUSAN SOUTH CENTRAL ELECTRIC LLC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7424
2023732
ELECTRIC UPGRADE
C 100064657 11/14/2022 SUSAN BECKWITH, KATHY E
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 160.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7507

2023731





12/09/2022 01:06 PM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 16/38

Post Date from 11/01/2022 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE-SHED
C 100064658 11/14/2022 TRACIE ARVOLD, CRAIG
303 DMV FEES 206TKT 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH

122.00 CASH

C 100064659 11/14/2022 TAMMY MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1198
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064660 11/14/2022 TAMMY KLUEVER, TONYA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1018
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064661 11/14/2022 TAMMY WENDT, MICHAEL
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8123
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
MEMORY OF ERIC BJORN KLUEVER
C 100064662 11/14/2022 TAMMY BROADBENT, PATRICIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1598
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
MEMORY OF ERIC BJORN KLUEVER
C 100064663 11/14/2022 SUSAN GENESIS EXTERIORS
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20690
2023720
REROOF
C 100064664 11/14/2022 SUSAN B.E. HEINS CONTRACTING LLC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7900
2023725
REROOF/RESIDING
C 100064665 11/14/2022 JENNIFER DIXIE GEIER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 15.00 CREDIT CARD 124370337
1 TV
C 100064666 11/14/2022 TAMMY BARNETT, MADONNA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 65.00 CASH
OPER PROV NEW
C 100064667 11/15/2022 LISA BROST, MACKENZIE
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023652
C 100064668 11/15/2022 LISA HEFFERNAN, ROBERT
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023724
o] 100064669 11/15/2022 LISA WAREHOUSE MAD
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





12/09/2022 01:06 PM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/38

Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022

Page:
Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution
2023728
C 100064670 11/15/2022 LISA WAREHOUSE MAD
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023727
C 100064671 11/15/2022 LISA MOSCHEL, TYLER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH567080
C 100064672 11/15/2022 LISA MOSCHEL, TYLER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH567081-4
C 100064673 11/15/2022 LISA NESS, AVERIE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710830-1
C 100064674 11/15/2022 LISA HARBORT, JAY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023729
C 100064675 11/15/2022 LISA LUSE, ASHLEY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH5663265
C 100064676 11/15/2022 LISA PETERSEN, CHASE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566584-4
C 100064677 11/15/2022 LISA CULL, JUSTIN
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023716
C 100064678 11/15/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 8,966.24 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100064679 11/15/2022 TRACIE RAMSDEN, BRITTANY
303 DMV FEES ADP2269 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 124417971
132.00 CREDIT CARD 124417971
C 100064680 11/15/2022 DEBBIE DANE, COUNTY OF
9901 CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 100-54600-47360 DC CASE MANAGEMENT CHARG 13,074.36
9901 MA CASE MNGT CHARGES 100-54600-47361 DC MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHA 86.12
9901 MEAL CHARGES 100-54600-47362 DC CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGE 3,519.00
9901 HOME DELIVERED MEALS 100-54600-47363 DC HOME DELIVERED MEAL CH. 8,986.00
9901 CASE MNGMT CHAGES 230-54600-47360 DC CASE MANAGEMENT CHARG 1,953.64
27,619.12 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 747720
C 100064681 11/15/2022 TAMMY HARIED CHRISTINE & LYLE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9707

FOOD PANTRY DONATION





12/09/2022 01:06 PM

User:

DAVE

DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts

Page: 18/38

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100064682 11/15/2022 JOSIAH HUNDT, FREDRICK M
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00 CASH
5.00 CASH
C 100064683 11/16/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 8,820.26 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100064684 11/16/2022 LISA CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
9901 QUARTERLY FRANCHISE FEE 100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 23,806.63 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

FRANCHISE FEE

@
9901

100064685

EMS FLEX GRANT

c 100064686
402

2023698
ELECTRICAL WORK
c 100064687
301

c 100064688
303

c 100064689
302

c 100064690
301

c 100064692
3RIV

3 RIVERS

c 100064693
301

c 100064694
303

11/16/2022

LISA

EMS FLEX GRANT

11/16/2022

SUSAN

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

11/16/2022
BAILS/FINES

11/16/2022

APH5430

11/16/2022

38900

11/16/2022

C7821PTJPL

11/17/2022

TRACIE

JOSIAH

JOSIAH

JOSIAH

LISA

3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT

11/17/2022

BAILS/FINES C7822BC3CV

11/17/2022

TRACIE

TRACIE

DMV FEES JL7702

Funds for ambulance purchase

STATE OF WI
603-00000-43799 CAPITAL GRANTS 57,635.00

LARSON, MARK
100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 160.00

KALAGIAN, TYLER

100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
124.00

IZAGUIRRE - BARAHONA, KEDWYN

100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 324.50
350.00
(25.50)
324.50

JACOBOSKI, DEBRA

100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
95.00
BIBBS, ARUTHUR L
100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
140.00
(16.00)
124.00
3 RIVERS
603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI 416.17

FUEHRER, LISA
100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00

187.00

KLUEVER, ROGER
100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

CREDIT CARD 124524994

CREDIT CARD 124527956

CREDIT CARD 124527956

CASH
CASH

CREDIT CARD 124545238

CREDIT CARD 124545238

CASH
CASH

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1229

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1229

CREDIT CARD 124577177



dehlinger

Highlight





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 19/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
137.00 CREDIT CARD 124577177
C 100064695 11/17/2022 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 18.95 CREDIT CARD 124582157
LAMP RECYCLE
C 100064696 11/17/2022 TRACIE JACOBSON, ALEXANDER
303 DMV FEES ANM4463 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 124585330
132.00 CREDIT CARD 124585330
C 100064697 11/17/2022 TRACIE AHRENS, ALYSSA
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CREDIT CARD 124585525
15.00 CREDIT CARD 124585525
C 100064698 11/17/2022 DEB GRAMS, JACOB G.
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 CREDIT CARD 124598608
50.00 CREDIT CARD 124598608
C 100064699 11/17/2022 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 100-55300-46752-324563REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKET 85.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324564REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKET 170.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324551REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKET 1,220.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICH 290.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-00000-46750-324508RECREATION 60.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 280.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (163.54)
1,941.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3111738
C 100064700 11/17/2022 TAMMY JOOSTEN, DARLENE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5720
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064701 11/17/2022 TRACIE BROUILLET, ISAIAH
303 DMV FEES AMS7536 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 250.00
300.00 CASH
(50.00) CASH
250.00
C 100064702 11/18/2022 DEBBIE WI SURPLUS
9901 SALES OF CITY PROPERTY 100-53300-50340-42200COPERATING EXPENSES 92.51 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 155468
92.51 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 155468
C 100064703 11/18/2022 DEBBIE ROB REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE & BUILDERS
MR 0000004279 100-00000-13010 PCOLE 18,511.83 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1040
18,511.83 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1040
C 100064704 11/18/2022 DEBBIE WP&L
9901 LICENSE PAYMENT 223-00000-42180 IMPACT FEE - LAND 3,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000435133
3,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000435133
C 100064705 11/18/2022 DEBBIE WI PUBLIC BROADCASTING
9901 FY23 WPBF REFUND #2 100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 480.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12189
480.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12189





12/09/2022 01:06 PM

User:

DAVE

DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts

Page: 20/38

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100064706 11/18/2022 DEBBIE WP&L

9901 PERMITS 62, 63, 65 68 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000435051
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000435051

C 100064707 11/18/2022 DEBBIE STOUGHTON FAIR BOARD

MR 0000004276 100-00000-13010 FIREW 5,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11251

5,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11251

C 100064708 11/18/2022 TRACIE VOYSEY, JAMES R

303 DMV FEES TG8618 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 318.00
320.00 CASH

(2.00) CASH

318.00

C 100064709 11/18/2022 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222CTICKET SALES (200.00)

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 385.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 855.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 350.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 180.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 510.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 2,005.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 260.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 300.00

9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 300.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 420.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 11,650.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 60.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 770.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 810.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 210.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 455.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES (236.25)

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES (877.50)

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 120.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 937.50

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 410.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 90.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 630.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 500.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 240.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 840.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 35.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 64.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 315.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 350.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00

9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 1,315.86

9901 CONV FEE/CC FEE/SHIPPING 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 3,018.38

9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 1,140.00





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 21/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 585.89
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA Hi (372.08
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA Hi 767.74
30,783.54
26.38 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3824
125.83 CASH
30,631.33 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
30,783.54
11/1/22 TO 11/15/22
C 100064710 11/18/2022 TRACIE LYNCH, COLIN
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1374
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1374
C 100064711 11/18/2022 SUSAN LP CUSTOMS LLC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 40.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00
310.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4260
2023739
RESIDENTIAL LIVING ROOM ADDITION
¢ 100064712 11/18/2022 SUSAN THE FIREPLACE PROFESSIONALS
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 011572
2023713
INSTALL GAS FIRE PLACE INSERT
C 100064713 11/18/2022 SUSAN GROSS, ASRON & JESSICA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 255.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1099
2023741
CSM REVIEW APPROVAL
C 100064714 11/18/2022 SUSAN KING CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 160.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
215.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17338
2023717
ADDITION ON HOME
¢ 100064715 11/18/2022 SUSAN TREE RIPE FRUIT/GW PAINE INC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5562
2023746
TEMPORARY FRUIT SALES
C 100064716 11/18/2022 TRACIE LANGSTON, DAVID
303 DMV FEES ALB1502 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 124671893
122.00 CREDIT CARD 124671893
¢ 100064717 11/21/2022 ALEX BECKWITH, BERNARD
303 APH5431 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 300.00 CASH

PARTIAL PAYMENT $300 OF $324.50





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 22/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
¢ 100064718 11/21/2022 ALEX BECKWITH, BERNARD'
303 APH5431 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 24.50 CREDIT CARD 124762546

PARTIAL PAYMENT $24.50 OF $324.50

c 100064719 11/21/2022 TAMMY
501 FOOD PANTRY

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

c 100064720 11/21/2022 TAMMY
501 FOOD PANTRY

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

c 100064721 11/21/2022 TAMMY
501 FOOD PANTRY

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

c 100064722 11/21/2022 DEB
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL
c 100064723 11/22/2022 TRACIE
303 DMV FEES APH6432

c 100064724 11/22/2022 TRACIE
308 K-9 DONATIONS

c 100064725 11/22/2022 TAMMY
501 FOOD PANTRY

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

c 100064726 11/22/2022 TRACIE
308 K-9 DONATIONS

c 100064727 11/22/2022 SUSAN
403 PLUMBING PERMIT
2023751

WATER HEATER REPLACEMENT

c 100064728 11/22/2022 SUSAN
403 PLUMBING PERMIT
2023753

BATHROOM-SURROUND SOUND-MIXING VALVES

c 100064729 11/22/2022 TAMMY
906 MISC LICENSES
CHICKEN LIC

c 100064730 11/22/2022 JOSIAH

DANE COUNTY CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE RAM

234-54420-48550

DONATIONS 81.00

PARKEL FRANK & KATHLEEN

234-54420-48550

DALSOREN-LUNDE SHARON

234-54420-48550

WEBER, DYLAN
100-51420-44111
100-51420-44111

ASHBROOK, JOSEPH
100-52100-46290

ASHBROOK, JOSEPH
252-52100-48541

LAPIDAKIS JERRY & KAREN

234-54420-48550

KEEN, LISA
252-52100-48541

MONONA PLB & FIRE PROTECTION, INC

100-56300-44320

TUNDRALAND/LEAF HOME ENHANCEMENTS LL

100-56300-44320

KEYSER, ROBERT
100-51420-44150

ASHBROOK, JOSEPH

DONATIONS 100.00
DONATIONS 100.00
OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00
OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00
65.00

MVD FEES 346.50
346.50

DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00
20.00

DONATIONS 45.00
DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00
20.00

PLUMBING PERMIT 90.00
PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
MISC. LICENSE 25.00

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CREDIT CARD

CREDIT CARD

CREDIT CARD

CASH

CASH

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

ORDER 6031137

ORDER 5460

ORDER 2977

124802248

124833220

124833220

ORDER 5781

ORDER 2742

ORDER 2742

ORDER 140564

ORDER 3192

ORDER 317





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 23/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
308 ODIN T-SHIRT 2XL 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100064731 11/23/2022 DEB NYHUS, JOSHUA J
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00
90.00 CREDIT CARD 124913276
C 100064732 11/23/2022 CINDY DANE COUNTY
502 SENIORS IN NEED 231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 1,127.64 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 748202
REIMBURSMENT
C 100064733 11/23/2022 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 254.00 CASH
MUSIC APPRECIATION
C 100064734 11/23/2022 CINDY
806 LOAN CLOSET 232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100064735 11/23/2022 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 266.00 CASH
VETERANS DAY MEAL
C 100064736 11/23/2022 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 161.00 CASH
161.00 CASH
C 100064737 11/23/2022 CINDY FROMI FOUNDATION
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 33.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 561
REFLEXOLOGY PAYMENT
C 100064738 11/23/2022 CINDY BROADBENT
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1599
IN HONOR OF BETTY ELSNER
C 100064739 11/23/2022 CINDY CONRAD-GENDLOFF
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1065
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1065
C 100064740 11/23/2022 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH
C 100064741 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY STONE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 140.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 393
140.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 393
C 100064742 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY ORMOND
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10680
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10680
C 100064743 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY SHARPE





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 24/38

User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 26532
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 26532

C 100064744 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY STRANDLIE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 122
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 122

C 100064745 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY HALOM

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9793
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9793

C 100064746 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY BARFKNECHT

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002

C 100064747 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5523
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5523

C 100064748 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY STRANDLIE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2061
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2061

C 100064749 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY SLANEY

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 72.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1060
72.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1060

C 100064750 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY DIELS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 160.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7401
160.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7401

C 100064751 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY ROBERTS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3179
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3179

C 100064752 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY FOSS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 84.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5648
84.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5648

C 100064753 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY MILLAM

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1156
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1156

C 100064754 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY DUTCHER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 84.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8849
84.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8849

C 100064755 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5525
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5525

C 100064756 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9137





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 25/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9137
C 100064757 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9138
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9138
C 100064758 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY UTKE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4052
65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4052
C 100064759 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY KIDDER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8146
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8146
C 100064760 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY KENNELS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 112.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2170
112.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2170
C 100064761 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8472
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8472
C 100064762 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9141
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9141
C 100064763 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY KOSKELIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1209
65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1209
C 100064764 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY VOGEL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 48.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11594
48.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11594
C 100064765 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 16.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5528
16.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5528
C 100064766 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8474
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8474
C 100064767 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY HARRIED
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6942
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6942
C 100064768 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY MCGEE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1479
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1479
C 100064769 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY GRIM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4842
300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4842





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 26/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100064770 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8480
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8480
C 100064771 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5529
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5529
C 100064772 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY SMITH
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 50.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3934
50.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3934
C 100064773 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY CARRANO
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 8.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3847
8.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3847
C 100064774 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY EGGLESON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 210.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2748
210.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2748
C 100064775 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY REEVES
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 63.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6020
63.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6020
C 100064776 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY REEVES
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6021
13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6021
C 100064777 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY BRIETZMAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3083
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3083
C 100064778 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY BRUNSELL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6345
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6345
C 100064779 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY GORTON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8662
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8662
C 100064780 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5590
13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5590
C 100064781 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 23.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5589
23.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5589
C 100064782 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5574
22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5574
C 100064783 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5576





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 27/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5576
C 100064784 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5582
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5582
C 100064785 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY WINECK
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 7.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8686
7.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8686
C 100064786 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 1,631.00 CASH
1,631.00 CASH
C 100064787 11/23/2022 KIMBERLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 432.00 CASH
432.00 CASH
C 100064788 11/23/2022 ALEX ACE, BRITTANI
303 APH5433 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 294.50
300.00 CASH
(5.50) CASH
294.50
C 100064789 11/25/2022 EMILY VITENSE, STACY
302 31725, 39177 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CREDIT CARD 124973919
40.00 CREDIT CARD 124973919
C 100064790 11/25/2022 EMILY SKOEIN, DANIEL
303 TG8679 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 394.50 CASH
394.50 CASH
C 100064791 11/25/2022 EMILY GOECKS, RUTHAN
302 39153 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100064792 11/27/2022 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
1003 100-55300-46752-32456EREC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBA 172.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 124161
172.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 124161
¢ 100064793 11/27/2022 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35258
0511 082 0134 8
¢ 100064794 11/27/2022 DEBBIE FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH
MR 0000004306 100-00000-13010 FSAYC 9,516.59 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1092
9,516.59 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1092
C 100064795 11/27/2022 DEBBIE CRESS FUNERAL HOME
MR 0000004282 100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 710.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 67148783
MR 0000004282 100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 610.00
1,320.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 67148783





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 28/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100064796 11/27/2022 DEBBIE VEUM, BARB
MR 0000004310 100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043486
1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043486
¢} 100064797 11/27/2022 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 NOV A DEF COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 870.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28563
870.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28563
¢} 100064798 11/27/2022 DEBBIE 314 WEST MAIN STREET STOUGHTON LLC
MR 0000004274 224-00000-13010 SW FEE 647.15 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520749966
647.15 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520749966
c 100064799 11/27/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23952
0511 0763
4850 2
c 100064800 11/27/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23834
0511 071 8110 2
c 100064802 11/27/2022 DEBBIE FIRE & EIS, LLC
9901 PUBLICATION 245-00000-46930-502102ANNUAL PUBLICATION 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7186
250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7186
¢} 100064803 11/27/2022 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 OCT RETIREMENT 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 19,474.54
9901 NOV RETIREMENT 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 22,636.36
9901 NOV B DEF COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 847.40
42,958.30 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28584
DEF COMP
RETIREMENT
c 100064801 11/28/2022 TAMMY ZELM CHIROPRACTIC
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 810.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22022
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100064804 11/28/2022 TAMMY KUEHN, MARK & JULIE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16866
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100064805 11/28/2022 EMILY ADAMS, DEBORAH
303 AKP6910 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 125071859
122.00 CREDIT CARD 125071859
c 100064806 11/28/2022 EMILY REDA, AIDAN
301 PAID BY JOAN PRESTON 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 842 .80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1051
842 .80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1051
c 100064807 11/28/2022 EMILY NOWLAN, DONNA
302 39152, 39326 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH
c 100064808 11/28/2022 EMILY FERGUSON, RANDALL





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 29/38

User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

303 JH6591 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 147.00 CREDIT CARD 125083515
147.00 CREDIT CARD 125083515

c 100064809 11/28/2022 TAMMY HANSON, PAULINE

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1321

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

¢} 100064810 11/28/2022 TAMMY CTW ABBEY CARPET & FLOOR

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 750.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37596

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

c 100064811 11/28/2022 TAMMY LIGGETT, JOSEPH

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000997685

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

c 100064812 11/28/2022 EMILY SHEILA SANCHEZ

303 DMV FEES AKD1775 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 172.00 CASH
172.00 CASH

c 100064813 11/28/2022 EMILY SCOTT ALAN BRUNING

303 DMV FEES AEF4809 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9480
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9480

c 100064814 11/29/2022 LISA PETERSON, JENNIFER

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BI111977-5

c 100064815 11/29/2022 LISA SAWICKI, ANDREW

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 105.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2023735

c 100064816 11/29/2022 LISA HOLLAND, TRICIA

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 160.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2023736

c 100064817 11/29/2022 LISA KELLNHOFER, JASON

402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2023737

c 100064818 11/29/2022 LISA RUTHERFORD, ADELA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39011

39012

c 100064819 11/29/2022 LISA SCHROERLUCKE, SETH

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 174.40 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BH567179-4

c 100064820 11/29/2022 LISA DANIELS, SAMUEL

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 800.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2023733





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 30/38

User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100064821 11/29/2022 LISA VERDEN, FREDERICK
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39015
C 100064822 11/29/2022 LISA WALSTAD, RICK
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023747
C 100064823 11/29/2022 LISA CARAVELLO, LAUREN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 5.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023746
C 100064824 11/29/2022 LISA ROMINE, LARA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023740
C 100064825 11/29/2022 LISA SANDERS, LANITA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38512
C 100064826 11/29/2022 LISA DIAZ, PRESILIANO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023745
C 100064827 11/29/2022 LISA DIAZ, PRESILIANO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023744
C 100064828 11/29/2022 LISA HACHTEL, JENNI
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023750
C 100064829 11/29/2022 LISA PERKINS, RYAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH567156-2
C 100064830 11/29/2022 LISA MACAULAY, KIMBERLY
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
110.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023752
C 100064831 11/29/2022 LISA BENJAMIN, DALE
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023749
C 100064832 11/29/2022 LISA DIMAGGIO, TONY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023756
C 100064833 11/29/2022 LISA CURE, CARL

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 31/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
2023618
c 100064834 11/29/2022 LISA CURE, CARL
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023512
c 100064835 11/29/2022 LISA GENTZ, MATTHEW
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023757
c 100064836 11/29/2022 LISA KOSANOVICH, PAMELA
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 160.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 165.00

405.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2023759
c 100064837 11/29/2022 LISA KRAUS, JOELLEN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
32026
c 100064838 11/29/2022 LISA KIRACOFE, KATIE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023760
c 100064839 11/29/2022 LISA COATES, KADEN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
32026
c 100064840 11/29/2022 JENNIFER ASAPH LEHMAN
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1049
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 5.00
YARDWASTE STICKERS
¢} 100064841 11/29/2022 JENNIFER DAIRYLAND DESSERTS LLC
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1001
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
c 100064842 11/29/2022 JENNIFER ELDON HOMES LLC
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1100
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
c 100064843 11/29/2022 JENNIFER ELDON HOMES LLC
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1099
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
c 100064844 11/29/2022 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 30.00 CASH
E-WASTE
c 100064845 11/29/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 350.34 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 32/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100064846 11/29/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 3,398.40 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100064847 11/29/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 8,270.88 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100064848 11/29/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 476.67 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100064849 11/29/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 11,130.21 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100064850 11/29/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 764.39 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100064851 11/29/2022 LISA STATE OF WI
9901 NOVEMBER SHARED REVENUE 100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 445,650.60
9901 NOVEMBER STATE UTILITY AID 100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 36,319.24

481,969.84 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
NOVEMBER SHARED REVENUE
C 100064853 11/29/2022 DAVE STATE OF WI

603-00000-43421-301000STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT 13,319.57 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14712699
STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT
07/01/2021 TO 06/30/2022
C 100064854 11/29/2022 TAMMY FOSDAL, SHELLY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 150600422
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064855 11/29/2022 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258011254
0511 082 2607 2
0511 052 1529 5
C 100064856 11/29/2022 DEBBIE DANE, COUNTY OF
9905 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSME 6,029.47
9906 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 691.89
6,721.36 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 749715

REAL ESTATE SPECIAL TAXES PAYT REPORT
C 100064857 11/30/2022 LISA STATE OF WI
9901 TRAINING GRANT - POLICE 100-52100-43521 STATE GRANTS-POLICE 3,200.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

TRAINING GRANT-POLICE

C 100064859 11/30/2022 LISA
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY
9908 INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP

NATES CLASSIC BARBERSHOP
100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST

96.20
10.10





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 33/38
User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

106.30 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 508
58-39860
2021 PP
c 100064860 11/30/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23700
0511 073 4780 2
¢} 100064861 11/30/2022 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 48765
0511 053 0877 5
¢} 100064862 11/30/2022 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35311
0511 052 2645 2
c 100064863 11/30/2022 DEBBIE 51 WEST LLC
MR 0000004295 209-00000-13010 DVOR 19,579.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1148
MR 0000004295 209-00000-13010 DVOR 56.00

19,635.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1148
¢} 100064864 11/30/2022 DEBBIE FORWARD DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC-PHASE
MR 0000004281 207-00000-13010 KPW3 24,130.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520750943
24,130.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520750943

¢} 100064865 11/30/2022 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 48738
0511 052 5096 1
¢} 100064866 11/30/2022 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 DEBT SVC FUND 11/16/22 300-00000-49228 TRANS IN UTILITES (ONE SIDE 158.33 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28576
DEBT SVC FUND
¢} 100064867 11/30/2022 DEBBIE VAN HERWYNEN, CAROLINE
9901 ROOM RENTAL 411-53200-48221 ROOM RENTAL 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7188
SPACE RENTAL 1/14/23
c 100064868 11/30/2022 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 10.95
702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 274.77
701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 66.00

351.72

271.72 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 57200

80.00 CASH

351.72
¢} 100064869 11/30/2022 DEBBIE PROGRESSIVE INSURANCE
MR 0000004244 100-00000-13010 PDRECR 19.50
MR 0000004301 100-00000-13010 PDRECR 19.50

39.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2783149680
¢} 100064870 11/30/2022 SUSAN R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 34/38

User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34477

2023764

REPLACE FURNACE

C 100064871 11/30/2022 SUSAN HARKER HEATING & COOLING

404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 147901

2023761

REPLACE BOILER

C 100064872 11/30/2022 SUSAN COMBS & ASSOCIATES

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 510.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4951

2023754 2023755

CSM & PLATS

255.00 EACH

C 100064873 11/30/2022 TRACIE FELDMAN, SARAH

303 DMV FEES 697SCX 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 125211749
132.00 CREDIT CARD 125211749

C 100064874 11/30/2022 SUSAN LEAF HOME ENHANCEMENTS LLC

403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 35.00

403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
90.00
35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3222
55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3058
90.00

2023748

BATHROOM-UPDATE TO WALKIN SHOWER

C 100064875 11/30/2022 TAMMY ROY, DARRRELL & JUDITH

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5710

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064876 11/30/2022 TAMMY BYFIELD ANN

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1376

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064877 11/30/2022 TAMMY DICKSON, JULIE

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2995

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064878 11/30/2022 TRACIE WISCONSIN MUTUAL

304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 810484
19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 810484

C 100064879 11/30/2022 TRACIE CARFAX

304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0002704365
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0002704365

C 100064880 11/30/2022 TRACIE FUNK, JESSICA

307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CASH
15.00 CASH





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 35/38

User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100064881 11/30/2022 TRACIE ANDERSON, RICHARD
303 DMV FEES AMS7504 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 266.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5615
266.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5615
C 100064882 11/30/2022 JOSIAH CHASE T TRAEFALD
302 38170 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 CREDIT CARD 125247442
95.00 CREDIT CARD 125247442
C 100064890 11/30/2022 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222CTICKET SALES (200.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 350.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 630.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 810.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 875.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 300.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 60.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 540.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 850.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 1,400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 595.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 230.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 420.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 105.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 15.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 340.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 240.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE (50.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 600.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 325.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 300.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 1,410.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 70.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 385.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 650.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 16,550.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 1,694.69
9901 CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC FEE 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 3,876.75
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 1,880.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 370.18
9901 CREDIT CARDS/GIFT CERT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (245.82)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (180.92)
39,039.88
25.00 CASH

39,014.88 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 36/38

User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

11-16-22 TO 11-30-22

Total of 399 Receipts 1,107,249.89
***x TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***
100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 6,029.47
100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 1,727.87
100-00000-13010 FIREW 5,000.00
100-00000-13010 FSAYC 22,616.08
100-00000-13010 PCOLE 18,511.83
100-00000-13010 PDRECR 39.00
100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46
100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 1,320.00
100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 5,081.32
100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYARLE 42,110.90
100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,718.32
100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 65.00
100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 6,664.55
100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION 60.00
100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 50.00
100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 480.00
100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 20.00
100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 385.00
100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00
100-51440-47301 CHARGES TO DANE COUNTY 898.00
100-52100-43521 STATE GRANTS-POLICE 3,200.00
100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 1,525.00
100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 53.50
100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 50.00
100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 8,410.50
100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 775.00
100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 90.00
100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 3,712.55
100-53400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 132.39
100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 3.00
100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 1,375.78
100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 36.00
100-54600-47360 DC - CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 13,074.36
100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 86.12
100-54600-47362 DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES 3,519.00
100-54600-47363 DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CHARGES 8,986.00
100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 125.00
100-55300-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS 3,870.03
100-55300-46750-32450800 REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 40.00
100-55300-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL 1,865.00
100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL 455.00
100-55300-46752-32456300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL BOYS 170.00
100-55300-46752-32456400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL GIRLS 425.00
100-55300-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG 172.00
100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT 875.00
100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET (310.58)
100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 24,111.24
100-55500-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 9,866.50
100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 3,704.87
100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 1,035.00
100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 910.00
100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 585.00
100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 2,110.00
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 1,325.87

100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 445,650.60





12/09/2022 01:06 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 37/38

User: DAVE Post Date from 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution

100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 36,319.24
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 150.00
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 595.00
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 691.89
207-00000-13010 KPW3 24,130.82
209-00000-13010 DVOR 19,635.50
215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 462.21
215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 168.76
217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 3,395.75
223-00000-42180 IMPACT FEE - LAND 3,000.00
224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 61,384.26
224-00000-13010 SW FEE 647.15
224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 1,562.48
224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 30.00
229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 1,340.00
230-54600-47360 DC - CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 1,953.64
231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 1,127.64
232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT 4,576.00
232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 40.00
232-54600-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 100.00
234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 15,236.00
236-53300-48550 DONATIONS 223.75
245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 3,010.55
245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE 1,118.92
245-00000-26500-50223002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 740.00
245-00000-26500-50223003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,230.00
245-00000-26500-50223004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00
245-00000-26500-50223006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 480.00
245-00000-26500-50223007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
245-00000-26500-50223009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 15.00
245-00000-26500-50223010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 105.00
245-00000-26500-50223011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
245-00000-26500-50223012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,365.00
245-00000-26500-50223013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,575.00
245-00000-26500-50223014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
245-00000-26500-50223015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00
245-00000-26500-50223016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 64.00
245-00000-26500-50223017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 570.00
245-00000-26500-50223018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 320.00
245-00000-26500-50223019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,000.00
245-00000-26500-50223020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 300.00
245-00000-26500-50223021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00
245-00000-26500-50223022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 700.00
245-00000-26500-50223023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 630.00
245-00000-26500-50223024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 735.00
245-00000-26500-50223025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,295.00
245-00000-26500-50223026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 440.00
245-00000-26500-50223027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00
245-00000-26500-50223029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
245-00000-26500-50223030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 360.00
245-00000-26500-50223031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
245-00000-26500-50223032 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 13,050.00
245-00000-26500-50223033 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 887.50
245-00000-26500-50223035 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 16,550.00
245-00000-46742-50222040 TICKET SALES (400.00)
245-00000-46742-50222504 TICKET SALES 2,005.00
245-00000-46742-50222519 TICKET SALES 410.00
245-00000-46742-50222520 TICKET SALES 90.00
245-00000-46742-50222521 TICKET SALES (1,113.75)

245-00000-46742-50222522 TICKET SALES 1,820.00





12/09/2022 01:06 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

11/30/2022

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 11/01/2022

Completed Receipts

Page:

38/38

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
245-00000-46742-50222523 TICKET SALES 825.00
245-00000-46742-50222528 TICKET SALES 1,040.00
245-00000-46742-50222529 TICKET SALES 800.00
245-00000-46742-50222530 TICKET SALES 540.00
245-00000-46742-50222531 TICKET SALES 2,250.00
245-00000-46742-50222532 TICKET SALES 1,225.00
245-00000-46745-50210212 REVENUE-FEES 6,895.13
245-00000-46920-50210213 MEMBERSHIPS 3,020.00
245-00000-46930-50210213 ANNUAL PUBLICATION 250.00
245-00000-48500-50210213 DONATIONS 956.07
247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 48,762.05
249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 93.95
252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 2,498.05
300-00000-49228 TRANS IN UTILITES (ONE SIDED) 158.33
400-57330-50820-22401000 2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION 31,516.01
411-53200-48221 ROOM RENTAL 80.00
603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS 50,248.89
603-00000-43421-30100000 STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT 13,319.57
603-00000-43799 CAPITAL GRANTS 57,635.00

**x TOTAL BY FUND ***

100 GENERAL FUND

207 TID #7 FUND

209 TID #9 FUND

215 LIBRARY FUND

217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND

224 STORM SEWER FUND

229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING
231 SENIORS IN NEED

232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
234 FOOD PANTRY

236 TREE COMMISSION

245 OPERA HOUSE FUND

247 TOURISM FUND

249 REFUSE FUND

252 K9 FUND

300 DEBT SERVICE FUND

400 CONSTRUCTION FUND

411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

**x TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED ***

TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:

Tender Code/Desc.

ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C) CASH

CC) CREDIT CARD

K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER

(
(
(
(
(OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CA

1,107,249.89

693,850.66
24,130.82
19,635.50

630.97
3,395.75
3,000.00

63,623.89
1,340.00
1,953.64
1,127.64
4,716.00
15,236.00
223.75
70,073.42
48,762.05
93.95
2,498.05
158.33
31,516.01
80.00
121,203.46

1,107,249.89

628,000.18
12,375.73
3,261.25
393,966.52
69,646.21

1,107,249.89










12/09/2022 01:17 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 11/30/2022 MONTH 11/30/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue
100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 369,116.00 369,116.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00 189.56 0.00 (189.56) 100.00
100+51510-43524 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 6,181.00 6,181.00 (6,181.00) 100.00
Total Revenue: . 0.00 369,116.00 375,486.56 6,181.00 (6,370.56) 101.73
Account Type: Expenditure Holding acct - need
100-51510-50110 SALARIES to determine who 120,100.00 119,850.00 0.00 0.00 119,850.00 0.00
100-51510-50110-20700000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 2,803.78 0.00 (2,803.78) 100.00
100-51510-50110-41500000 SALARIES the revenue belongs 0.00 0.00 11,183.50 5,950.88 (11,183.50) 100.00
100-51510-50120 WAGES t 117,078.00 115,378.00 0.00 0.00 115,378.00 0.00
100-51510-50120-20200000 WAGES O. 0.00 0.00 1,273.15 0.00 (1,273.15) 100.00
100-51510-50120-20300000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 114.44 0.00 (114.44) 100.00
100-51510-50120-40900000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 2,950.46 224.49 (2,950.46) 100.00
100-51510-50120-41400000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 525.00 525.00 (525.00) 100.00
100-51510-50120-41500000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 144,202.91 10,961.53 (144,202.91) 100.00
100-51510-50120-41600000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 28,204.45 2,068.52 (28,204.45) 100.00
100-51510-50120-41700000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 1,173.01 0.00 (1,173.01) 100.00
100-51510-50126-41500000 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 1,936.23 505.10 (1,936.23) 100.00
100-51510-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 0.00 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00 0.00
100-51510-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 34,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50151-20200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 181.02 0.00 (181.02) 100.00
100-51510-50151-20300000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 15.93 0.00 (15.93) 100.00
100-51510-50151-20700000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 399.32 0.00 (399.32) 100.00
100-51510-50151-40900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 422.76 32.33 (422.76) 100.00
100-51510-50151-41400000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 74.29 74.29 (74.29) 100.00
100-51510-50151-41500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 22,576.96 2,514.33 (22,576.96) 100.00
100-51510-50151-41600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 4,012.73 295.97 (4,012.73) 100.00
100-51510-50151-41700000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 169.87 0.00 (169.87) 100.00
100-51510-50152 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 71,338.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50152-20200000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 402.52 0.00 (402.52) 100.00
100-51510-50152-20300000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 49.54 0.00 (49.54) 100.00
100-51510-50152-20700000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 594.49 0.00 (594.49) 100.00
100-51510-50152-40900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 934.01 49.55 (934.01) 100.00
100-51510-50152-41500000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 48,577.83 5,127.47 (48,577.83) 100.00
100-51510-50152-41600000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 10,785.44 767.87 (10,785.44) 100.00
100-51510-50152-41700000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 86.70 0.00 (86.70) 100.00
100-51510-50160 FICA TAXES 0.00 18,025.00 0.00 0.00 18,025.00 0.00
100-51510-50161 WRS - GENERAL 0.00 15,417.00 0.00 0.00 15,417.00 0.00
100-51510-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 67,976.00 0.00 0.00 67,976.00 0.00
100-51510-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 3,362.00 0.00 0.00 3,362.00 0.00
100-51510-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 0.00 608.00 0.00 0.00 608.00 0.00
100-51510-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 950.00 950.00 (3,361.63) 577.69 4,311.63 (353.86)
100-51510-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 2,000.00 1,940.00 5,162.83 314.94 (3,222.83) 266.13
100-51510-50214 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 0.00 0.00 1,750.57 169.52 (1,750.57) 100.00
100-51510-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/E-CHECK FEE 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 229,008.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 661.57 122.40 (661.57) 100.00
100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 22,000.00 22,000.00 19,322.15 1,935.32 2,677.85 87.83
100-51510-50310-10200000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 (10.00) (10.00) 10.00 100.00
100-51510-50310-40800000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 (457.90) 0.00 457.90 100.00
100-51510-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,600.00 1,600.00 461.10 311.10 1,138.90 28.82
100-51510-50407 BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00) 100.00
100-51510-50408 EMPLOYMENT TESTING 0.00 0.00 129.00 0.00 (129.00) 100.00
100-51510-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 60.00 210.00 0.00 (150.00) 350.00



dehlinger

Highlight





12/09/2022 01:17 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 11/30/2022  MONTH 11/30/22 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Total Expenditure: 672,824.00 369,116.00 307,528.03 32,518.30 61,587.97 83.31
Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL (672,824.00) 0.00 67,958.53 (26,337.30) (67,958.53)
Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 118,400.00 118,400.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 118,400.00 118,400.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51520-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 0.00 15,000.00 24,763.13 33.94 (9,763.13) 165.09
100-51520-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 14,976.00 0.00 (14,976.00) 100.00
100-51520-50406 SECTION 125 FEES 0.00 3,000.00 2,893.10 663.50 106.90 96.44
100-51520-50410 AUDIT FEES 0.00 55,000.00 60,286.00 0.00 (5,286.00) 109.61
100-51520-50411 BANK FEES 0.00 0.00 83.00 0.00 (83.00) 100.00
100-51520-50412 ECHECK CONVENIENCE FEES 0.00 1,700.00 144.50 0.00 1,555.50 8.50
100-51520-50413 ASSESSOR SERVICES 0.00 43,700.00 39,600.00 0.00 4,100.00 90.62
Total Expenditure: 0.00 118,400.00 142,745.73 697.44 (24,345.73) 120.56
Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 0.00 (24,345.73) (697.44) 24,345.73
Dept 51530 - FINANCE - ASSESSOR
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51530-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 39,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51530-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 4,200.00 0.00 3,361.64 0.00 (3,361.64) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 43,700.00 0.00 3,361.64 0.00 (3,361.64) 100.00
Net - Dept 51530 - FINANCE - ASSESSOR (43,700.00) 0.00 (3,361.64) 0.00 3,361.64
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 487,516.00 493,886.56 6,181.00 (6,370.56) 101.31
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 716,524.00 487,516.00 453,635.40 33,215.74 33,880.60 93.05
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (716,524.00) 0.00 40,251.16 (27,034.74) (40,251.16) 100.00






12/09/2022 01:21 PM
User: DAVE

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page: 1/1

DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 11/30/2022 MONTH 11/30/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue
290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 16,951.00 16,951.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT 0.00 212,057.00 229,008.00 0.00 (16,951.00) 107.99
290-53520-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 104,000.00 88,076.00 10,762.50 15,924.00 84.69
290-53520-48110 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 320.92 150.65 (320.92) 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 333,008.00 334,355.92 10,913.15 (1,347.92) 100.40
Account Type: Expenditure
290-53520-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 0.00 333,008.00 254,166.93 30,614.03 78,841.07 76.32
Total Expenditure: 0.00 333,008.00 254,166.93 30,614.03 78,841.07 76.32
Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 80,188.99 (19,700.88) (80,188.99)
Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 333,008.00 334,355.92 10,913.15 (1,347.92) 100.40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 333,008.00 254,166.93 30,614.03 78,841.07 76.32
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 80,188.99 (19,700.88) (80,188.99) 100.00






12/09/2022 01:24 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 11/30/2022  MONTH 11/30/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue
100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 (1,525,477.00) (1,525,477.32) 0.00 0.32 100.00
100-88888-41118 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY o 0.00 0.00 5,376.36 0.00 (5,376.36) 100.00
100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES Anticipate 0.00 8,000.00 15,757.28 6,889.34 (7,757.28) 196.97
100-88888-41310 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY to be paid 0.00 363,600.00 0.00 0.00 363,600.00 0.00
100-88888-41312 PILT - WATER UTILITY 0.00 349,600.00 0.00 0.00 349,600.00 0.00
100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 1in Jnuary 0.00 47,500.00 52,876.23 0.00 (5,376.23) 111.32
100-88888-41321 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 0.00 10,100.00 9,978.90 0.00 121.10 98.80
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTERESE 022 0.00 500.00 1,761.01 1,325.87 (1,261.01) 352.20
100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 0.00 523,465.00 526,645.34 445,650.60 (3,180.34) 100.61
100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 0.00 40,000.00 42,319.62 36,319.24 (2,319.62) 105.80
100-88888-43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 0.00 245,000.00 245,450.98 0.00 (450.98) 100.18
100-88888-43430 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 0.00 61,156.00 61,156.27 0.00 (0.27) 100.00
100-88888-43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID 0.00 36,760.00 40,042.38 0.00 (3,282.38) 108.93
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 0.00 5,000.00 17,188.15 150.00 (12,188.15)  343.76
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 0.00 11,500.00 13,405.00 595.00 (1,905.00) 116.57
100-88888-47410 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47420 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY 0.00 35,400.00 35,400.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47430 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47440 ADMIN FEES - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVIC: 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-48110 INTEREST 0.00 16,170.00 92,781.65 19,440.73 (76,611.65) 573.79
100-88888-48113 REBATE 0.00 8,500.00 12,558.64 3,599.12 (4,058.64) 147.75
100-88888-48116 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 0.00 2,000.00 1,575.32 691.89 424.68 78.77
100-88888-48220 RENTAL INCOME 0.00 0.00 1,167.00 0.00 (1,167.00) 100.00
100-88888-48400 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY 0.00 0.00 10,777.53 0.00 (10,777.53) 100.00
100-88888-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 48.00 0.00 (48.00) 100.00
100-88888-48970 DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00
100-88888-48975 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 0.00 1.74 0.00 (1.74) 100.00
100-88888-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 0.00 25,927.00 25,927.22 0.00 (0.22) 100.00
100-88888-49214 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-49710 TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 (9,000.00) 100.00
100-88888-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 161,366.00 161,365.91 0.00 0.09 100.00
100-88888-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 0.00 137,927.00 0.00 0.00 137,927.00 0.00
100-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 25,330.00 0.00 0.00 25,330.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 705,924.00 (51,316.79) 514,661.79 757,240.79 (7.27)
Account Type: Expenditure
100-88888-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT Anticipate 0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00
100-88888-50414 WRS UNFUNDED LIABLIITY ) 0.00 157,976.00 157,975.62 0.00 0.38 100.00
100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES pending 0.00 2,005.00 1,542.42 0.00 462.58 76.93
100-88888-50620 INTEREST . 0.00 6,427.00 6,427.34 0.00 (0.34) 100.01
100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT retirement 0.00 16,352.00 16,352.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND gnnouncement (s) 0.00 71,250.00 71,250.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-59740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER will use up 0.00 2,613.00 2,612.80 0.00 0.20 99.99
100-88888-59750 RETIREMENT TRANSFER OUT 1,415 palance 0.00 164,601.00 164,600.55 0.00 0.45 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 706,224.00 620,760.73 0.00 85,463.27 87.90
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 (300.00) (672,077.52) 514,661.79 671,777.52

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:




dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight





12/09/2022 01:24 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

Page: 2/2

2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 11/30/2022 MONTH 11/30/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 705,924.00 (51,316.79) 514,661.79 757,240.79 7.27
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 706,224.00 620,760.73 0.00 85,463.27 87.90
0.00 (300.00) (672,077.52) 514,661.79 671,777.52 '4,025.84

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES






12/09/2022 11:04 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton

Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 302.28 0.00
261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 0.00 17,018.12
261-56720-12550 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00 112.50
261-57120-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - RLF 0.00 108,930.00
261-57120-13500 REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE 0.00 173,671.58

Total Assets 302.28 299,732.20

***% Tiabilities ***

261-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,263.66 0.00
261-57120-26410 DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 0.00 149,419.91
Total Liabilities 2,263.66 149,419.91

*** Fund Balance ***

261-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE (1,961.38) 0.00
261-56720-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 0.00 (1,961.38)
Total Fund Balance (1,961.38) (1,961.38)
Beginning Fund Balance (1,961.38)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 152,273.67
Ending Fund Balance 150,312.29

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 299,732.20





12/09/2022 10:51 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 11/30/2022  MONTH 11/30/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 00000 - REVENUE
Account Type: Revenue

261-00000-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 00000 - REVENUE 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
Account Type: Expenditure

261-55100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
261-55100-50850 ADMINSTRATION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT (11,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Type: Revenue

261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
261-56720-48110 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 105.32 39.62 (105.32) 100.00
261-56720-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 33,000.00 33,105.32 39.62 (105.32) 100.32
Account Type: Expenditure

261-56720-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 1,000.00 298.68 0.00 701.32 29.87
261-56720-50211 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 40.75 0.00 (40.75) 100.00
261-56720-50220 UTILITIES 0.00 5,000.00 4,080.54 408.17 919.46 8l.61
261-56720-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 27,000.00 7,493.75 493.75 19,506.25 27.75
261-56720-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 0.00 187.50 0.00 (187.50) 100.00
261-56720-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 0.00 0.00 (111.00) 0.00 111.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 33,000.00 11,990.22 901.92 21,009.78 36.33
Account Type: Transfers-Out

261-56720-59710 TRANS OUT - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 (9,000.00) 100.00
Total Transfers-Out: 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 (9,000.00) 100.00
Net - Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00 12,115.10 (862.30) (12,115.10)

Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM

Account Type: Revenue

261-57120-48108 INTEREST - RLF 0.00 6,000.00 1,173.10 0.00 4,826.90 19.55
261-57120-48110 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 633.18 190.42 (633.18) 100.00
261-57120-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 0.00 0.00 6,976.50 0.00 (6,976.50) 100.00
261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 0.00 50,000.00 24,737.21 0.00 25,262.79 49.47
261-57120-49224 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 (15,000.00) 100.00
261-57120-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 272,657.00 272,656.80 0.00 0.20 100.00
261-57120-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 0.00 (160,639.00) 0.00 0.00 (160,639.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 168,018.00 321,176.79 190.42 (153,158.79) 191.16
Account Type: Expenditure

261-57120-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 4,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 50.00
261-57120-50415 RLF LOAN ISSUED 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 (15,000.00) 100.00
261-57120-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 0.00 164,018.00 164,018.22 0.00 (0.22) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 168,018.00 181,018.22 0.00 (13,000.22) 107.74



dehlinger

Highlight





12/09/2022 10:51 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 11/30/2022  MONTH 11/30/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Net - Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 140,158.57 190.42 (140,158.57)
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES 11,000.00 201,018.00 354,282.11 230.04 (153,264.11) 176.24
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,000.00 201,018.00 202,008.44 901.92 (990.44) 100.49
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 152,273.67 (671.88) (152,273.67)  100.00
12/09/2022 summary
Year to date surplus as of 11-30-2022 12,115.10
Less December Stoughton Utilities TBD
Less December Becker Professional Services TED
Less prior year deficit fund balance {1,961.38)
Subtotal 10,153.72
Less carryforward requested in adopted 2023
budget for Becker Professional Services (12,000.00)
Met surplus (deficit) (1,846.28)

The RDA will need to receive a transfer from the
Unassigned General Fund balance at year end 2022 in
order to be able to carryforward the full $12,000
reqguested for Becker Professional Services activity in






12/09/2022

BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Calculations as of 09/30/2022

2021 2022
ACTIVITY AMENDED

2022

2022

2023 2023 2023

ACTIVITY PROJECTED DEPTREQ Mayor  Council

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 ACTIVITY BUDGET Proposed Adopted
ESTIMATED REVENUES

261-00000-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 17,000

261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 11,000 11,000 11,000 28,000 20,500 20,500
261-56720-48110 INTEREST 30

261-56720-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 22,000 22,000 22,000

261-56720-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 12,000 12,000 12,000
261-57120-48108 INTEREST - RLF 6,000 1,173 2,350 3,000 3,000 3,000
261-57120-48110 INTEREST 270 250 250 250 250
261-57120-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 6,977 6,977

261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 50,000 24,737 49,474 50,000 50,000 50,000
261-57120-49224 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4 15,000 15,000

261-57120-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 272,657 272,657 272,657

261-57120-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (160,639) (34,250)  (34,250) (34,250)
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 17,000 201,018 353,844 379,708 59,000 51,500 51,500
APPROPRIATIONS

261-55100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 18,130

261-55100-50340-50600000 OPERATING EXPENSES 399

261-55100-50850 ADMINSTRATION 432

261-56720-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 1,000 299 920 300 300 300
261-56720-50211 POSTAGE 41 41 50 50 50
261-56720-50220 UTILITIES 5,000 3,264 5,000 5,000 5,000
261-56720-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 27,000 6,438 15,000 39,500 27,000 27,000
261-56720-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 188 150 150 150 150
261-56720-59710 TRANS OUT - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 9,000 9,000

261-56720-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION (111) (111)

261-57120-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000 2,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
261-57120-50415 RLF LOAN ISSUED 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
261-57120-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 164,018 164,018 164,018






12/09/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Calculations as of 09/30/2022

2021 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023

ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PROJECTED DEPTREQ Mayor  Council

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 ACTIVITY BUDGET Proposed Adopted
18,961 201,018 200,137 213,018 59,000 51,500 51,500

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 261 (1,961) 153,707 166,690





		06a RDA balance sheet 11-30-2022.pdf

		06b RDA income statement 11-30-2022.pdf

		06c RDA carryforward request 2023.pdf








12/09/2022 02:06 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 11/30/2022  MONTH 11/30/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue

100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 46,483.00 46,483.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 46,483.00 46,483.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51100-50110 SALARIES 43,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51100-50110-41000000 SALARIES 0.00 43,200.00 35,988.52 3,600.00 7,211.48 83.31
100-51100-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,283.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51100-50151-41000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 3,283.00 2,742 .52 275.40 540.48 83.54
100-51100-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 9.79 0.00 (9.79) 100.00
100-51100-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 0.00 0.00 2,661.56 0.00 (2,661.56) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 46,483.00 46,483.00 41,402.39 3,875.40 5,080.61 89.07
Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL (46,483.00) 0.00 5,080.61 (3,875.40) (5,080.61

Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
Account Type: Revenue

100-51105-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51105-50300 OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 304.00 0.00 (304.00) 100.00
100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 5,900.00 140.50 0.00 5,759.50 2.38
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 (400.00) 100.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 10,000.00 844.50 0.00 9,155.50 8.45
Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 9,155.50 0.00 (9,155.50)

Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL

Account Type: Revenue

100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 0.00 1,500.00 3,290.00 175.00 (1,790.00) 219.33
100-51110-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 6,442.00 6,441.88 0.00 0.12 100.00
100-51110-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (6,442.00) 0.00 0.00 (6,442.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 1,500.00 9,731.88 175.00 (8,231.88) 648.79
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 0.00 1,000.00 1,338.52 0.00 (338.52) 133.85
100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 500.00 1,412.00 (480.00) (912.00) 282.40
Total Expenditure: 0.00 1,500.00 2,750.52 (480.00) (1,250.52) 183.37
Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 6,981.36 655.00 (6,981.36

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 57,983.00 66,214.88 175.00 (8,231.88) 114.20
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 46,483.00 57,983.00 44,997.41 3,395.40 12,985.59 77.60

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (46,483.00) 0.00 21,217.47 (3,220.40) (21,217.47) 100.00





